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OVERVIEW

China East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are a leading provider in
the vocational training education in China. Our business focuses
on providing innovative vocational training education to students
to increase their employability in the ever-changing employment
market, as well as supporting China’s evolving workforce
requirements driven by its sustained economic growth, urbanization
and industrial upgrade.

Our vocational training education mainly covers four industry
sectors, namely, culinary arts, information technology and internet
technology, auto services as well as fashion & beauty. We
serve these four industry sectors under seven renowned school
brands, namely New East Culinary Education, Omick Education
of Western Cuisine and Pastry, Cuisine Academy, Xinhua Internet
Technology Education, Wisezone Data Technology Education,
Wontone Automotive Education and On-mind Fashion & Beauty
Education. As of 31 December 2021, we operated 231 schools
and centers with 144,365 average number of students enrolled and
customers registered for the year ended 31 December 2021. Our
comprehensive nationwide school network covers almost all of the
provinces in mainland China and Hong Kong.
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Our brands
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Comprehensive cuisine training programs
including eight Chinese regional cuisines and
western culinary skills
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XINHUA COMPUTER EDUCATION
Information technology & internet technology training
providing a wide range of information technology and internet
technology related courses
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High-quality western style catering education
providing specialized culinary training
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Customized catering experience centers
providing customized catering experience
services to customers who are interested in
cooking or who plan to establish their own
businesses in the catering industry
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Data technology education
cultivating professional data
technology engineers
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Auto-related skills training
focusing on providing practical training on
auto repair skills and other auto services
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WONTONE AUTOMOTIVE EDUCATION
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on-mind fashion & beauty education

Fashion & beauty skills training
focusing on cultivating high skills
fashion & beauty professionals
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Average number of students enrolledﬁcustomers registered for the year ended 31 December 2021
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The following chart sets forth the information of our seven school

brands as of 31 December 2021:

Segments
i

Culinary Arts
TR

Information Technology and
Internet Technology
R BBl R BB A R

Auto Services

RERK
Fashion & Beauty
RHEE

TOTAL

ait

Brands

i

New East
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K Ovick
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Cuisine Academy ' ]
£HEp BEERE I

Xinhua Internet )// %ﬁ ERRHE

ST XINHUA COMPUTER EDUCATION
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Average number of

students enrolled/

customers

No. of schools/  registered for the
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Wontone w ABERENS

XD WONTONE AUTOMOTIVE EDUCATION

28

On-mind D@ A ENE
on-mind fashion & beauty education

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT

centers in year ended
operation as of 31 December 2021
31 December 2021 Hz20215
20215 12A31H
12A318 JI%:3:5
Bghm FENAR/
28/408A EFEMAY
72 64,217

45 6,185

20 1,376

33 43,070

22 833

38 28,188

1 496

231 144,365
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We established Anhui Xinhua Education to consolidate all
our schools under a single entity.

FRILT ZRETEHE - BERMAFEERBEARE—TE -

The number of our schools in operation reached 27. Anhui
Xinhua Computer institute obtained the ISO 9001: 2000
quality management system certification. Langjie
Technology was recognizad as a high and new technology
enterprise by the Beijing Municipal Science & Technology
Commission for a period of two years.
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The number of our schools in operation reached 40. Anhui
Xinhua Computer Institute was appointed by the Ministry
of Human Resources and Social Security of the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) (the “Ministry of Human
Resources and Social Security”) to organize the
“Developing Talent with New Skills for China New Project”
and “Four New Talent Development Plan”.
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The number of our schools in operation reached 71, and
we expanded our business to Hong Kong.

BERORRYEED 71 WEEBERETE -

The number of our schools in operation reached 126. We
founded Cuisine Academy to provide customized
catering experience to customers who are interested in
cooking or plan to establish their own businesses in the
catering industry.
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As of 31 December 2020, we operated 206 schools in
mainland China and Hong Kong, and have successfully
issued the first batch of certificates of third-party
evaluation certification institutions for vocational skill
levels in China.

EZE 2020 4 12 A 31 B BMEEFENBLRESE
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We were established in Hefei, Anhui Province.

FMAlENZRE AR -

We started to offer automobile repair and
maintenance training programs under our newly
established Wontone Automotive Education
brand.
FMFRBREN R NERTEHE R TRE
R B ERIZ -

Wontone Automotive Education was awarded
“National Model Vocational Training Group in
Automobile Industry” by China Association of
Automobile Culture and China Auto Talent
Training Project Committee.

BRAEHFRPEAEXLREG D
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New East Culinary Education was elected as a
standing council member of the China
Hospitality Association in the first election of the
fourth council meeting of the China Hospitality
Association.
HEETEREREENEEREY
POEBRBET AR BBREREEHE

The number of our schools in operation reached
90. We founded Omick Education of Western
Cusine and Pastry to offer high-quality
western-style catering education.

ERR BB EED 90 AT o K BURF AR
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In June 2019, the Company was listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). As of 31
December 2019, the number of our schools in
operation reached 177.
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As of 31 December 2021, the number of our
schools and centers in operation reached 231
including 72 schools under New East Culinary
Education, 45 schools under Omick Education
of Western Cuisine and Pastry, 20 centers under
Cuisine Academy, 33 schools under Xinhua
Internet Technology Education, 22 schools
under Wisezone Data Technology Education, 38
schools under Wontone Automotive Education
and 1 school under On-mind Fashion & Beauty
Education.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Revenue WA

Gross profit =R

Profit before taxation A&
Net profit for the year FRER
Adjusted net profit @ IR AR

Adjusted EBITDA @

Net assets
Total assets

BEFE
BEE

Adjusted net profit was derived from the net profit for the year
excluding the effect of (i) non-cash share-based payment expenses;
and (i) the net foreign exchange losses/gains. This is not Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards measure. For details, please
refer to the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis —
Financial Review — Adjusted Net Profit and adjusted EBITDA” in this
report.

Adjusted EBITDA was derived from the adjusted net profit for the
year excluding finance costs, income tax expenses, and depreciation
expenses. This is not Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
measure. For detalils, please refer to the section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis — Financial Review — Adjusted Net Profit and
Adjusted EBITDA” in this report.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT

AR B BT E M B A A

MBME

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
(RMB million) (RMB million)
(NREEET) (AREBEET)
4,140 3,649
2,112 1,969
469 444
302 258
432 500
1,380 1,436

As at

i

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
20214 20204F
12A31H 12A431H
(RMB million) (RMB million)
(AR¥EET) (ARBEED
5,739 6,040
9,636 9,821
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Director(s)”)
of the Company, | hereby present the annual report of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2021.

OVERVIEW

Year 2021 is a year in which the Group responded positively and
adhered to high-quality development. The Group endeavoured
at all levels to overcome the impact of the pandemic by focusing
on the goal of the year, actively responding to opportunities and
challenges and effectively implementing various strategic plans,
thereby maintaining a steady business development and achieving
favorable economic and social benefits.

REVIEW OF RESULTS

1. For the year ended 31 December 2021, with the Group’s
operating efficiency affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, its
main operating revenue was RMB4,140 million, representing
a year-on-year increase of 13.5% as compared to year 2020.
Net profit of the year was approximately RMB302 million,
representing a year-on-year increase of 17.3% as compared
to year 2020; the adjusted net profit of the year was RMB432
million, representing a year on-year decrease of 13.6%
as compared to year 2020. The number of new students
enrolled was 154,259, representing a year-on-year increase
of 6.0% as compared to year 2020.

2. The number of students enrolled of the Group in 2021
increased by 6.0% as compared to the previous year,
with the average number of students enrolled nationwide
exceeding 144,000; 25 new institutions, including Tibet New
East, Fuzhou Xinhua, Yinchuan Wontone and Yichang Omick,
recruited students and commenced operation, achieving
full nationwide coverage by bringing the total number of
institutions nationwide to 231, with 10 institutions at the
preparation stage.

EWMEEAIAR
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The Group’s strategy of developing regional centres has
achieved substantial results. The Shandong Vocational
Education City Project Phase | with an area of 82,000 square
meters and the Hefei Vocational Education City Project
Phase Il with an expansion area of 70,000 square meters
was officially delivered for use; and the Chengdu Vocational
Education City Project Phase | with 300 mu of land and
an overall planning of 253,000 square meters has fully
commenced construction.

In 2021, four institutions, namely Anhui Xinhua, Chengdu
New East, Gansu New East and Inner Mongolia New East,
were upgraded to senior technical schools, and four new
technical schools were added, bringing the Group’s total
number of secondary technical schools to 43 and senior
technical schools to 7. During the year, the Group was
awarded 4 master studios at provincial and municipal levels,
and received 985 awards in major competitions such as the
National Rural Revitalization Vocational Skills Competition.

LOOKING AHEAD

We will consolidate our position as a pioneer in the industry,
further expand our market share, complete the development
of preparatory colleges as planned, strengthen the foundation
of skills training, expand the scale of enrolment, accelerate
the pace of development of the senior technical section,
raise the level of schooling, accelerate the development of
emerging businesses, expand revenue growth, push forward
the construction of regional centres, achieve intensive
development, pay more attention to the accuracy of our
network placement, improve the efficiency of our consultation
process, and enrich the forms of media cooperation so as to
expand our brand influence.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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2. We will consolidate the quality of teaching, improve the
teaching management system and process control,
accelerate the improvement of the research and development
system, further strengthen the construction of the teaching
staff, improve the construction of the professional system,
strengthen the construction of the teaching quality assurance
system, enhance its efforts in research on the development
of emerging industries and shortage of professions, continue
to deepen the exploration of college-enterprise cooperation
model, and explore more effective experiences in talent
cultivation and professional co-construction.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere gratitude
to the parents of our students and the shareholders for their trust
and support and to all employees and the management team for
their contribution and dedication. In the future, we will continue
to elevate our education standard, increase operating efficiency
and perform corporate responsibility. We will strive to nurture
our students and develop their talents with results satisfying their
parents and employers and recognised by the society.

China East Education Holdings Limited
Wu Wei
Chairman of the Board
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

We have a leading position in vocational training education segment
in China. Moreover, we also have a leading position in China in
providing vocational training education in three segments, namely,
culinary arts, information technology and internet technology, as
well as auto services. Headquartered in Hefei, Anhui province,
we have established a nationwide school network consisting of
231 schools and centers in operation as of 31 December 2021,
covering almost all of the provinces in mainland China and Hong
Kong. We operate our business and establish our schools and
centers under seven renowned school brands, namely, New East
Culinary Education, Omick Education of Western Cuisine and
Pastry, Cuisine Academy, Xinhua Internet Technology Education,
Wisezone Data Technology Education, Wontone Automotive
Education and On-mind Fashion & Beauty Education.

We are a pioneer in providing vocational training education in China
in culinary arts, information technology and internet technology,
as well as auto services. These industry sectors are areas in
China where there is significant unmet demand for vocational
training education to bridge the supply and demand gap between
employers and students. Our primary goal is to provide students
with solid knowledge and practical skills in their chosen profession
that are tailored to the needs of employers with a view to increasing
graduates’ employability and their average compensation levels.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E &2 2 #7
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OUR BUSINESS SEGMENTS

As at 31 December 2021, we operated 231 vocational education

institutions under the following brand names:

Segments and Brands

72 BB K%

CULINARY ARTS
REERA

New East Culinary Education
(“New East”)

MR REHHE
([#=R7))

Omick Education of Western
Cuisine and Pastry (“Omick”)

BUK T EHE
([&kZF)

Cuisine Academy

No. of
schools/
centers

21/
hOBE

72

72

45

45

20

20

E 3 Sl

R2021F12831H » HMEUA T RERT
LCEOBT TR A S -

Description

#

=

New East Culinary Education has been providing comprehensive
culinary training programs to students who pursue a career in
becoming professional chefs. We teach our students the cooking
traditions and practices of diversified Chinese cuisines, including
the well-known and widely recognized eight regional cuisines
in China, supported by an integration of classic Chinese and
Western culinary skills. Each of our schools under New East
Culinary Education offers various culinary training programs with
different program lengths to meet students’ differentiated learning
focuses and demands.

MR ZEHEHE —ERERNASBEFMN S ERHE R E A
FIFRIE « BPIHERBE T BRESEERRE ZBHE(BE
FEHERZEZ RN N\R T RER) A RERRATLHRT
EEREE - TR RHEHBETSMERBEHTARERROHSE
TEIEIIEREE - LUmEBETRNEBEHMEL -

Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry offers high quality
western style catering education, which is committed to providing
specialized culinary training to students with a focus on western
pastry and western food. We offer a variety of courses, including
baking, desserts, western cuisines, bartending and barista
training.

BORAANAEHEREREEANERHE IR RBLER
HUATRB AN E AEMHETET - RORESERE - 255
HEE - BHED PR - FE RMTEEIET -

Cuisine Academy has been providing customized catering
experience services to customers who are interested in cooking
or who plan to establish their own businesses in the catering
industry. Cuisine Academy primarily providing customers with
customized catering experience programs.

ERBHR A ZHRBEBSENERTERLECHRANE
FRELAT R ERRT - EREHR T B /TP RMHLAG]
FRETRERRARAZ -
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E &2 2 #7

Segments and Brands No. of  Description

schools/

centers

21
DEBR ROEE
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND
INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
E R R BB A8l
Xinhua Internet Technology 33 Xinhua Internet Technology Education provides information

Education (“Xinhua Internet”) technology and internet technology-related training programs.

We provide a wide range of information technology and internet
technology-related training to students with different course

lengths.
MESKHE 33 METBIH B R SR R BB AR MTEESEIRIZ - W
(I#hESH) BARE—RIE ERM R EBARMARE - 2ETRRE
R RAVRRIZ
Wisezone Data Technology 22 Wisezone Data Technology Education primarily provides shortterm
Education (“Wisezone”) information technology and internet technology programs to junior

college and university students who have possessed the basic
knowledge and seek to further develop relevant practical skills. By
cooperating with a number of technology enterprises and higher
education institutions, we train professional data technology

engineers.
FEEBFEDTAAEIIEM 22 FEEERDTALE Jllgiﬂzixﬁaaﬁf% SR E=S i
(EEERD FHERA B B R AR E 4 oA B A R MHE ST R BB ARl
HARRAZ - %Ei@@i%%%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%%ﬁa %Tﬁéf’ﬁ CRUEEE
FBURRIT TAZAD -
AUTO SERVICES
RERH
Wontone Automotive Education 38 Wontone Automotive Education focuses on providing hands-on
(“Wontone”) auto repair skill training as well as practical training of other auto
services, such as automobile commerce.
BRAEHE 38 BBAEHE R IR R TER SR AR TER B E M E
G310 RIS EF

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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Segments and Brands No. of  Description

schools/

centers

21
DER ROEE
FASHION AND BEAUTY
SICES
On-mind Fashion & Beauty 1 On-mind Fashion & Beauty Education focuses on cultivating high
Education (“On-mind”) skills fashion and beauty professionals.

REFHRMEEHE (REF]) 1 BEmRMEEHNBEZINEESRERNEZEAL

SUMMARY OF OUR OPERATING DATA

The following table sets forth the number of new students
enrollments/new customers registered under each segment and
brand for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:

New Students Enroliment"/

Segments and Brands New Customers Registered®
AR,/

DR MM FEFEMAZ

CULINARY ARTS

TERM

New East Long-term

HRA RERE
- One to less than two years
——FAEMENUT

- Two to less than three years
—MEUNE=FUT
- Three years

Short-term
RHERE

Subtotal
Nt

REBEBHERE

TR E2021F 2020912318 1
FERESOBEREEDHOIEIAKXS
FIEPEMAZ

Change

25

Year ended 31 December Increase/
BZE12A31BLEE (Decrease)

2021 2020

20214 2020 #M/ (R
31,224 31,220 0.0%
2,802 3,390 (14.7%)
15,264 17,219 (11.4%)
13,068 10,611 23.2%
31,023 37,319 (16.9%)
62,247 68,539 9.2%)

Annual Report 2021 =« —ZE=—FF3R

4‘:"")



A

Segments and Brands

PBRmE

Omick
BUR®

Cuisine Academy

E/REN

CULINARY ARTS
RERM
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY

=R R BB AR

Xinhua Internet
HEEH

Wisezone
ZEER

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY

EERMK ERARM

New Students Enrollment®/
New Customers Registered®
FEI AR,/
FEFEMAE

Long-term

KRR
- One to less than two years
——FLAEMFUT

Short-term
b S

Subtotal
INeF

Short-term
b S

Subtotal
Nt

Long-term

RERE
- One to less than two years
——F R ERFUAT
- Two to less than three years
—MEUNE=FUT

- Three years

Short-term
RHERE

Subtotal
/J\'Eﬂ-

Short-term
RHIRIE

Subtotal
'J‘%I'

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Management Discussion and Analysis EE g

=
Ay

Y

=A
Afd

=y

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLEE

2021
20215

1,161

15,648

16,809

13,980

93,036

23,307

1,338

5,517

16,452

3,762

27,069

4,073

31,142

2020
20204

695

14,218

14,913

10,649

94,101

20,719

762

7,669

12,288

2,515

23,234

4,402

27,636

i

Change
28
Increase/
(Decrease)

i,/ (H2)

67.1%
10.1%
12.7%
31.3%

(1.1%)

12.5%
75.6%
(28.1%)

33.9%

49.6%

16.5%

(7.5%)

12.7%
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Segments and Brands

WK

AUTO SERVICES
RERE

Wontone
B

AUTO SERVICES
RERE

FASHION AND BEAUTY
EIEES S
On-mind

N
BE5

FASHION AND BEAUTY
IDES S

THE GROUP
TEE

THE GROUP
REE

New Students Enroliment/
New Customers Registered®
R AR,/
FEFEMAZ

Long-term

RERAE
- One to less than two years
——FUAERMEAT
- Two to less than three years
—MEUNE=ZFUT
- Three years

Short-term
RHIRE

Subtotal
’J‘-ELI'

Long-term

RERRE
- One to less than two years
——ERERFAT
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUAT
- Three years

—=%F

Short-term
HRE

Subtotal
INEF

Long-term

REIRIZ
- One to less than two years
——FAEMFUT
—Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUT
— Three years

Short-term
HHERE

Total
At

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31ALFE

2021
20215

15,817
1,012
2,083

12,722

13,021

28,838

315

315

928

1,243

71,824
6,403
22,864

42,557

82,435

154,259

2020
2020

12,672
914
3,026

8,732

10,504

23,176

124

14

105

435

559

65,430
5,775
27,919

31,736

80,042

145,472

4‘:"")

Change
25
Increase/
(Decrease)

i,/ (H2)

24.8%
10.7%
(31.2%)

45.7%

24.0%

24.4%

154.0%
(100.0%)
(100.0%)

200.0%

113.3%

122.4%

9.8%
10.9%
(18.1%)

34.1%

3.0%

6.0%

Annual Report 2021 - —E=—FF3{
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Notes:

(1) New students enrollment represents the total number of students
newly enrolled at our operating schools in a certain period. We use
new students enrollment to reflect our ability of student recruitment
and the popularity of our programs.

(2)  Number of new customers registered represents the total number
of new customers attending our customized catering experience
programs of Cuisine Academy.

The following table sets forth the average number of students
enrolled and customers registered under each segment and brand
for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:

Average Number of
Students Enrolled"/

Segments and Brands Customers Registered®
PN AR,/

2R mE EFEMAZ

CULINARY ARTS

REHM

New East Long-term

BRA RERE
- One to less than two years
——FAEMFUT

- Two to less than three years
—MEUNE=ZFUT
- Three years

Short-term
RHERE

Subtotal
/J\'Eﬂ-

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EL 5 47

BT -

(1) FEIIARIER I E BRI ZERR
FIEAEAIR o AT AR R R
BB 2ENE D RRIENZEDRE
o

@ HEPEMABIEZINERELALAR R
RERRRENNE, AR -

TREFIDEE2021F £ 2020912 A31H
IEFEREDIRBEE SO FHEIA
NEEFEMAL

Change
25
Year ended 31 December Increase/
BZ12A31ALLEE (Decrease)
2021 2020
20214 2020 i/ (HD)
58,951 57,897 1.8%
3,542 4,098 (13.6%)
32,342 37,066 (12.7%)
23,067 16,733 37.9%
5,266 5,603 (6.0%)
64,217 63,500 1.1%
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Segments and Brands

D ER

Omick
BURE

Cuisine Academy

e/l

CULINARY ARTS
R

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
FERMN R EBARN

Xinhua Internet
MEEN

Wisezone
EEER

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
EERM R ERARN

Average Number of
Students Enrolled®/
Customers Registered®?
T AR,/
EFEMAZR

Long-term

RHRE
- One to less than two years
——FUEREFEAT

Short-term
SRR

Subtotal
/J\E—|-

Short-term
K HARIE

Subtotal
Nt

Long-term

KR
- One to less than two years
——FLEMFIAT
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUT
- Three years

—-=F

Short-term
R

Subtotal
/J\E—|-

Short-term
HERE

Subtotal
’J\-::Tl'

2021

2021

1,125

5,060

6,185

1,376

71,778

42,480

1,631

13,451

27,398

590

43,070

833

43,903

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31ALLEE

2020

20204

398

4,310

4,708

1,012

69,220

40,917

1,194

18,025

21,698

472

41,389

758

42,147

4‘:"")

Change
-]
Increase/
(Decrease)

B/ (8D

182.7%

17.4%

31.4%

36.0%

3.7%

3.8%
36.6%
(25.4%)

26.3%

25.0%

4.1%

9.9%

4.2%

Annual Report 2021 =« —ZE=—FF3R
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Segments and Brands

AR RE

AUTO SERVICES
FEEE
Wontone

s

AUTO SERVICES
B

FASHION AND BEAUTY
LIS
On-mind

B2w

FASHION AND BEAUTY
Byl X5

Average Number of
Students Enrolled/
Customers Registered®?
T AR,/
EFEMAZ®

Long-term

RERRE
- One to less than two years
——EEREFUT
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUAT
- Three years

—-=%F

Short-term
KHIRE

Subtotal
/J\'Eﬂ-

Long-term

RERRE
- One to less than two years
——E U ERFUAT
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUAT
- Three years

Short-term
KHIRIE

Subtotal
Nt

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Management Discussion and Analysis EE g

=
Ay

Y

=A
Afd

=y

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31A1LEE

2021
20215

26,186

1,363

4,885

19,938

2,002

28,188

254

254

242

496

2020
20205

20,100

1,441

6,761

11,898

1,689

21,789

55

45

99

1564

i

Change
-]
Increase/
(Decrease)

B/ (8D

30.3%
(5.4%)
(27.7%)

67.6%

18.5%

29.4%

361.8%
(100.0%)
(100.0%)

464.4%

144.4%

222.1%
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Average Number of
Students Enrolled®/
Customers Registered®?

TG AR,/

DR mE EFEMAZR
THE GROUP Long-term
5B RERE
- One to less than two years
——SERERFUT
- Two to less than three years
—MEUNE=FUT
- Three years
Short-term
R
THE GROUP TOTAL
r5E CHI
Notes:

1)

As our schools provide various vocational training education
programs during a year and the course length and the program
commencement date varies for our different long-term and short-
term programs, we believe that the average number of students
enrolled is a measure that is comparable to that of our competitors
and therefore can fairly present our ranking and market position in
the industry. Our average number of students enrolled for a year is
only an approximation of the average number of students enrolled
during a certain year, representing the sum of the number of students
enrolled at our operating schools at the end of each month divided by
the number of months during such year, without taking into account
any transfer or withdrawal.

Our average number of customers registered for a year represents
the sum of the number of customers registered at Cuisine Academy
at the end of each month divided by the number of months during
such year, without taking into account any withdrawal. The courses
for one month or shorter are regarded as one-month programs for
the purpose of calculation.

Change
25
Year ended 31 December Increase/
BZ12A31ALLEE (Decrease)
2021 2020
20215 2020 #M/ (R
128,996 119,367 8.1%
7,661 7,137 7.3%
50,678 61,856 (18.1%)
70,657 50,374 40.3%
15,369 13,943 10.2%
144,365 133,310 8.3%
PE -

(1) BREMNERREARESER R
HAERREATRRIARE RRZHORIZRE
REFRAYEAERMEZER - WEMRBE
PR E ARG FEH FHEITHER
BEtE - EIE A AT RPN AT
WA HER R TISHAL - FRHTFI9EIA
REREEFATIEIARNELE - 15
BHMNEESZRNE A ARBIAREE
MM AR FEN A DB (T R
MEEIRBNER)

@  FANTHELEMABIEERBENE
FRERZ P M A S MR AR B 5
EA BT REMEZNER - B
ERFTERN - AH—EARERHRE
BIE—EARIE -

Annual Report 2021 =« —ZE=—FF3R
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Tuition Fees/Service Fees

The following table sets forth ranges of our tuition fee and service
fee rate under each segment and brand for the years ended 31

December 2021 and 2020:

Segments and Brands

2 &P B2 fa fE

CULINARY ARTS
REEH T

New East

R

Omick

Bk
oA /INRT

Cuisine Academy®

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY

15 B H T & BB AR BT
Xinhua Internet
e

Wisezone

EEER

Program®

ES

Long-term

REIRIZ

Short-term®@

2 HARRIZ®

Long-term

REIRIZ

Short-term®@

R HARRIZO

Customized catering
experience program

TLAGTHI = R8BI

Long-term
RERIZ
Short-term®@
%2 HIGRTE@
Short-term®@
52 HRRIZ®

- PERGHEERABRATF

China East Education Holdings Limited

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EL 5 47

L

28 RIGE

TREYEZE2021F 22020F12A31H 1
FESHENLGBENEE NIRSEHE

Tuition/Service fee
B2E REE
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
(RMB/per year for long-term programs,
RMB/per program for short-term programs)
(REJRIEAN BB T - F BB
FEEIRIEUNA R ITT, RIE /3 E7)

8,833-102,320 10,400-99,400
280-68,000

380-82,000

46,000-72,000 46,000-72,000

800-39,000 800-39,000
300-38,800 777-15,600
7,600-38,800 16,800-38,800
240-48,000 3,280-28,800
999-29,800 999-26,800
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Segments and Brands Program®

2B b Byl

AUTO SERVICES

RS

Wontone Long-term

&8 REIRE
Short-term®@
72 HARRIZ®

FASHION AND BEAUTY

SIS

On-mind Long-term

Bf =5 REFRE
Short-term@
52 HIRRTEP

Notes:

(1) We charge tuition fee to students enrolled at our schools. Tuition fee
of our long-term programs are typically charged based on the yearly
tuition standards of different programs that students enrolled in such
period.

(2)  Tuition fee of our short-term programs are typically charged by each
program that students enrolled in.

(8)  We typically charge customers service fees by each program that
customers registered in Cuisine Academy.

China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHEEZERERQT

Tuition/Service fee
B2 REE
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE
2021 2020
20214 20204
(RMByper year for long-term programs,
RMB/per program for short-term programs)
(REIREBUARE T FREN -
FEEISRIE A RITT, - RIE /32 7)

6,800-38,800 4,800-38,600

800-37,500 1,000-37,500

13,800-23,900 11,800-29,600

3,600-29,600 3,600-15,800

BAE

(1) BAAREXMERNBLEEREE - K
FI— R EZ AR B REN T RRIEH
FESBEEWREHMRIZEE -

@ RBHRESE-RRESELWENERE
Y HR o

@  BA-RAELPREREREMAZFIR
TR [A EWE IR TG B o

Annual Report 2021 - —E=—FF3{



Recommended Employment and Entrepreneurship Rate

We are committed to assisting our students in developing

their

careers. Our average recommended employment and

entrepreneurship rate of our long-term program graduates from

New East and Wontone reached over 95%, while Xinhua Internet
and Omick reached over 90% for the year ended 31 December

2021.

The following table sets forth the recommended employment

and entrepreneurship rate of our long-term program graduates by

brand

s for the year ended 31 December 2021:

Brands(" Y1)
New East e
Xinhua Internet HES
Wontone &8
Omick BUK T
Notes:

1)

China

As the schools of other brands had not provided long-term
programs of one year or more and these was no graduate of
long-term programs of the schools of On-mind during the year
ended 31 December 2021, the recommended employment and
entrepreneurship rate of these brands were not included. We also
provide graduate placement service or entrepreneurial service to
students of our short-term programs. However, students enrolled
in our short-term programs generally have different study goals
and expectations, such as to enhance a specific skill or to study for
interests, as compared to students of our long-term programs who
are generally more focused on seeking long-term employment or to
setting up their own business.

We provide graduate placement service and entrepreneurial service
to all students of our long-term programs. The recommended
employment and entrepreneurship rate represents the total number of
students of long-term programs who are hired through our graduate
placement service program or who set up their own business
through our entrepreneurial service in a certain period, excluding
students who are employed through other channels divided by the
total number of graduates of long-term programs during such year.

East Education Holdings Limited = HEIRAHBEZERERD A

BOBRONEBABRREBELE - &
F2021F12A31AIEFE  BRMFEF K&
BERRREBEEAENFHSIBRERE
ERFOSWIAL - MIEBIEBOKT A
EHOIO% LA | o TREIIEZE 2021512 H31
HIEFEZRMEEDNRAREEE £
BRERAIEER

Wi

Recommended
employment and
entrepreneurship
rate®

SIBRERAIERC

98.4%
94.3%
95.6%
94.0%

AREE2021F12A31 B ILFEHE M S
IBETERARERET DR —FHRY
HRERBEFE T 2RI RARER
A BRFTAZERERNSIERERE
¥R o HMMmAEESREN S £ RE
BIFESERRTS R BIZEARAS - AT - HRER
EFERMARERENT B NEBH R
RIREL  RERMEHREONSZE K
BRETRAEE BIERE IR EREE
BB pLE o

HPIMMA R ARESERH AR ERE
KBRS - 3l Bt s R Bl X 4e XA
BB BI B AR 5 BISUE B IH
B ZE AR T 1 A SZPT e 3 75 T 52 HE 0 & B8
RIEEL B (TEREEEMRETH®
ENBEL)BRUAZFERMRIZEELLE
B
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FINANCIAL REVIEW BF 75l R
Revenue WA

For the year ended 31 December 2021, there was an increase M2021F12 31 B IEFE ¥ LR 20204F
in the number of new students enrollments and new customers 12 A31 B L FEMBYCTE A RFE S
registered of approximately 6.0% as compared with that for the M AZE B EIN496.0% - BUFEAEEH
year ended 31 December 2020. Accordingly, the Group recorded WA FH2020F12 A31HIEFEM AR
an increase in revenue from RMB3,649 million for the year ended 3,6490F BT INE2021F 1231 B IEF
31 December 2020, to RMB4,140 million for the year ended 31 ERARKEA4140B 8T * #8N113.5% °
December 2021, representing an increase of 13.5%.

The following table sets forth a breakdown of our revenue and TREINBEMRATIEEZRD B R mMEE
average tuition/service fee per student/customer by segments and PHRARESREE BEEHES iR

brands for the years indicated: TRER
Year ended 31 December
BZE1283101L 58
2021 2020 Change
20215 2020F 29
Average Average Average
Tuition/ Tuition/ Tuition/
Service Fee Service Fes Service Fee
per Student/ per Student/ per Student/
Revenue  Customer® Revenue  Customer”  Revenue Customer®
5g8%/ 5485/ §e8%/
EF EP EF
588/ 88/ Y588/

WA REEY WA RBEY WA RHEY
RMB000  RMB000  RMBO0O  RMBUOOO Increase/[Decrease)
ABETE AEETT ARETT ARETX 1/ (78%)

CULINARY ARTS REH
New East WEA 2,082,286 324 1,954,301 3038 6.5% 54%
Omick BUk% 431,029 69.7 325,295 69.1 32.5% 0.9%
Cuisine Academy e 74,261 54,0 55,805 55.1 33.1% (2.1%)
2,587,576 36.0 2335401 37 10.8% 6.8%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND EERHR
INTERNET TECHNOLOGY BRR5
Xinhua Internet MEEK 791,487 184 747 583 181 5.9% 1.7%
Wisezone ZEER 43,681 52.4 45819 60.4 (4.7%) (13.2%)
835,168 190 793402 188 5.3% 1.1%
AUTO SERVICES RERS
Wontone R 634,722 25 483,203 2.2 31.4% 1.5%
Other Miscellaneous Businesses HHRERRY 82234  N/ATHER 3886 NATER  1229% NATER
Total © PRl 4,139,700 22 3648892 274 13.5% 40%

Annual Report 2021 =« —ZE=—FF3R
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Notes:

For illustration purposes only, the average tuition/service fee revenue
per student/customer for the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020 is calculated on a basis as revenue generated from tuition or
service fees for the year divided by the average number of students
enrolled and customers registered in the year.

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, revenue
generated from Cuisine Academy mainly represents service fees
collected from customers who attended our customized catering
experience programs.

Other miscellaneous businesses primarily include fashion and beauty
business and the internet technology solution and staff outsourcing
services provided to independent third parties.

The total revenue and percentages do not include inter-segment
sales which are eliminated upon consolidation.

The Cost of Revenue

QOur cost of revenue consists of teaching staff salaries and benefits,

teach

ing related consumables and other costs, leasing expenses/

depreciation of right-of-use assets, campus maintenance and

depreciation, utilities and office expenses. The cost of revenue

increased from approximately RMB1,680 million for the year ended
31 December 2020 to approximately RMB2,028 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021, representing an increase of 20.7%.

The following table sets forth a breakdown of our cost of revenue
for the years indicated:

Management Discussion and Analysis EE g

BT -

“

A EmEE 0 AT

EHARE - BZE20214 2020512
ABIALFERRBE "REFHEE
RIS B TIRFRBERRGEELHBA
B ARE e 4R P 19 ) AR B B P REEA
BEHE -

REE20214F K 2020F12A31H IEF
o BEREREEANKAEZARSM
BIFLAGT I AT RN T P UE S
BRISE -

HipAX B E 2 RRERWEE R MBI
FE= N RHNEBERNEATRERET
SMELARTS -

BRAR B LA A BIEE S FHR BRI
B EREIHE ©

LUNDEN

BOMBRARABERB T HE RER -
HERBEERERREMKA BERS
FREEENE RELHERTE - 2F
BRI AL o WARABEE2020F
12A31HIEFEHARKE1,680E BT
MEEZE2021F12A31B L FEHARE
2,028E 8T ' 118 A20.7% °

TREIFARFERPIRARARE AR -

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE
2021 2020
20215 2020F
Cost % of Total Cost % of Total
ke s
KA BAk R ERas
RMB’000 AMB 000
ABBTT ANREFT
Teaching staff salaries and benefits YR IHERER 687,785 33.9% 540,447 32.2%
Teaching related consumables and other costs ~ ZIEAABEFER R E MR 493,736 24.6% 385,837 23.0%
Leasing expenses/Depreciation of right-of-use assets RS /FRELENE 316,984 15.6% 285,876 17.0%
Campus maintenance and depreciation RRgERNE 352,232 17.4% 342,997 20.4%
Utilities INEE!; 92,632 4.6% 72,638 4.3%
Office expenses YNGR 79,171 3.9% 52,264 3.1%
Total Bt 2,027,540 100.0% 1,680,059 100.0%

China

East Education Holdings Limited = HEIRAHBEZERERD A
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Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin ER G EF|=E

The Group’s gross profit was approximately RMB2,112 million for REZE2021F12A31HLLFE - AEEE
the year ended 31 December 2021 as compared to RMB1,969 FMEHARKE2112BEIT © M2020%F A4
million in 2020. The gross profit margin was 51.0% for the year ARM1,9698 87T © Bl £20215F12 431
ended 31 December 2021 as compared to 54.0% in 2020. The BIEFE  £FEAE51.0% ' M2020F 5
decrease in gross profit margin was mainly due to the significant 54.0% ° BF|EFH L EZARNEZE20215F
increase in teaching staff salaries and benefits and teaching related 12831 HIEFEMNHB THEREMNRK
consumables and other costs for the year ended 31 December SRR B R o S B AR A K IRIE DIFTER o
2021.

Year ended 31 December

BZ12R31ALEE
2021 2020
2021% 2020
Gross profit Gross profit
Gross profit margin  Gross profit margin
o ERE O

RMB’000  percentage RMB 000 percentage
ABBTFT Fatt AREFL a7

CULINARY ARTS TR
New East MER 1,098,715 52.8% 1,111,934 56.9%
Omick BUKZ 221,968 51.5% 141,917 43.6%
Cuisine Academy EYE 34,052 45.9% 17,486 31.3%
1,354,735 52.4% 1,271,337 54.4%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND EERM R EHBRA
INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
Xinhua Internet HEEN 440,856 55.7% 454,557 60.8%
Wisezone BEBR 12,400 28.4% 18,576 40.5%
453,256 54.3% 473,133 59.6%
AUTO SERVICES RERS
Wontone ER 281,831 44.4% 198,645 41.1%
Other Miscellaneous Businesses® HitMgERe 22,338 27.2% 25,718 69.7%
Total &t 2,112,160 51.0% 1,068,833 54.0%
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Notes:

(1) The establishment of new schools and centers under a segment/
brand has a negative impact on our gross profit margin for the
relevant segment/brand. During the initial ramp-up period after a
new school or center commences operations, we incur substantial
fixed costs for teaching staff salaries and benefits, leasing expenses,
and other fixed costs while initial revenue from the new schools and
centers are limited due to the relatively small number of student
enrollment or customer registration in the ramp-up period of the
schools and centers.

) Other miscellaneous businesses primarily include fashion and beauty
business and the internet technology solution and staff outsourcing
services provided to independent third parties.

Other Income and Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2021, other income and
expenses amounted to approximately RMB131 million (2020:
RMB191 million) which primarily included government grants,
interest income from time deposits and bank balances and
entrusted loans. The decrease in other income was mainly due
to the decrease in interest income from time deposits and bank
balances of approximately RMB50 million during the year ended 31
December 2021.

Other Gains and Losses

The other gains and losses were recorded as net losses of
approximately RMB52 million for the year ended 31 December
2021 (2020: net losses of approximately RMB127 million)
which was mainly attributable to net foreign exchange losses of
approximately RMB74 million as a result of mainly the depreciation
of Hong Kong dollars possessed by the Group, which consists of
proceeds form the initial public offering of shares of the Company,
against Renminbi during the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020:
net foreign exchange losses of RMB167 million).

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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Selling Expenses

The Group’s selling expenses was approximately RMB988
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 as compared to
approximately RMB829 million for the year ended 31 December
2020. The increase in selling expenses incurred for the year ended
31 December 2021 was mainly related to the promotions of new
curriculum and the inclusion of the selling expenses of newly
established schools and centers.

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses was approximately RMB542
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 as compared to
approximately RMB570 million for the year ended 31 December
2020. It represented approximately 13.1% of the revenue for the
year ended 31 December 2021 and was decreased as compared
to that of 15.6% for the year ended 31 December 2020. The
decrease in administrative expenses was mainly due to the
decrease of equity-settled share-based payment expenses from
approximately RMB76 million for the year ended 31 December
2020 to approximately RMB56 million for the year ended 31
December 2021.

Finance Costs

The finance costs of approximately RMB161 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 represented the interest expenses on
lease liabilities recognised following the adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standard (“HKFRS”) 16 — Leases (2020:
RMB146 million).
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12A31BILFERHOARESBETT - I
HZE2021F12 A31 H - FE 5 EF 0
FEAREENRERFATAIER K
ROEISEERE o

TR

REEREZE2021F 12831 B IEFETR
R AHNARBS425EIT - MEZE2020F
12A31BIEFERHOARKESTORETT ° &
FE2021F 12 A31HIEFE » 1THFA R
MEEEHI18.1% - BEZE20205F12 311
LIEFERRAELE15.6%8FTR A © 1TERF
SR EERRUEREENURGS AE
B MR MEZE2020F12A31 B IEF
EHARBT6EETTRL 2B E£20214F12
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Adjusted Net Profit and Adjusted EBITDA KRR AR R A TR ST & R S AT )

To supplement this report which is presented in accordance RERRRE RIB(EBMBRESEL) 2

with HKFRSs, we also presented the following unaudited non- ) - RNRE TG T RSB ZIEE BN
HKFRSs adjusted net profit and adjusted EBITDA as additional MEERGCHABRMGN REAZRSRITER
financial measures which we believes that it can also provide useful SRR A IEREINA SR E - AN QAR
information to help investors and others understand and evaluate 2 EMRHEEANER  HOREER
the Company’s financial performance: EMATTHRETHARRTEERR

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2021 2020
202145 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REFRK) (Rg&ER)

Net profit ol 302,166 257,614
Adjustments for: Non-cash share-based HE  DASEIR R (D B
payments IS 56,180 76,166
Net foreign exchange i 518
losses FER 73,663 166,503
Adjusted net profit®" BRI 432,009 500,283
Adjustments for: Depreciation PR E 620,486 603,209
Finance costs BATER AR 161,123 146,053
Income tax expenses FriSfiF X 166,611 186,134
Adjusted EBITDA® BRABSHRITER
By anmA @ 1,380,229 1,435,679
Notes: Bt
(1) Adjusted net profit was derived from the net profit for the year (1) AABAFTRBENGEN - SIRERE
excluding the effect of (i) non-cash share-based payment expenses; RAEEBEMEERE@AOGAER SN
and (i) the net foreign exchange losses (as presented in the table R DB RIS ¢ K(i)FE X &R (I
above), which our management does not consider to be indicative of ERAZV)MFEMEH -

our operating performance.

(2)  Adjusted EBITDA was derived from the adjusted net profit for the @ ERESBIEREHEINENIREFA
year excluding finance costs, income tax expenses and depreciation KRR ORI ER A « FTS B &
expenses. FERZmTE -

(3)  Non-HKFRSs financial measure does not have a standardised @) BB BEMEER TSI ENCERY
meaning prescribed by HKFRSs and therefore may not be BHMEEADWEL—EE - BORY A H
comparable to similar measures presented by other companies. Hi R mR AL S ELLE -
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment as at 31 December 2021 increased by
36.6% to approximately RMB1,935 million from approximately
RMB1,416 million as at 31 December 2020. Increase in property
and equipment was mainly due to the inclusion of the property and
equipment of regional center in Chengdu and newly established
schools during the year.

Right-of-use Assets

Right-of-use assets as at 31 December 2021 increased by 20.6%
to approximately RMB2,323 million from approximately RMB1,927
million as at 31 December 2020. Increase in right-of-use assets
was mainly because the Group entered into several new lease
agreements for the use of leasehold lands and several new lease
agreements for the use of leased properties during the year.

Capital Structure, Liquidity, Financial Resources and Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2021, the Company’s issued share capital
was approximately RMB192,000 divided into 2,174,681,802
shares of HK$0.0001 each, and the total equity of the Group was
approximately RMB5,739 million (31 December 2020: RMB6,040
million).

As at 31 December 2021, the current ratio of the Group,
representing current assets divided by current liabilities, was 2.1
times (31 December 2020: 2.6 times) while the gearing ratio of
the Group, representing total liabilities divided by total assets, was
40.4% (31 December 2020: 38.5%).

As at 31 December 2021, the total of time deposit and bank
balances and cash of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB4,356 million (31 December 2020: RMB5,170 million),
representing 45.2% (31 December 2020: 52.6%) of the total assets
of the Group of approximately RMB9,636 million (31 December
2020: RMB9,821 million).

MENRE

Y RBRBER2020F12A31HHARK
1,416 B &I IN36.6%E20214F12 A31H
HANRH1,9358ETT - MERFRELIMNE
ZHNFANRIEKEE S L RFTEER

kI E IR

EREEE

FAEEEMRMR2020F12A3THHHAR
#1,927 88 TG 120.6% £ 52021F12 A
STHMHARE2,32388 T - FAEEE
ENMFZEERAEERAFERERAEE
THE A TEFHERELRMERAEE
MRS T E R

BARE nRPHET  MBERMELE
AL

M20215F12H318 + AREIEBITRAL
ABAR192,0007T © 9 A2,174,681,802
f% &I E{E0.0001 BT - MAEE
BN A ARYES 7398 &L (20204F
12A318 : AR¥6,0408E7T) ©

M2021F12H31H » AEBERENLE (R
MENEERURBAE) H2.115 (20204
12A318 : 2.6(%) - MEEBELX (A&
BERNEEE) B40.4% (2020912 A 31
A :38.5%) °

R2021F12A31H » AEBTEHFHUK
BITEH MR CBRENAARE4,3568
E70(2020F12A318 : AR¥51705 8
) B AEEEERENARYEE36H
B0 (2020F12A31H : ARM9,821HE

TT) 8945.2% (2020F12 A31H : 52.6%) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021, our capital expenditures
were approximately RMB1,546 million (2020: RMB870 million) and
were primarily related to acquisition of property and equipment and
right-of-use assets for upgrading the existing school premises and

construction of new campuses and regional centre.

It is believed that the Group has sufficient capital to meet its

commitment and working capital requirements for future operations

and for general business expansion and development.

Other financial assets

As at 31 December 2021, the Group held other financial assets

of approximately RMB612 million, particulars of which are set out

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EL 5 47

HZE2021F12A31ALLFE » EARZL
BARME,546 5 & 7T (20204 : ARE870
BB TZEARBRBRE REEIR
(B e [ 2 0 L P ) 3 e RS 4 DA S s R e
BEBM -

BRE  AEEREARRNE RN R
RERAREER—REBERRERD
BARES -

A2021F12A31H » REBFEEEMER
BEHNARE612EE T - ER-FEH0M

below: ™
Realised % of
gains/(losses) Unrealised total assets
Fair value forthe gainsforthe  of the Group
as at year ended year ended as at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2021 2021 2021
BZ2021%F 220215 EA&E
Other financial assets measured at L\ A A EEEY T AER 20215 12A31H 12A31H 20215
fair value through profit or loss (TUAREEFTELFTA 12A318 ItEECER IEERER 12A31H
(“FVTPL?) BRWEMERERE ZAREE HkE/ (EB) Mils BREEEAL
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000)
AE%Fr) AEEFT) (AE¥F7r)
Structured Deposit HEBMEN
Bank of Hangzhou MMERT
“Tian Li Bao” Structured Deposits DS | e 120,710 - 710 1.3%
Guo Yuan Securities Company BnRERAERAT
Limited
Guo Yuan Yuanying No. 28 Combined ~ BITLLm28 A EEEE 52,237 - 2,237 0.5%
Assets Management Plan 2l
Shanghai Pudong Development TEBRBRERT
Bank
Week Week Xin No.2 Wealth BEZSFEMER 77,019 - 19 0.8%
Management Product
249,966 - 2,966 2.6%
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Other financial assets measured
at FVTPL

Unquoted Fund Investment

E Fund Management (HK) Co., Ltd.

E Fund (HK) Select Asia High Yield
Bond Fund

China International Capital
Corporation Hong Kong Asset
Management Limited

CICC Multi-strategy Fixed
Income Fund

Realised % of
gains/(losses) Unrealised total assets
Fair value forthe gainsforthe of the Group
as at year ended year ended as at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2021 2021 2021
BZ20215  HE2021F EAEE
20215 12A31H 12A31H 20215
URREETTELA 12A318 LEEESE LEEREH 12A31H
BRNHEMSREE ZDAEE ks (BB Mg BREEEIH
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000)
AR¥Fr) (ANE¥Fr) (AREF7r)
EHEELRE
SHEEEEE (BR)
BRAR
SHERAREDNE NS 177,615 - (13,656) 1.9%
A
TEEREREREEER
BRAR
Fe L REETEREES 184,687 - (6,584) 1.9%
362,302 - (20,240) 3.8%
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Investment Strategy and Future Prospects

The Group’s investments in other financial assets have been
conducted on the premise that such investments would not affect
our business operation or capital expenditures so as to generate a
relatively higher return from such investments than fixed-term bank
deposits.

The Group has implemented a set of internal control and risk
management measures to manage our risks related to investments
in other financial assets.

Regarding the investment in financial assets measured at FVTPL,
the measures include, among other things, the followings:

o we analyze such financial assets regularly and keep track of
their performance and redemption status;

o such financial assets should be issued by a reputable bank or
financial institution; and

o the investment portfolio of such financial assets should
generally bear relatively low-risk.

In view of the above, we believe that our internal policies
regarding investment in other financial assets and the related risk
management mechanism are adequate. It is expected that the
Group would continue to improve our capital usage efficiency by
investing in such low-risk or principal protected other financial assets
using our temporarily idle funds.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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Material Acquisitions and Disposals

The Group did not have any material acquisitions or disposals
of subsidiaries, consolidated affiliated entities or associated
companies during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The majority of the Group’s revenue and expenditures are
denominated in RMB, the functional currency of the Company,
except that certain expenditures are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The Group also has certain time deposits, bank balances,
other financial assets, other receivables and other payables
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and United State dollars, which
would expose the Group to foreign exchange risk. The Group did
not use any financial instruments for hedging purposes during
the year ended 31 December 2021. However, the management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure when the need arises.

Charges on the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group pledged its rental
deposits to secure outstanding unpaid contractual lease payments.
Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities, guarantees or any litigations or chains
of material importance, pending or threatened against any member
of the Group.

Subsequent Events

The Group had no other significant event subsequent to the
reporting period.
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The Impact of the Covid-19 Pandemic to the Group

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the physical classes
of some of our schools located in mainland China had been
temporarily suspended in order to cooperate with the prevention
and control of Covid-19 pandemic (the “Epidemic”) according
to the instruction of the PRC government. During the suspension
of physical classes, the Group conducted its marketing business
operation through our online consultation and application systems,
etc. and the Group has also arranged online tuitions to our students
of our schools located in mainland China.

Despite the development of the Epidemic in the mainland China
remains uncertain and may continue in 2022, our schools of the
Group have already taken necessary health precaution measures
to safeguard the safety of our employees and students. Moreover,
the Group has already developed a comprehensive online learning
programmes to our students which can offer online tuitions to
our students in case physicals classes were suspended due
to the outbreak of the Epidemic. Furthermore, the total of time
deposit and bank balances and cash of the Group amounted to
approximately RMB4,356 million as at 31 December 2021 which
were sufficient for the Group to meet its future commitment and
working capital requirements for future operations and for general
business expansion and development.

In view of the uncertainty with the development of the Epidemic
in mainland China, the Directors of the Company expected that
the Epidemic in 2022 may cause material adverse impact to the
operation and financials of the Group. Nevertheless, the Group will
closely monitor to the development of the situation of the Epidemic
and continuously assess its impact, and will take necessary
precautions to minimise the negative impact to the Group.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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OUTLOOK

Our mission is to provide the best vocational training education in
China. We intend to continue to expand our business, school and
center network and enhance our market position. To achieve these
goals, we plan to pursue the following business strategies:

Establishment of Regional Centers and Provincial Education Bases

We plan to establish five self-owned regional centers in China’s
five major geographical regions (the “Regional Centers”), namely,
Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Chengdu and Xi’an. The Regional
Centers are expected to be equipped with advanced teaching and
practical training facilities for all of our seven school/center brands,
namely, New East, Omick, Cuisine Academy, Xinhua Internet,
Wisezone, Wontone as well as On-mind. The Regional Centers will
also house our research and development centers, human resources
and marketing centers and serve as the continuing education and
training centers for our teaching staff, in each case in their respective
designated regions. A land parcel located at Chengdu had been
acquired by the Group for the development of the regional center in
2020 and is expected that the construction of phase | regional center
of Chengdu can be completed by end of year 2022. In addition, the
Group intends to establish provincial education bases in cities located
at our major students recruitment provinces. As the proportion of
our students who study in 3 years long-term courses was increasing
in the past few years, to acquire land and construction facilities to
establish provincial education bases in cities located at our major
students recruitment provinces not only can avoid the increasing
pressure in the rental expenses of our school premises and also can
improve the environment of our school premises so as to increase
the stabilities of our long-term course students.

Expansion of School Network

Our extensive school network covers most of the provincial capital
cities in China. We intend to further expand our school network to
cover all of the provincial capital cities in China. We plan to establish
our presence in cities which have a population of over five million in
densely populated provinces including, among others, Guangdong,
Zhejiang, Jiangsu, Hunan, Hebei, Sichuan, Inner Mongolia and
Heilongjiang, which we believe have significant unmet demand for
skilled workers in culinary arts, information technology and internet
technology, auto services as well as fashion and beauty.
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Expansion and Diversification of Course Structures

In the four industry sectors we currently operate in, namely, culinary
arts, information technology and internet technology, auto services
as well as fashion and beauty business, we plan to continue to
expand and diversify our course offerings in response to industry
trends and market demand. We are also conducting research on
potential new industry sectors that we may establish new schools
in, with reference to the developments in market demand and
anticipated future trends. We will continue to explore other markets
for vocational training education in the service industry and new
economy, such as artificial intelligence and healthcare. Based
on our research, we expect market demand for talent in certain
industry sectors to grow in the foreseeable future, we will establish
corresponding programs to capture opportunities presented by the
market developments.

Actively Applying as the Third-Party Rating Organisation for the
Recognition of Vocational Skills

In 2020, the Group has become one of the first batch of third-party
rating organisations for the recognition of vocational skills in China,
whereby the Group is allowed to perform the recognition of certain
vocational skills for the public. Vocational skill recognition represents
the recognition of the skill level of labors by the rating organisation
filed by the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security,
which is a way for rating of the skills of talents implemented
together with the occupational qualification rating. The third-party
organisations for the recognition of vocational skills in China are the
unit organisations recognised by the Ministry of Human Resources
and Social Security, which are unit organisations with leading
positions in the industry with credibility. After procedures such as
self-reporting, selection by experts, credit checks, assessment
by the local human resources and social security departments at
the place where the Group was registered and seeking of views
from the society, the Group became one of the first batch of third-
party rating organisations for the recognition of vocational skills in
China, whereby it is allowed to perform the recognition of certain
vocational skills. This means that the Group is allowed to perform
vocational skill recognition for the public in accordance with the
standards and regulatory requirements, and issue certificates
recognised by the state, which will significantly raise the Group’s
reputation and enhance its brand influence, and further strengthen
the Group’s leading position in the vocational skill training business
in China. By providing corresponding examinations and training
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for the public targeting vocational skill certificates, the Group can
enrich its curriculum in the culinary segment to attract customers
who want to obtain such certificates and increase the potential
customers of the Group’s overall culinary segment. By issuing
vocational skill certificates, the Group can further integrate
employment resources to provide better job opportunities to the
students. The Group will have a comprehensive understanding of
the state’s policy and industry standards, which will facilitate our
vocational skill education in accordance with the state’s policy and
standards, and effectively enhance our education quality to provide
high quality vocational education services.

We believe that with our over 30 years experience in vocational
training industry, we are well-positioned to tailor our service
offerings to capture growth opportunities in industrial upgrades
and to react promptly to the changes in the market. Also, our
highly scalable business model and centralized and standardized
management approach will accelerate the process to establish new
programs and ensure the quality of the future program offerings. It is
believed that the Group will further strengthen its market leadership
and reputation by having the above strategies.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM THE COMPANY’S INITIAL
PUBLIC OFFERING

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has utilised the net
proceeds of approximately RMB2,668 million and the net proceeds
have been applied in the manner as set out in the section headed
“Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” of the Company’s prospectus
dated 30 May 2019 and the announcement of the Company
dated 23 April 2021. To the extent that the proceeds from the net
proceeds are not immediately applied to the purposes, the Group
intends to deposit the temporarily idle raised proceeds into interest-
bearing bank accounts with licensed commercial banks and/or
authorized financial institutions or to purchase wealth management
or other financial products from reputable authorized financial
institutions or investment companies.
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The following sets forth a summary of the utilisation of the net
proceeds from Company’s initial public offering as at 31 December

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EL 5 47

TRBAARRFE R AR ERERIEF
ZEP2021F 12 A1 HESAHBEN ¢

2021:
Utlised
for the Utlised
period from for the
12 June 2019 year ended Schedule
Percentageto ~ Netproceeds to 31 December 31 December Unutilised ~ for utilisation of
total amount amount* 2020 2021 amount  remaining proceeds
R2019%
6A12AZ  HENE
N0F 12R31 8
&g fi& 128318 LEE b g
Purpose R At FEFE: HECBALE REfEE FHREE GRARER
AMBO00 AMBO00 AWB000 AWB OO
NREFT NEETT NEETT NEEFT
Acquisiion of land and construction 3¢5 + 1§+ B~ 45% 1900433 (43429) (980,565) 876439 Tobe full uflised in the
facilties to establish our five BRERERAARS next 5 years
geographical regional centersin -~ RLFEAEENTE BRARS §
Beling, Shanghai, Guangzhou, ~ BEZRRETREE 2R
Chengdu and Xi'an, or o establish  REIHEEHMEE L
provincial education bases in cities AR SER &
located at our major students
recruitment provinces
Establishment of schools in selected FEEEMSRUEMR 15% 633478 (203,234) (177,951) 252,093 Tobe fully utfised i the
markets next 3 years
BRRR3E
2988
Establishment of new majors in both ERBREERH 15% 633,478 (55,124) (357,109) 201,251 Tobe fully utised inthe
existing and new industry sectors, %+ WHEIIAE— next 3 years
and conducting research to further ~ I3 BRARSE
innovate our curriculums 2R
Construction of and upgrade our ~ EaRAFRERRE - 8 15% 633,478 (447 466) (186,012) - Fullyutlised
school aciities as wellas purchase  FEEEHERE : | B2EER
feaching equipment; and
Funaing of our working capital and - FfFEEEER—KAA 10% 422318 (22,199) (194,461) 205,658 Tobe fully utlised in the
general corporate purposes A% next 3 years
BRAR 3%
g0
100% 4,203,185 (171,452) (1,896,092) 1,555,641

* *

Net proceeds after deducting underwriting commission and issuing
expenses incurred from the listing and the exercise of the over-
allotment option.
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The Company will utilize the remaining proceeds in accordance with
the progress of the above expansion of our school network and the
business development. It is expected that the proceeds will be fully
utilised in the next 3 to 5 years but there is no detailed schedule for
the utilization of the remaining proceeds. In particular, it is subject
to, among others, negotiations and governmental approvals for the
Group to acquire land parcels or establish schools.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Employees

As at 31 December 2021, we had a total of 12,322 employees.
The following table sets forth the numbers of our employees,

categorized by function, as at 31 December 2021:

Function

BiBE

Executive directors and core management WITEEMIRLER
Full-time teachers and instructors 2 BEN SR
Student accommodation staff BAFEES
Logistic personnel BEIAE
Administrative staff TBAE
Accounting and finance staff S RIBEAE
Others HAtb

Total™oe At

Note: Among 12,322 employees, we had 15 employees in Hong Kong and

12,307 employees in mainland China.

Z'X/_\

R85

AR AR I b A AR B A8 48 1 o M S 7 B
R RIS R o FREFTS R
RRARIEZSFEHBA - EREFAN
RSFAEREERRHESR - LEZ - A&
@L&ﬁﬁim‘ﬁijﬁﬁcﬁﬁﬁﬁ’\\(ﬁqﬂ”@%)
BB ETTE BRI L BESBUTHLE -

BB MFMBER

E8

—

5002@12)%315 FFIHEAE12,322% R

o NRATHAF2021912 A31 BiREkEE

éJn #E B ABFAA -
Number of
Full-Time
Employees % of Total
EBESAY GEZESHL
AB 327 2.6%
5114 41.5%
87 0.7%
651 5.3%
3,491 28.3%
389 3.2%
2,263 18.4%
12,322 100%
MizE : 1E12,322%EEF - BMEEEF15%

BE - EREAME12,30752ES -

Annual Report 2021 =« —ZE=—FF3R




A

Remuneration Policies

The remuneration packages of the employees of the Group are
determined with reference to individual qualification, experience,
performance, contribution to the Group and prevailing market rate.

We remunerate our employees with basic salaries as well
as performance-based bonuses. We determine employee
compensation based on each employee’s performance and
qualifications. We plan to hire additional teachers, instructors and
other employees as we expand. Our employee recruiting channels
include word-of-mouth referrals, on-campus recruiting and online
recruiting.

Our full-time employees in China participate in a variety of social
security plans that are administered by PRC local governments,
including but not limited to, pension benefits, medical care,
unemployment insurance, maternity insurance, work injury
insurance and housing provident funds. Chinese labor regulations
require that our PRC subsidiaries make contributions to the
government for these benefits based on a fixed percentage of the
employees’ average salaries of last year.

Our full-time employees in Hong Kong participate in a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) which the assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of independent trustees. Under the MPF
Scheme, contributions are made based on a percentage of the
participating employees’ relevant income from the Group and the
only obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF Scheme is to
make the required contributions under the MPF Scheme.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Wu Wei ( 212 ), aged 54, a founder of our Group, is an executive
Director and the chairman of the Board. He is in charge of the overall
management and strategic development of our Group.

Mr. Wu Wei obtained the qualification of senior economist granted
by the Personnel Bureau of Hefei* (& ™ A% /&) in July 2004.
Mr. Wu Wei has been a director of the board of directors of
Beijing Foreign Studies Universities Since November 2017. He
graduated from Tsinghua University School of Economics and
Management (/& 2 K 2 47 & 1 2B ) in Beijing, the PRC, with
an executive master of business administration in July 2009. Mr.
Wu Wei has been a doctoral student of Tsinghua University School
of Economics and Management, majoring in global executive
management, since 2016. Mr. Wu Wei has over 30 years of
experience in education.

Mr. Wu Wei did not hold any directorship in any other listed
companies during the last three years.

Mr. Xiao Guoqing ( B B ), aged 53, is an executive Director and
the deputy chairman of the Board of the Company and is responsible
for business management and providing opinion and judgement to
our Board.

Mr. Xiao obtained the qualification of senior economist granted
by the Personnel Bureau of Hefei City* (& fE ™ A = &) in July
2004. He graduated from Renmin University of China ( & A
& X &) in Beijing, the PRC with a degree of master of business
administration in April 2004 and a degree of executive master of
business administration in January 2009, and from Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business ( & )T & 2 Pt ) with a degree of
executive master of business administration in October 2012. Mr.
Xiao Guoging has over 20 years of experience in education.

Save as Mr. Xiao has been a director of Anhui Xin’an Financial
Group Co., Ltd.* (LZHF LS BEBEER A F] ), a company whose
shares are listed on the National Equities Exchange and Quotations
(stock code: 834397) since August 2014, Mr. Xiao Guoging did not
hold any directorship in any other listed companies during the last
three years.

* For identification purpose only
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Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wu Junbao ( & % {& ), aged 56, a founder of our Group, is
a non-executive Director of our Company and is responsible for
providing opinion and judgment to our Board.

Mr. Wu Junbao obtained the qualification of senior economist
granted by the Personnel Bureau of Hefei City* (& BB ™ A %
/& ) in July 2004. He graduated from Anhui Institute of Business
Administration* (% & T g & # £ Ft ) in Hefei, Anhui province,
the PRC with a degree of master of business administration in
December 2003. Mr. Wu Junbao has over 30 years of experience
in education.

Save as Mr. Wu Junbao has been the chairman of the board of
directors and non-executive director of China Xinhua Education
Group Limited (stock code: 2779) since October 2017, Mr. Wu
Junbao did not hold any directorship in any other listed companies
during the last three years.

Mr. Lu Zhen (£ E ), aged 46, is a non-executive Director of the
Company and is responsible for providing opinion and judgment to
our Board.

Mr. Lu graduated from Zhengzhou Institute of Textile Engineering*
(BB N %7 & T 22 F% ), currently known as Zhongyuan University of
Technology* (# J& T £ ft ), in Znengzhou, Henan province, the
PRC, with a bachelor degree majoring in mechanical engineering
in July 1999, and from Nanjing University ( & 5 A £ ) in Nanjing,
Jiangsu province, the PRC, with a degree of master of business
administration in March 2009. Mr. Lu has over 10 years of
experience in education.

Save as Mr. Lu has been an executive director of China Xinhua
Education Group Limited (stock code: 2779) since October 2017,
Mr. Lu did not hold any directorship in any other listed companies
during the last three years.

* For identification purpose only
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement (38 ), aged 66, is an independent
non-executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Hung obtained a bachelor of arts degree from University of
Lincoln (formerly known as University of Huddersfield), United
Kingdom in 1980. Mr. Hung had served Deloitte China for 31
years where he had assumed various leadership roles before he
took up the chairman role of Deloitte China from 2014 to 2016.
He retired from Deloitte China with effect from June 2016. When
Mr. Hung was working with Deloitte China, he had assumed
various leadership roles, including the managing partner of Deloitte
Shenzhen office and Guangzhou office. He was also a member
of the China management team of Deloitte China. Mr. Hung had
also assumed the role of the southern audit leader and the deputy
managing partner of the southern region of China (including Hong
Kong, Macau, Shenzhen, Guangzhou, Xiamen and Changsha). He
was also a board member of Deloitte Global.

Mr. Hung served as the Guangzhou Institute of Certified Public
Accountants consultant from 2004 to 2014. During the period
between 2006 to 2011, he also served as a member of the Political
Consultative Committee of Luohu District, Shenzhen. After his
retirement as the chairman of Deloitte China, he was appointed
as an expert consultant of The Ministry of Finance in the PRC. Mr.
Hung is a life member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales.

Mr. Hung has, in the past three years, served or is serving as a
director of each of the following listed companies whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange:

° an independent non-executive director of Gome Finance
Technology Company Limited (formerly known as Sino Credit
Holdings Limited) (stock code: 628) since 31 October 2016;

o an independent non-executive director of Sheng Ye Capital
Limited (stock code: 8469, the listing of the shares of which
has been transferred to the Main Board (stock code: 6069)
from the GEM of the Stock Exchange from 24 October 2019)
since 19 June 2017;
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a non-executive director of High Fashion International Limited
(stock code: 608) since 1 December 2017;

an independent non-executive director of Zhongchang
International Holdings Group Limited (formerly known as
Henry Group Holdings Limited) (stock code: 859) on 12
January 2018 and subsequently resigned with effect from 15
June 2020;

an independent non-executive director of Aoyuan Healthy
Life Group Company Limited (stock code: 3662) since 22
February 2019;

an independent non-executive director of Huarong
International Financial Holdings Limited (stock code: 993)
since 13 December 2019;

an independent non-executive director of Tibet Water
Resources Limited (stock code: 1115) from 31 December
2019 to 30 June 2021;

an independent non-executive director of Skyworth Group
Limited (stock code: 751) since 18 March 2020;

an independent non-executive director of Hong Kong
Aerospace Technology Group Limited (stock code: 1725)
since 16 July 2021;

an independent non-executive director of Lerthai Group
Limited (formerly known as LT Commercial Real Estate
Limited) (stock code: 112) from 24 February 2017 to 3 March
2017 and a non-executive director of the company from 3
March 2017 to 30 June 2017. He was re-designated as an
independent non-executive director of the company on 30
June 2017 and subsequently resigned with effect from 30
September 2018; and

an independent non-executive director of SMI Holdings
Group Limited (stock code: 198) from 16 January 2017 to 15
March 2017 and re-designated as a non-executive director of
the company on 15 March 2017. He subsequently resigned
with effect from 28 February 2019.
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Save as disclosed above, Mr. Hung did not hold any directorship in
any other listed companies during the last three years.

Dr. Zhu Guobin ( % El¥E ), aged 60, is an independent non-executive
Director of the Company.

Dr. Zhu obtained a bachelor’s degree in history, a master’s degree
in history and a master’s degree in law from Renmin University
of China in July 1983, July 1986 and June 2007, a master of
laws from the University of Hong Kong in December 1999, and a
doctorate in law and an accreditation to supervise research (Dipldme
d’Habilitation a Diriger des Recherches) from the University of Aix-
Marseilles in France in June 1994. Dr. Zhu obtained a certificate
in administrative engineering class from the National School of
Administration (Ecole Nationale d’Administration) in France from
June 1989 to March 1990. Dr. Zhu was a visiting scholar of Harvard
Law School, the U.S., from 2007 to 2008 and 2020, and a visiting
scholar of Columbia Law School, the U.S., in 2011.

Dr. Zhu is a professor of Law at City University of Hong Kong
School of Law. Dr. Zhu is a guest professor of law in the Shandong
University in the PRC, an adjunct professor of law at the School
of Law of Wuhan University and Qingdao University in the PRC,
respectively. Dr. Zhu is a titular member of the International
Academy of Comparative Law (Paris, France), a member of
International Association of Constitutional Law, a member of the
French Society of Comparative Legislation, a council member of
the Chinese Association of Constitutional Law (FF BB A 255 2),
a council member of the Chinese Society of Judicial Studies ( A
FEFEMRE ), an Executive Counsel member of the Association
of Hong Kong Basic Law and Macao Basic Law, a member of the
Chinese Association of the Hong Kong & Macao Studies.

Dr. Zhu is an arbitrator of the Arbitration Commissions of Wuhan,
Zhuhai and Qingdao.

Dr. Zhu is an independent non-executive director of Hybrid Kinetic
Group Limited (stock code: 1188) which shares of this company
are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, Dr. Zhu did not hold any other
directorship in any listed companies during the last three years.
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Dr. Zang Yunzhi (JZ&% ), aged 42, is an independent non-executive
Director of the Company since 31 May 2021.

Dr. Zang, obtained a doctor degree in Business Administration
(Accounting) granted by Duke University in May 2006 and a
bachelor degree in Accounting granted by Tsinghua University in
July 2001. Dr. Zang served as an assistant professor at Simon
School of Business, University of Rochester from July 2006 to June
2009, and as an assistant professor at department of accounting of
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology from July 2009
to July 2015. Since July 2015, Dr. Zang has served as an associate
professor of department of accounting of Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology. Dr. Zang has extensive experience in
accounting and teaching and she also held position at the editorial
board of The Accounting Review since 2017, at CAPANA Program
Committee since 2018 and as ad hoc reviewers of various journals
in accounting area. Dr. Zang has passed all exams at Certified
General Accountants Association of Canada.

Dr. Zang did not hold any other directorship in any listed companies
during the last three years.

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas (5R& &), aged 51, resigned as
an independent non-executive Director of the Company on 31 May
2021.

Mr. Cheung graduated from the University of Wisconsin at Madison,
the U.S., with a bachelor degree of science in May 1991, and from
Cornell University, the U.S., with a master degree of engineering in
operations research and industrial engineering in May 1992.

Mr. Cheung did not hold any directorship in any other listed
companies during the last three years.
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Directors’ and Senior Management's Biographical Information E£2k &4

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei ( B/ JKE ), aged 46, is the chief financial
officer of the Company and is responsible for financial management
of the Group.

Mr. Au Yeung is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a fellow member and Certified Public
Accountant (Practising) of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Au Yeung holds a bachelor degree in
professional accountancy from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong and bachelor degree in laws from the University of London.
Mr. Au Yeung has over 20 years of experience in auditing,
accounting and financial management.

Mr. Au Yeung did not hold any directorship in any listed companies
during the last three years.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Mao Chaosheng ( & # E8 ), aged 42, is our joint company
secretary of the Company. Mr. Mao has over 18 years of
experience in management of administrative matters and human
resources relating to school operation, and has been working in the
Group since August 2004, where his current position is the head of
administration department and human resources department of the
Group.

Ms. Ng Sau Mei ({55 % ) was appointed as our joint company
secretary of the Company on 31 December 2021. Ms. Ng is
a director and head of the Listing Services Department of TMF
Hong Kong Limited, which is a corporate secretarial services
provider, and is responsible for provision of corporate secretarial
and compliance services to listed company clients. She has over
20 years of experience in the company secretarial field and has
extensive knowledge and experience in dealing with corporate
governance, regulatory and compliance affairs of listed companies.
She is a Chartered Secretary, a Chartered Governance Professional
and a fellow member of both The Hong Kong Chartered
Governance Institute (formerly known as “The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries”) and The Chartered Governance Institute
(formerly known as “The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators”) in the United Kingdom.
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Mr. Lee Kwok Fai, Kenneth ( Z= Bl & ) was appointed as our joint
company secretary of the Company on 30 July 2021 and resigned
as our joint company secretary on 31 December 2021. Mr. Lee was
previously a director and head of global entity management division
of TMF Hong Kong Limited which is a corporate secretarial services
provider. Mr. Lee has over 20 years of experiences in providing
transaction and consulting services. He is a member of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a Chartered Financial Analyst.

Ms. Leung Suet Wing ( 2 = ) resigned as our joint company
secretary of the Company on 30 July 2021. Ms. Leung was
previously a manager of the listing services department of TMF
Hong Kong Limited and is responsible for providing company
secretarial and compliance services. Ms. Leung is an associate
member of The Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute (formerly
known as “The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries”)
and The Chartered Governance Institute (formerly known as “The
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators”) in the United
Kingdom and holds a degree of master of science in professional
accounting and corporate governance obtained from City University
of Hong Kong in July 2016. She has over 8 years of experience in
company secretarial management and compliance.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has applied the principles of the code provisions set
out in the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”). For the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Company has complied with all the code provisions set out in the
CG Code.

The Board believes that good corporate governance is essential
to the development of the Group and to safeguard the interests of
the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”), potential
investors and business partners and is consistent with the Board’s
pursuit of value creation for the Shareholders. The Company
is committed to enhancing its corporate governance practices
appropriate to the conduct and the development of the Group
and will review such practices from time to time to ensure that the
Company complies with statutory and professional standards and
aligns with the latest development.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company and is collectively responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising the Company’s
affairs. It should act in the best interests of the Company and
its Shareholders at all times. The Board sets strategies for the
Company and monitors the performance and activities of the senior
management.

The Executive Directors of the Company are responsible for the
day-to-day operations of the Company whereas the Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company are responsible for
ensuring a high standard of financial and management reporting
to the Board and Shareholders as well as to provide a balanced
composition in the Board so that there is a strong independent
element on the Board.
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BOARD COMPOSITION

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive Directors
Mr. Wu Wei (Chairman)
Mr. Xiao Guoqing (Deputy chairman)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wu Junbao
Mr. Lu Zhen

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement

Dr. Zhu Guobin

Dr. Zang Yunzhi (appointed on 31 May 2021)

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas (resigned on 31 May 2021)

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to ensure that it
has a good balance of expertise, skills and experience, which can
meet the requirements of the business of the Group. The Directors’
biographical information is set out on pages 43 to 48 in this annual
report.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and
the management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level
guidance and effective oversight of the management while day-to-
day management of the Group is delegated to the management
team of each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking, the Board is
responsible for:

. Formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring
the implementation thereof;

o Approval of dividends;

o Reviewing and approving the interim and annual reports;

° Ensuring good corporate governance system that integrates
environment, social and governance aspects and compliance;

° Monitoring the performance of the management;

° Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and
disposal of assets and other material transactions.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BOARD MEMBERS

Except for Mr. Wu Wei, Mr. Xiao Guoging and Mr. Wu Junbao, who
are cousins of each other, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
there is no financial, business, family relationship among the
other Directors. All of them are free to exercise their independent
judgments.
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AND TIME COMMITMENT

The Board authorises the management to carry out the strategy
that have been approved. During the year under review, five Board
meetings were held and the principal business transacted including
but not limited to approving interim results and report, as well as
assessing business development and business performance. The
attendance record of each Director at the Board meetings, Board
committees meetings and general meeting for the year ended 31

ESCHERREEBRA

EZeRETEERTOHANRE - ©
CEFEN  EEeHEBHAALNERE B
BRI EERHVBETRAIEREAZ
BEMEE WA EEBRERMNKRE - &
EERNEZE2021F12A31BILFEZEE
g EFEZESRRMRERGLRFEE
ST

December 2021 is set out as follows:

Number of Meeting
Attended/Eligible Attended
BHELE
BFERHERH

Audit Remuneration  Nomination General®

Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting

Board Members EEERE EXE EXZEY® FHEEE REZEY REAEN
Mr. Wu Wei RfERE 5/5  N/ATERA N/A 7~ A 3/3 1/1
Mr. Xiao Guogjing BEELE 5/5 N/A N F 11 N/A N F 11
Mr. Wu Junbao RERTE 5/5  N/ATER N/A TN A N/A TN A 11
Mr. Lu Zhen PEESAE 5/5 N/A N6 A N/A N6 A N/A N6 A 11
Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement & E%4E 5/5 3/3 11 3/3 11
Dr. Zhu Guobin REDHEL 5/5 3/3 1/1 3/3 1/1
Dr. Zang Yunzhi@® WS E e 3/3 2/2 N/A i F N/A i N/A i F
Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, RIBBILEO 2/2 11 N/A i A N/A TiE A 11

Thomas®

FIEEEHEBBEARWESRFHE
MEARNERERRESTE ZEEN
BRFMETHAERRA RG] -

All Directors have access to the joint company secretaries who are
responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are complied
and all applicable rules and regulations are followed.

REFSTHERIN  TFETRBIIEN
TEERTT - RRBEBESTHENS

Apart from the regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held
a meeting with Independent Non-executive Directors without the

presence of other Directors. o
Notes: Bi5E -
(1) Mr. Lu Zhen, Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement, Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, (1) EELLE - - AZELE  REBLARK

Thomas and Dr. Zhu Guobin attended the annual general meeting
held on 26 May 2021 by way of telephone.

BRI TN B A @ N ER202146
5A26 B B{THREREFAD -

@ WEEEHLN2021F5831 BEZIT AL
RAVEIFITES -

2) Dr. Zang Yunzhi was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 31 May 2021.

©)) Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas, resigned as an Independent Non- 3)
executive Director of the Company on 31 May 2021.

REBHLER2021F5A31 HFHIAQR]
W IERITES -
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The Board ensures that its members are supplied, in a timely

manner, with all necessary information in a form and of a quality

appropriate to enable the Board to discharge its duties.

The minutes of Board meetings recorded all the details of the

matters considered by the Board and the decisions reached,

including any concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views

expressed. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the joint

company secretaries and are available for inspection by any

Director.

A.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the CG Code, the role of the chairman of the
Board and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Wu Wei,
the chairman of the Board, provides leadership to the Board
in terms of establishing policies and business directions,
and in charge of the overall management and strategic
development of the Group. The Company has no chief
executive officer and the daily operation and management of
the Group has been carried out by a group of experienced
management team members.

Non-executive Directors

Each of the Non-executive Directors has a term of
appointment of three years commencing from the listing
date (i.e. 12 June 2019) of the Company, and each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors has a term of one year
commencing from the listing date of the Company or her
date of appointment and will be renewed automatically upon
expiry.

During the year under review, the Company had three
Independent Non-executive Directors of whom Mr. Hung
Ka Hai, Clement has appropriate professional qualifications
and experience in financial matters in compliance with Rules
3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of their
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all the Independent Non-executive
Directors to be independent.
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Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

All the Directors are appointed for a specific term and
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual
general meeting. Pursuant to the Articles of Association
of the Company (the “Articles of Association”) and CG
Code, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to, but not less than, one-third) shall retire from office
and be eligible for re-election at each annual general meeting,
provided that every Director is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years. In addition, any new
Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to
the Board shall hold office only until the next following annual
general meeting and be subject to re-election.

Pursuant to Article 84 and Article 83(3) of the Articles of
Association, Mr. Xiao Guoging, Mr. Lu Zhen and Dr. Zang
Yunzhi will be subject to re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Responsibilities of Directors and Company Secretary

All Directors fully appreciate their role and duties as Directors
of the Company.

New Director will be given an introduction to the Group’s
major business activities, induction into their responsibilities
and duties, and other regulatory requirements.

Mr. Mao Chaosheng, the joint company secretary, is
responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance
matters and ensuring that Board policy and procedures, and
applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure
compliance with the Listing Rules and applicable Hong Kong
laws, the Company also engages Ms. Ng Sau Mei, a director
and head of the Listing Services Department of TMF Hong
Kong Limited, as the joint company secretary to assist Mr.
Mao in discharging the duties of a company secretary of the
Company. Ms. Ng’s primary contact person at the Company
is Mr. Mao Chaosheng, the joint company secretary of the
Company.
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The joint company secretaries are also responsible for
keeping all Directors updated on the Listing Rules and other
relevant regulatory requirements.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability

Appropriate insurance cover on Directors’ and Officers’
liabilities has been provided by the Company to cover
potential legal actions against Directors and officers.

Training and Support for Directors and Joint Company
Secretaries

Each newly appointed Director has received comprehensive,
formal and tailored induction on the first occasion of his
appointment, so as to ensure that he has appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Group
and that he is fully aware of his responsibilities and obligations
under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

There are also arrangements in place for providing continuing
briefing and professional development to Directors at the
Company’s expenses whenever necessary.

The Company provides regular updates relating to the
Group’s business and the legislative and regulatory
environments in which the Group conducts its business to
the Directors.

The Directors are committed to complying with the CG Code.
All Directors have participated in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains
informed and relevant for the year ended 31 December
2021. The Company will arrange internally facilitated briefings
for Directors and reading materials on relevant topics will
be issued to Directors where appropriate. All Directors
are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company
has provided reading materials on corporate governance
matters and update on the Listing Rules to all Directors for
their reference and studying. Besides, all the Directors has
also read online training/briefing on regulatory development,
directors’ duties or other relevant topics. Record of training
of each Director for the year ended 31 December 2021 were
kept by the Company.
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The individual training record of each Director received for the BEEREHE2021F12A318 14
year ended 31 December 2021 is summarised as below: B IE 2 @RI EER e T
Participation in Continuous Professional Development 2021 F R EfF AR IR A2

Programme in 2021

Reading online training/
briefing on regulatory
development, directors’

Reading regulatory duties or other

Directors updates relevant topics
MER L EEEEEE

= MEEEREN EEEEgHM

ENEN  HEEMNE HRE

Executive Directors HiTES
Mr. Wu Wei (Chairman) RERE(ERE) 4 v/
Mr. Xiao Guoging (Deputy Chairman) B B 5t 4 (BIX /) v v
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Mr. Wu Junbao REREE v
Mr. Lu Zhen BEELAE v v
Independent Non-executive BUkHTES

Directors
Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement HEERE v v
Dr. Zhu Guobin REDE BT v v
Dr. Zang Yunzhi AL v v
During the year under review, Mr. Mao Chaosheng and Ms. REBEFERN - AR R A RME
Ng Sau Mei, our joint company secretaries of the Company, FEBREEERAFHRZLEEL ML
took not less than 15 hours of professional training to update PSRN BT - 1RAE A
their skills and knowledge in compliance with Rule 3.29 of the KA - RS LR B 3.201&H)
Listing Rules. HIE °
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as
the Group’s code of conduct to regulate the securities
transactions of the Directors and the relevant employees.
Having made specific enquiries, all Directors confirmed that
they have complied with the required standards set out in the
Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2021.

Board Committees

As an integral part of sound corporate governance, the Board
has established the following committees whose authorities
and functions, compositions and duties are set out below:

(1) Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (“Audit
Committee”) has been established with specific written
terms of reference. The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee (which were available on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company) have included
those specific duties as set out in the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary. Pursuant to
its terms of reference, the Audit Committee is required,
amongst other things, to consider and recommend
to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditors and to approve their
remuneration, to review the interim and annual financial
statements, to review the Group’s financial controls,
internal controls and risk management system including
the adequacy of resources, qualification and experience
of staff of the accounting and financial reporting
function and their training programmes and budget,
and to consider any findings of major investigation of
internal control matters as delegated by the Board or
on its own initiative and management’s response. The
Audit Committee should meet at least twice each year
and when the need arises.
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During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Audit
Committee comprised three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement
as the Chairman of the Audit Committee and Dr. Zhu
Guobin, Dr. Zang Yunzhi (appointed on 31 May 2021)
and Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas (resigned on 31
May 2021) as the members of the Audit Committee, in
compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, three meetings
of Audit Committee were held.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2021 and has also discussed the
internal control, the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee is of
the opinion that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standard, the Listing Rules and the statutory
requirements and that adequate disclosures have been
made in this annual report.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company
(“Remuneration Committee”) has been established
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee (which were
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company) have included the duties which are set
out in the CG Code, with appropriate modifications
when necessary.
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Pursuant to its terms of reference, the Remuneration
Committee is required, amongst other things, (i) to
determine, with delegated responsibility from the Board,
the remuneration packages of individual Executive
Directors and senior management; (ii) to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of Non-executive Directors; (iii) to review and approve
performance-based remuneration by reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time; (iv) to review and approve the
compensation payable to the Executive Directors,
Non-executive Directors and senior management in
connection with any loss or termination of their office
or appointment to ensure that such compensation is
determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company; and (v) to ensure
that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee should
meet at least once a year and when the need arises.

During the year under review, the Remuneration
Committee comprised an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, namely Dr. Zhu Guobin,
as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee, an
Executive Director of the Company, namely Mr. Xiao
Guoging and an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company namely, Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement
as the members of the Remuneration Committee in
compliance with the Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, one meeting
of Remuneration Committee was held. During the
meeting, the Remuneration Committee reviewed
the performance-based remuneration and the
compensation payable to the Executive Directors and
assessed performance of Executive Directors.
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Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the five
highest paid individuals are set out in note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements.

None of the Directors waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration and there were no emoluments paid by
the Group to any of the Directors as an inducement to
join, or upon joining the Group, or as compensation for
loss of office.

The biographies of members of the senior management
team at the date of this annual report are disclosed
in the section headed “Directors’ and Senior
Management’s Biographical Information” in this annual
report. Pursuant to the CG Code, the emoluments of
the senior management (excluding Directors) for the
year ended 31 December 2021 are within the following
bands:

EERRABEEFMALZH
BFE B E N R A M MR T
12 -

MEESHERKFAEREDTWH
e AEETEAEAES
S EMMEERIMAREE
EMARE BRSO R R ER
BERc(E -

RAFHRAPNSREREK
BENEERAFRIZEERSR
EEABHNEREAR] —BHRHE
B MEBELEERTH  BE
2021F12A31 B IEFEELNF
BREREE (TREESR) N
BT A T EE -

Number of individuals

A
2021 2020
20214 20204
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,000/8 7T - -
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/8 T2 1,500,000/8 7T 1 -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7L E2,000,0005 7T 1 2

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000  2,000,001& 72,500,000/ 7T - -

(3

Nomination Committees

The nomination committee of the Company
(“Nomination Committee”) has been established
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Nomination Committee (which were
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company) have included the duties which are set
out in the CG Code, with appropriate modifications
when necessary.
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The duties of the Nomination Committee are mainly to (i)
review the structure, size, composition and diversity of
the Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board; (ii) identify
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board; (iii)
assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; (iv) make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors; (v) formulate a policy
concerning diversity of members of the Board (the
“Board Diversity Policy”), as appropriate; and (vi) to
review the measurable objectives that the Board has
set for implementing the Board Diversity Policy and the
progress on achieving the objectives.

The Nomination Committee will take into consideration
a candidate’s qualification, experience, expertise
and knowledge, the requirements applicable to the
Company and the structure and composition of the
Board, identify, review and nominate with diligence and
care candidates suitably qualified as Board members
before making recommendations to the Board for their
final appointment.

During the year under review, the Nomination
Committee comprised the chairman of the Board and
Executive Director of the Company, namely Mr. Wu
Wei, as the chairman of the Nomination Committee
and the Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company namely, Dr. Zhu Guobin and Mr. Hung Ka
Hai, Clement, as the members of the Nomination
Committee in compliance with the CG Code.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, three meetings
of Nomination Committee was held.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has adopted the Board Diversity Policy with a
view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development of the
Group. The Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level
as an essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development.

In designing the Board’'s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for
the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will
bring to the Board.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will review the Board’s composition
under diversified perspectives and monitor the implementation of
the Board Diversity Policy annually. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee has reviewed the Board’s composition
(including the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service) which has been disclosed on pages 43 to 48 in this
annual report and considered the current Board’s composition is
appropriate.

As at the date of this report, the Board consisted of both male and
female Directors, the Board is of the opinion that board diversity
(including gender diversity) has been achieved. The Board will
continue to maintain board diversity and ensure the effectiveness of
the Board Diversity Policy.
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WORKFORCE DIVERSITY

Diversity is well supported in our corporate culture. Our
employment practice complies with applicable laws and regulations
and does not discriminate on the grounds of ethnicity, race, age,
gender, marital status and religious belief. The gender ratio in the
workforce remains balanced for the year ended 31 December
2021, which is close to 1:1. The Group has adopted a written
human resources policy to govern the recruitment and diversity
of workforce. Opportunities for employment, training and career
development are equally opened to all eligible employees without
discrimination. The Group will continue the mechanism to maintain
the gender diversity in workforce. Further details of gender ratio
has been disclosed in the Environmental, Social and Governance
Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is dedicated to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance and the Board is responsible for performing
the corporate governance duties as stipulated in the Listing Rules.

During the year under review, the Board had developed and
reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and review the compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Board acknowledges that it is its responsibility to prepare
financial statements of the Company for each financial period which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
ensure that financial statements are prepared in accordance with
statutory and regulatory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Board also ensures the timely publication of the
financial statements of the Company.

The Board confirms that, to the best of its knowledge and, having
made appropriate enquires, it considers that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and has prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis accordingly.
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Risk Management and Internal Controls

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Board conducted an
annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems based on the confirmation made by
the senior management and inputs from the Audit Committee. The
Board considered that the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, including the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes and budget
of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions, are effective and adequate during the year.

The Board has an overall and ongoing responsibility for the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems, and reviewing their
effectiveness. It is acknowledged that risk management and internal
control systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material adverse
change or damage.

The Board, through its risk oversight role, ensures that the senior
management establishes an effective risk management, consistent
with the Group’s strategy and risk appetite. The senior management
establishes risk management policies and internal control processes
to identify, evaluate and manage risks. Each subsidiary implements
such policies and processes in the daily operations and reports
significant risks identified to the senior management regularly.
The senior management assesses and evaluates these significant
risks reported then allocates sufficient resources to address these
risks and monitors the risk management status reported from the
relevant subsidiary from time to time. The senior management will
communicate the risk management and internal control findings to
the Board for its assessment of the effectiveness of the relevant risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.

Pursuant to the CG Code, the Company shall have an internal audit
function which generally carries out the analysis and independent
appraisal of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems.
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The internal audit department of the Group shall review material
internal control aspects of the Group, including financial,
operational and compliance controls as well as risk management
function, duties which include (i) reviewing and reporting on internal
and operational controls; (ii) following-up on the suggestions
made by external auditors; (i) ongoing monitoring and reviews
on different operating cycles; and (iv) special review of areas of
concern identified by senior management. It reports to the Board
from time to time, and also reports the findings to the Audit
Committee at least twice a year and on ad-hoc basis. The findings
are communicated with the senior management and actions are
taken to resolve defects as and when identified. No material internal
control defects were identified during the year.

The Group has a policy for handling and dissemination of inside
information including relevant control processes and safeguards.
The processes and safeguards are implemented as needed by
the relevant department heads and management involved in the
handling and dissemination of inside information.

External Auditor

The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2021 to reflect a true and
fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position and
financial performance and cash flows for the year.

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021, the generally accepted accounting principles in
Hong Kong, HKFRSs and Hong Kong Accounting Standards are
adopted, with consistent use of appropriate accounting policies,
for making reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates. The
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 were
prepared on a going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the auditor are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report in this annual report.

For the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of
this report, the external auditor of the Group is Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu. Fees of auditing services and non-auditing services
provided by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and its member firms of
the same international network for the year ended 31 December
2021 were approximately RMB3.6 million and RMBO0.6 million
respectively.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
report, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and its member firms of the
same international network provided non-audit services mainly on
interim review, taxation services and other reporting services. These
non-audit services are engaged only as they are more effective
or economical than those available from other service providers
and will not constitute adverse impact on the independence of the
external auditor. The nature and ratio of annual fees to external
auditor for non-audit services and for audit services in 2021 have
been scrutinised by the Audit Committee.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution will be proposed for each issue at general meetings,
including the election of individual Directors.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange in a timely
manner after each general meeting.

Convening of extraordinary general meeting and putting forward
proposals

Shareholders may put forward proposals for consideration at
a general meeting of the Company according to the Articles of
Association. Any one or more members holding as at date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paidup
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by
written requisition to the Board or the joint company secretary
of the Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company to be called by the Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall be
held within two (2) months after the deposit of such requisition.

If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may
do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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As regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the
procedures are available on the website of the Company.

Shareholders and other stakeholders may at any time send their
enquiries and concerns to the Board by addressing them to the
joint company secretary by post to the Hong Kong principal office
of the Company at Suite 3207, 32/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Company has adopted the amended and restated
memorandum of association on 21 May 2019 with effect from
the listing date of the Company. There was no change in the
memorandum and articles of association of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
annual report.

INDUSTRY POLICY DIRECTION

In December 2019, the Ministry of Education of the PRC
published the discussion draft of the Proposed Amendments to
the Vocational Education Law of the PRC ({ F 2 A B A0 & B
EHBEFEFTER(EKE R R))). The proposed amendments
recognized that vocational education shall have an equal position as
general education in the PRC and provided guidance to vocational
education in various aspects including government supervision
and support, teacher’s qualification, private capital in vocational
education, etc. Since the proposed amendments are still under
discussion and remain in draft format, there is no impact of the
proposed amendments to the business or operation of the Group.
The Company will closely monitor the legislative development and
make further announcement(s) on any update, if necessary.
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In October 2021, the Central Committee of the Communist
Party of China and the State Council of the PRC issued the
“Opinions on Promoting the High-Quality Development of Modern
Vocational Education” (RSB RARBEHESLEEHREN
E R) (the “Opinions”). The Opinions confirm that vocational
education is an important part of the national education system
and human resource development of the PRC and it shoulders the
important responsibility of cultivating diverse talents, passing on
technical skills, and promoting employment and entrepreneurship.
Pursuant to the Opinions, efforts should be made to speed up
the development of the modern vocational education system and
cultivate more high-quality technical professionals and consummate
craftsmen in the PRC. The Opinions also set a goal that a modern
vocational-education system should be established in the PRC by
2025 and the vocational education of the PRC should be ranked
among the best globally by 2035. The Opinions specifically include
but not limited to the following measures:

- Strengthen the characteristics of vocational education types,
including consolidating the positioning of vocational education
types, promoting the vertical integration of different levels of
vocational education, and promoting the horizontal integration
of different types of education.

- Improving on the school-running system of industry-education
integration, including optimizing the supply structure of
vocational education, improving the diversified school-running
pattern, and cooperating to promote the deep integration of
industry and education.

- Innovating the school-enterprise cooperation mechanism,
including enriching the form of vocational schools, expanding
the content of school-enterprise cooperation, and optimizing
the policy environment for school-enterprise cooperation.

- Deepening education and teaching reform, including
strengthening the development of dual-qualified teachers,
innovating teaching models and methods, improving teaching
content and teaching materials, and improving the quality
assurance system.

- Building a vocational education brand with Chinese
characteristics, including improving the level of sino-foreign
cooperation in running schools, expanding sino-foreign
cooperation and exchange platforms; and promoting careers
to go global.
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The Group believes that the vocational education business of the
Group satisfies the Opinions’ requirement to develop the modern
vocational education system and is encouraged by the Opinions.
Therefore, it will benefit the development of the Group in the future.

IMPACT ON NEW LEGISLATION, POLICY AND
PROCEDURES

Over 90% of the operations of the Group are carried in the Mainland
China. Any change in the policy and procedure in the Mainland
China may have adverse effects on the Group’s operation and
results. Save as disclosed above, there was no material change in
the policy and procedure for vocational training education industry
in the Mainland China for the year ended 31 December 2021.

Also, the introduction of new legislation and rules by the Stock
Exchange, the Securities and Futures Commission and other
regulatory bodies in Hong Kong and overseas may induce changes
in market conditions that in turn adversely affect the operating
results of the Group.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with
the Shareholders of the Company. A Shareholders Communication
Policy was adopted to ensure that Shareholders are provided with
ready, equal and timely access to balanced and understandable
information about the Company. The Company has established
various channels of communications with its Shareholders such
as publication of interim and annual reports, press release and
announcement of the latest development of the Company in a
timely manner. To promote effective communications, the Company
also maintains a website at www.chinaeastedu.com, where
updated information on the Company’s business developments
and operations and other information are posted, including all the
regulatory announcements relating to the Company and the poll
results on the business day following the general meeting (if any).

The general meeting of the Company provides a forum for
exchange of views between the Shareholders and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the Directors (including Independent
Non-executive Directors), chairman or members of the Board
committees and senior management of the Group and where
applicable are available to answer questions at the general meeting
of the Company.
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The rights of the Shareholders of the Company and the procedures
for demanding a poll on resolution at general meeting are contained
in the Articles of Association. Details of such right to demand
a poll and the poll procedure are included in all circulars to the
Shareholders of the Company which will call for a general meeting
and will be explained during the proceedings of the meeting.

All resolutions proposed at general meeting will be voted by
poll. The poll voting results will be posted on the websites of the
Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company (www.
chinaeastedu.com) on the same date of the relevant general
meetings.

Under the CG Code, the Chairman of the Board should attend the
annual general meeting of the Company.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for
separate issues, including re-election of retiring Directors. The
Company’s notice to Shareholders for the forthcoming annual
general meeting will be sent to Shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the meeting and notices of other general
meetings will be sent to Shareholders at least 10 clear business
days before the meetings. The Chairman, the chairmen of the
Board Committees and the external auditor will be available at the
forthcoming annual general meeting to answer questions from the
Shareholders.

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on 25 May
2022.

The Company will continue to enhance communication and
relationship with its Shareholders. Enquiries from the Shareholders
of the Company are dealt with in an informative and timely manner.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT
REPORTING PERIOD

The time span of this Environmental, Social and Governance (‘ESG”)
Report (the “Report”) is from 1 January 2021 to 31 December
2021 (the “Year”), some of the report contents may exceed the
above time range.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Report is compiled in accordance with the requirements of the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide contained
in Appendix 27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). This Report has been prepared in compliance with
the mandatory disclosure requirements and the “Comply or explain”
provisions set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide of the Stock Exchange, and is based on the
reporting principles of “Materiality”, “Quantitative”, “Balance” and
“Consistency”.

o Materiality

The Group compiled the Report with focus on material issues by
reviewing the 2020 material issues assessment results for major
stakeholders through which material issues for the Year were
identified. The results of the material issues have been confirmed
by the Board in conjunction with the Report.

o Quantitative

Where practicable, the Group disclosed information on the
standards, methodologies, assumptions and/or calculation tools
used for the quantitative information, and source of conversion
factors used.

o Balance

The Report provides an unbiased picture of the environmental,
social, and governance performance of the Group during
the Reporting Period avoiding those selections, omissions or
presentation formats that may inappropriately influence the decision
or judgment by the readers.
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o Consistency

The Report discloses the statistical methodology for environmental
and socially relevant data and explains the changes in calculation
methods so that the data can be compared meaningfully in the
future.

IN-SCOPE ENTITIES

This is the third environmental, social and governance report
released by China East Education Holdings Limited. Unless
otherwise stated, the content of the Report mainly covers the ESG
performance and related information of China East Education
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries and its seven major industrial
brands, including New East Culinary Education, Omick Education
of Western Cuisine and Pastry, Cuisine Academy, Xinhua Internet
Technology Education, Wisezone Data Technology Education,
Wontone Automotive Education and On-mind Fashion & Beauty
Education. The in-scope entities reported remain consistent with
the prior year.

INSTRUCTIONS OF REFERRAL

For convenience of statement and reading, China East Education
Holdings Limited is referred to as “China East Education” or the
“Company”, and China East Education Holdings Limited and its
subsidiaries are referred to as “the Group” or “we” in this Report.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

All information and cases contained in the Report are sourced from
publicly available information, internal documents, and relevant
statistics of the Group.

REPORT APPROVAL

The board of directors of the Company confirmed that it bears
full responsibility for the Company’s environmental, social and
governance strategies and reporting, and has reviewed and
approved this Report. The Report is published in both Chinese
and English. In case of any discrepancy, the Chinese version shall
prevail.
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ABOUT US

As the largest vocational training education provider in China, the
Group is committed to providing practical skills training, career-
oriented education as well as comprehensive education. We
have a leading position in China in providing vocational training
education in culinary arts, information technology and internet
technology as well as auto services, and our goal is to help equip
our students with relevant skills needed for employment and career
development. Since our listing and looking back at the year 2021,
we have achieved remarkable results by adhering to our strategic
positioning in vocational education, further enhancing our corporate
governance capabilities and strengthening our overall competitive
strength.

During the Year, we further expanded our market presence by
setting up regional centres with large-scale operations across the
country. On 18 April 2021, the foundation stone of Sichuan Higher
Vocational Education Industrial Park of China East Education was
laid in Chengdu. It is planned that upon completion of the project,
8,000 high-quality professional talents with skills will be trained
to serve the society every year. On 21 July 2021, the project of
Shandong Vocational Education Industrial Park of China East
Education was approved as a major project of Shandong Province
after stringent screening process.

In 2021, the Group has entered into cooperation projects with a
number of international universities to build up talents, with Xinhua
Internet Technology Education reaching cooperation with Baekseok
University and Honam University in Korea and Southeast Bangkok
College in Thailand on study abroad programs, language training,
undergraduate studies, study tours, professional development
and academic exchanges. Wontone Automotive and German
TUV Rheinland Group have entered into strategic cooperation to
carry out a number of collaborations, including teaching practice,
entrepreneurial support and skills certification.
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In 2021, the Group received 985 awards from governments at
or above the provincial level, as well as awards from industry
associations and authoritative organizations. The Ministry of Human
Resources and Social Security decided to set up the China training
base in Ningxia New East Technical School, a subsidiary of the
Group, for the 46th WorldSkills Competition under the “Sugar
Art/Pastry Making” category, demonstrating the achievement of
vocational education in China.

During the Year, the Group’s third-party evaluation work has
made good progress, with 47 of the Group’s affiliated institutions
authorized for launching the work of accreditation of third-party
evaluation certification institutions for vocational skill levels, allowing
them to start the work of accreditation of vocational skills levels for
the community. The Group continued to gain experience from the
pilot work and strived to set an example in the evaluation of skilled
talents to help them improve their skills.

In 2021, the Group actively broadened the scope of cooperation
with various enterprises, promoted the integration of education
and industry, and enhanced research and development. During
the Year, we established industry-education integration alliances
with renowned enterprises such as Chery Group, Huawei, JD.com,
SF, Chiata, Hengshun Vinegar and Genki Forest, and the Group
has now established industrial partnerships with nearly 30,000
enterprises. In addition, the Group opened 158 new professional
training courses in 2021, organized the research and development
and publication of 17 series of teaching materials, and successfully
obtained 363 patents and copyrights, with a total of 43 senior
technical schools and secondary vocational technical schools, and
4 new senior technical school and technical schools were set up in
the whole year.

The Group is committed to its social responsibility and mission. We
shoulder our corporate social responsibility by actively implementing
the national rural revitalization strategy and continuing to launch
vocational education aided welfare projects to provide free training
for over 10,000 veterans and rural migrant worker. We are always
ready in fulfilling our social responsibility.
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MANAGEMENT IDEAS

Enterprise Mission

° Exploring the road to innovation and development of
education, and running the best vocational education in the
world.

Enterprise Spirits

° United, Practical, Pioneering, Dedicated.

Educational Concept

° Focus on practical skills training, combining theory with
practice.

° Love and responsibility.

Employment Concept

° Talents are our guarantee.

° Build up a person: To gain the opportunities to develop
simultaneously with the cause of education and achieve
respect from the organization and colleagues with

contributions to the cause of education.

o Build self-value: To gain trust of the organization and others
by virtue.

o Build a career: To gain a career by talent and performance.
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1. SUSTAINABILITY MANAGEMENT

1.1 Sustainability Strategy

The vision and mission of the Group is to explore the road to
innovation and development of education, and run the best
vocational education in the world. To carry out the vision and
mission of the Group, we have formulated the sustainability
strategy, integrated the sustainable development into the overall
development strategy of the Company, and made sustainable
development as our rule of thumb. In reviewing the current
development status of the enterprise and starting from the three
sustainable development dimensions of economic development,
social inclusion and environmental protection, we have concluded
that as a pioneer of China’s vocational training education, the
Group should focus on four main directions: solid innovation,
equality and mutual benefit, green environment and harmonious
society.

1. AEFEAZRREE

1.1 AIEEEEE
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The development of education is the foundation of sustainability. As the key to enhance the awareness

Solid
Innovation teaching and training on the basis of consolida
HEAIH BHF RIS EEN : T el

R

and ability of social sustainability, the Group provides high-quality education that meets the needs of
students by strengthening investment and innovation, improving and expanding the development of
ing the original education concept.

ks

We adhere to the corporate culture of openness, transparency, integrity and compliance; actively

Equality and
Mutual Benefit
FEEF S5

R 2

promote mutual communication with students and parents; pay attention to the professional
development and the realization of self-value of employees; reach a consensus with all partners in
the industry chain to build a healthy and mutually ben

: wory o O S e g
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We are constantly committed to improving the efficiency of resource utilization to reduce the emissions

Green
Environment

BERR

ofgreenhouse gases and waste in the process of teaching and operations. Meanwhile, we are promoting

solutions through our own brand advantages, leading all parties in the industry to actively promote

energy conservation and emission reduction, and the construction of a society with green enviroment.
2 iZ A 2SR,

“Dedicated” is one of the Group’s enterprise spirits. In order to give back to the society, we actively

Harmonious
Society ETIRE
Mt SRR

eERBRZ— B
3 RELERE

contribute to the country and society, advocate participation in social charity activities, undertake
corporate responsibility, and build a harmonious society.
& BFIERSERERHEERMECHNE  EEFFKR
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1.2 ESG governance structure

As a prerequisite for sustainable development of the enterprise,
a sound corporate governance structure can help realize the
effectiveness of the company’s internal resource allocation, and
at the same time ensure the long-term coordinated development
between stakeholders and the enterprise.

During the Year, the Group actively built a corporate governance
system that integrates environmental, social and governance
aspects and established an ESG working group. The Board,
as the highest decision-making body for ESG work, has overall
responsibility for the Group’s ESG strategy and reporting. The ESG
working group is the body responsible for the implementation of
ESG work under the Board, and is responsible for formulating the
overall objectives, management strategies and guidelines for ESG
management, and assisting the Board in guiding and monitoring
the formulation and implementation of ESG-related strategies and
work of the Group to achieve sustainable development goals. The
ESG working group is headed by the secretary to the Board of
the Company and the chief financial officer of the Company is the
deputy head. The members include the heads of various functional
departments and the heads of each brand division.

ESG working group
ESGT{F/ME
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All functional departments and brand divisions
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1.8 Statement of the Board

The Group is well aware of the importance of good corporate
governance, including the governance of ESG-related matters that
are critical to sustainable development. Since its listing in 2019,
the Group has been striving to integrate the concept of sustainable
development with the Company’s overall strategy, policies and
business plans, and to progressively improve its strategic work
system for sustainable development.
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The Board is responsible for overseeing and approving the
ESG management approach and strategy, including identifying,
evaluating, prioritising and managing material ESG-related issues,
while the ESG working group is responsible for identifying key
stakeholders and preparing lists of materiality issues and analysis
reports, etc., and reporting the results to the Board. In line with its
sustainability strategy, the Group conducts a materiality assessment
on ESG issues on an annual basis, makes the management and
enhancement of materiality issues an annual ESG priority, and
oversees the management and performance of these issues.

In respect of risk management, the Board ensures that the Group
has an appropriate and effective ESG risk management and
internal control system in place. During the Year, the Group has
commenced an ESG risk identification and assessment to analyse
the potential risks and opportunities of material ESG issues and
related impacts on the Group’s business strategies so as to
identify ESG risks that have significant impact on the Group, review
internal management gaps in relation to the identified ESG risks,
and manage and improve them on an ongoing basis. In the future,
the ESG working group will continue to identify and analyse ESG
risks and opportunities and related impacts, and continue to help
improve appropriate and effective ESG risk management and
internal control systems.

In terms of target management, the Board is responsible for
approving the Group’s ESG-related targets and reviewing
the progress of their achievement; the ESG working group is
responsible for formulating the relevant targets and work plans,
overseeing the progress of implementation and reviewing their
effectiveness. During the Year, the Group set forward-looking
targets in four environmental areas, namely greenhouse gas
emissions, waste emissions, energy use and water use in certain
selected institutions and developed indicators and action plans to
measure the achievement of the targets, so as to help minimise
the negative impacts of the Group’s operations. In the future, the
Group will promote its experience and set up environmental-related
targets in more campuses to promote ecological protection.
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1.4 Sustainability Communication

The Group focuses on listening to and responding to the demands
of various stakeholders. Based on the characteristics of our
business and operation, we have established diversified and
continuous communication channels with investors/shareholders,
teachers/employees, suppliers/partners, students, parents,
government and regulatory authorities, communities and
media to ensure the effectiveness and transparency of mutual
communication.

1.4 TREZRREER

RS BT EIAFRI O FE XM 55 AR RE 77 #O AR
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Major Communication Channels

Stakeholder Main Issues of Concern
MEAEBS BEHEIRE
Investors/shareholders Business performance
BEE/BRE Information disclosure

Compliance operation
Risk management
UNSIE S+ 320
B EE

BREE

[\ B B

Teachers/employees Employment
HE/ BT Employee compensation and benefits
Employee development and training
Employee health and safety
Labour standards
=
8 TEr B EatE T
8 TR R
BTREREZS
BT AR
Suppliers/partners Business performance
HiER, BIERH Supply chain management
Anti-corruption
NERBRR
HERER
RE=
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TEBBRE

General meeting of shareholders
Report disclosure

Investor meetings

Press release/announcements
HKEx website

Official website investor relations section
BREARE

WERE

REERES

kYN

Bk 32 PR A8 U
BHRIREERRERE

Communication on employees’
performance appraisal
Employee feedback

Internal publication

Team building activities

BTEMEZRR

BTE#ERAS
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Supplier evaluation mechanism
Supplier meetings

On-site research and investigation
G
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Stakeholder

NEEES

Students
B

Parents
R

Government and
regulatory authorities

Bk EE#E

Communities
[Eigrtm

Media
e

Main Issues of Concern
BT EE

Students’ safety and health
Teaching mode

Teaching quality
Employment support

BA 72 RER
HEELA
HEmE
e S

Students’ safety and health
Teaching quality
BAERREER
HEmE

Compliance operation
Taxation

Emissions management
Use of resources
Employment
Anti-corruption
SERRKE
POERT

PEE R

BIR{E A
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Community investment
Emissions

Use of resources
Environment and natural resources
HRIRE

HER

BIRE
RERBAER
Compliance operation
Teaching quality
Employment

Labour standards
Environment and natural resources
BHREE

HEmE
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1‘7"“'

Major Communication Channels
FEBERE
Satisfaction survey
Online/offline teaching platform
Community activities
Job placement and entrepreneurship
guidance and support
Employment return visit
mEERE
BE/BTHEEE
HENES
RISt XI5 E ks
BEEE
Parent-teacher conferences
Home-school interaction
Principal’s mailbox
ARE
KREH
RE(EHE
Policy consultation
Site visit
Meetings and discussions
with government authorities
Report disclosure
Daily communication
R
BISER
B e R A ET
HEHRE
H®E®

Site visit

Press conference
Public welfare activities
RI528

FEEhg

NESRE)

Social media

Press conference

Press release/announcements
Interviews
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Annual Report 2021 - —E=—FF3{




A

1.5 Materiality Assessment of Sustainability Issues

As there were no significant changes in the Group’s strategy, major
business scope and scale, and stakeholders during the Year, the
Group reviewed the issues database based on the materiality
assessment matrix for 2020, benchmarking industry practices
and taking into account the impact of the external market and
policy environment on its own operating conditions, and also
refined the presentation of individual issues so that they are more
closely aligned with the actual operating conditions of the Group.
During the Year, the results of the Group’s materiality issues
assessment, which were reviewed and confirmed by the Board and
management, are shown below. Meanwhile, on the basis of the
materiality assessment and its results, we determined the focus of
our disclosure for the Year by highlighting the ‘very important” and
‘important’ issues identified in the Report.

= Greenhouse gas emissions
BERBHR

=  Community Investment
HERE

= Electricity consumption
AE

= Water consumption

Ak

= Indoor air quality
ERNEREE

= Non-hazardous waste management
REBRYER

= Noise
=y

= Packaging materials

BEMEHER

e MBI 5 S O 281

Materiality to stakeholders
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Employee development and training
BT HREEEI

Teachin% services and quality
HBERBEE

Human rights

AR

Anti-Corruption

RB®

Hazardous %;s emissions

BEESH

Employment of child labour and labour

exploitation
ERE ALY

Employee Benefits

SIEF

Employee health and safety
BETREREZE

Supply chain management
frEEEE

Non-hazardous waste management

FERRNER

Materiality to the Group

HEEEMESE
Very important important
REE ==
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2. BUILDING A FIRST-CLASS VOCATIONAL
EDUCATION SCHOOL TO NURTURE PEOPLE
2.1 Implementing Advanced Concepts of Vocational Education
The Group always upholds the educational tenet of “exploring the
road to innovation and development of education, and running

We cultivate the
vocational education market and explore the best education model

the best vocational education in the world”.

through continuous innovation and set a benchmark for vocational
education through the following five systems:

Education Research
& Development
System

HEMEER

Entrepreneurship
and Employment
Guarantee System

Bl ERER R

Teaching
Supervision
System

By Ea s e

Five systems
to set a benchmark
for vocational education

FaN B
BB E M

2. BFEA BR-ABEHBER
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B MR RTNBERE  ORERE

REMERE - BBTUH DAY - KRR
BOREER BB AR R T BER
Hipie

Professional
Accomplishment
Education System

BREHERR

Work-Study
Combination
Education System
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The “Opinions on Promoting High-Quality Development of
Modern Vocational Education” ((EERHBRABEHESE=
ERMER)) (the “Opinions”) was issued in October 2021. The
Group actively responds to the call of the Opinions to deepen
the characteristic vocational education, continue the education
and teaching reform and integrate industry and teaching closely
to support and promote each other. The Group also innovates
the school-enterprise cooperation by cooperating with many
enterprises, making rational use of the resources of the schools
and enterprises. Through joint formulation of the teaching and
production plan to combine production and education by the
school and the enterprise, the school and enterprise eventually
achieved the goal of win-win situation by playing their respective
leading role.

2.1.1 Integration of industry and education

]

A

JDL BRI

R T ITET T S PY RO |
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BE BEHEHENE  BEXHEHRES
BYES  MEXRE - HERE - ERiR
HEZMEETREEGE  AREAER
REENER - BIFRCEEREKS -
RIBEREDEHRFGITEERLSNHE
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2.1.1 EH@E

Case sharing 1: Students from Xinhua Internet Technology School of Group joined hands with
JD.com in the 6.18 e-commerce festival during the Year

ROIDF1  NERKERE BB SE T HaURET 6. 18EHEN

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT



s i

Case sharing 2: Students of Anhui Wontone went to Wuhan High Speed Railway for internship and employment

ZUNF2: ZREBBTHNESHEEME

2.1.2 Innovating School-Enterprise Cooperation 2.1.2 BIFTIR IR A TEE# S

BEARBIER

Case sharing: On 27 May 2
and Tai Er Chinese Sauerkraut Fish under the school-enterprise cooperation program was officially
opened in Guangzhou New East Culinary School (Nansha Campus).
KHIHZE - 202155270 - FRH THHEHEA _EEARPHREREE
EEMNAER A ZEEER (AmARE) EXFX -

Annual Report 2021 - —E=—FF3{




A

2.2 High Quality Education Investment

2.2.1 Establishment of Educational Research and Development
Institute

In order to maintain our leading position in the industry and market
acumen, the Group has responded positively to the “Opinions
on Promoting High-Quality Development of Modern Vocational
Education” by continuing to improve our teaching content and
materials and establishing its own educational research and
development institution, the Group Research Institute. The
Research Institute consists of Research and Development (R&D)
Center, Certification Center and Teaching Material Center to carry
out research and development of various professional modules and
teaching materials, implementation and expansion of certification
business, cooperative development of academic qualifications, and
research on the development of vocational education.

2.2.2 Launch of Online Education

In 2019, the Ministry of Education issued the Guiding Opinions on
Promoting the Healthy Development of Online Education (R ME
ETEHBREZRENEEER) of eleven departments including
the Ministry of Education, and the Group has responded positively
by relying on its own resources of Wisezone Data Technology
Education and cooperating with the online education to organize
the research and development of “Zhiyuanzaixian” video live online
education platform. The platform is currently divided into eight
segments (video, live streaming, certification, etc.), with 9300+
users, 30000+ videos uploaded, 2000+ course videos uploaded
this year, and the maximum number of visitors to a single course
reached 47000+. At present, Zhiyuanzaixian’s videos cover 650
courses in 30 disciplines.

In addition, Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry uses
the Omick online app to provide students with help anytime and
anywhere. The “Xinhua Smart Campus Platform” developed by
Xinhua Internet Technology Education is not only used by the
institutions under the Group for daily management of students,
teachers and courses, but also for live broadcast of online courses
to ensure the length and quality of teaching. During the pandemic,
New East Culinary Education cooperated with platforms such
as Kuaishou and TikTok to launch an interactive online class of
“suspending classes without stopping study, let’s cook with me”
with a who’s who, offering three live classes daily in the morning, at
noon and in the evening.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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2.3 Support and Guarantee of Graduate Placement and
Entrepreneurship

The Group has established Graduate Entrepreneurship and Job
Placement Guidance Centers in more than 30 cities in the country,
and each school has set up Graduate Entrepreneurship and
Placement Office, which is equipped with professional graduate
entrepreneurship and placement advisors to provide students with
entrepreneurship and job placement platforms and assistance.

This Year, led by the Group’s Graduate Entrepreneurship and
Placement Department and various business departments, 17
large-scale graduate entrepreneurship and placement activities
were held jointly with our subsidiary schools, covering various types
of recruitment activities, cooperation and signing contracts with
famous enterprises, and discussions about future employment
mode.

Activity date Activity subject

my

23 BIMEFFRRRE

AEBEEBRANIOZ EMTRILAIRERS
P BERBRBEARERAE  EHE
EMBILRIES MR B ERMHAIEF
BMEB o

AFEE mHEEHAREPLEFTERE
B BATERRERT tHSAAH
XEY BERESBLAELRS  Hd
BIEEL - RERERARNE -

EBERE

TEENRFE

“Chinese Year of Skills and Quality Employment Season” (8 BIF  fa'E st 2 1)2021

2021.2.27

Spring online and offline job fairs of Wontone Automotive Education

[T EE MBEREFIBRAIEHF2021FEZR L  KTHES
The 6th Internet Talent Training Summit Forum and Signing Ceremony of Industry-education

2021.3.2 Integration Project

FAEEBEATIEER ERBEEYRATEE Z0EN
“Quality Employment Creates a Better Future” ([ fn & st2  £I787K 2K 1)2021 Chengdu New

2021.3.5

East Technical School Spring Campus Large-scale Talent Mutual Selection Fair

[RERE BIERKRI22IEXNBIR AR LERETREABAS EES
“School-enterprise Integration for Mutual Development” ([ RE4E  £Z2E) and Yunnan
New East Culinary School 2021 Spring School-enterprise Talent Recruitment Mutual

2021.3.5
Selection Fair

MREme HEBRRIEEHHRDTESR20FEFTREAS BREES
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Activity date

E BB

Activity subject
EEERE

2021.3.7

2021.3.12

2021.3.17

2021.4.10

2021.4.22

2021.5.27

Mid of 2021.5
2021.5 A A

2021.7.17

2021.7.29

2021.8.12

2021.9.17

2021.10.26

2021.11.18

Mid of 2021.12
2021.12 AH A

2021 “Job for you” ([Bk | A#R3) Shanxi New East Spring Large-scale Employment Mutual
Selection Fair

2021 (B AR RILAAFT R A B AR ¥ g e

“Famous Enterprises Gather to Win Future”([ 2 EE  m3HAK]) 2021 Zhengzhou New
East Culinary School Spring Campus Large-scale Talent Recruitment Fair

[BRER REFARKI2021FBMNIR A ZEEREFTRERI AL HES

“National Recruitment Action Laying Solid Foundations for the Future”([&ZEME  HEETT
& |) Large-scale Integrated Media Recruitment Campaign

[BENRE EIR{TERERERBRES

Welcome Ceremony for Anhui Wontone’s outstanding students to go to Wuhan High Speed
Railway for internship and employment

ZHEBREFBTHRESHEEREREER

“New World of Technology building a Win-Win Future” ([5 A T HFmAk % 1)2021
Signing Ceremony of Wontone Automotive Education School-Enterprise Alliance and New
Talent Training Launch Ceremony

[BEFTRT HFEARRI2021FERTEHEREBBEENEN AL BERBER
Opening of simulated restaurant jointly established by New East Culinary Education and Tai
Er Chinese Sauerkraut Fish under the school-enterprise cooperation program

MR TEHE BA B ARTHEREREERE

The 6.18 e-commerce festival training jointly launched by Xinhua Technology and JD.com
ERBE S RAR618EHEE

“Specialization of ‘Digitalization’ and the Future of ‘Intelligence’ reuniting and empowering
Wisezone” (80 BHH  “E'FEARK BEERE EHAE]) Aumni Association Salon of
Chongging Centre of Wisezone Data Technology Education

MElEEW [BIFEAR BERERE DREAIEEEREERIRREDE

National Highly Skilled Personnel Training Project Launching Ceremony and School-
Enterprise Cooperation Signing Ceremony of Beijing Xinhua Computer School
ZESREATEEEBBEAEL RN ESKERREEERAER

2021 Wontone Autumn Talent Supply and Demand Mutual Selection Fair and Vehicle
Donation Ceremony of Training Base jointly built by Chery and Wontone under the School-
enterprise Cooperation Programs

221 FBBREATHFTEESEST BB HAE B E D ERHBERERN

Signing Ceremony of the School-Enterprise Orientation Class between Omick Education of
Western Cuisine and Pastry and Sleepless Sea Enterprise Management (Beijing) Co. Ltd.
BORSEHAEETMREMXERE (R ARARAREEMERELEN

Chery Automobile’s 16th Service Elite Competition Final

i B 16/E RSB RAELRE

2022 New East Culinary Education Professional Upgrading School-Enterprise Joint
Conference

20225 FTR A R E FEEABRCHES R

Launching of Wontone Automotive Campus Recruitment Fair by Chery Group
FhEEFRERIERETES
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Case sharing 1: In Ma
East Culinary Education’s Business Department organized a number of offline recruitment activities for New East

Culinary School across the country.
RIH=Z1: 2021638 - NEBERIER LR THFEDEBDEZH
MRATEAERFARZSE T AL BEES -

Case sharing 2: On 17 July 2021, Chongging Centre of Wisezone Data Technology Education held a Wisezone
Alumni Association Salon with the theme “Specialization of ‘Digitalization” and the Future of ‘Intelligence’ reuniting
and empowering Wisezone”.

RPIHZF2: 2021F7A17H - EEBEREEPLEN T [BIAZRIEIFEAKRBREESLERREE
REBOHEERREDE -
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3. FOSTERING EDUCATION TO NURTURE FUTURE
PILLARS, HELPING TALENTS TO GROW AND FLY
HIGH

3.1 Protection of Students’ Rights and Interests

Since our students include adults and minors, we strictly comply
with the Tort Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Law of the
People’s Republic of China on the Protection of Minors and other
relevant laws and regulations for the protection of the rights and
interests of students and parents.

3.1.1 Safeguarding Students’ Fundamental Personal Rights

The right to health is one of the most basic rights of students. We
conduct complete inspections on campus, dormitories and other
educational facilities to prevent incidents that endanger personal
safety and also ensure a safe and healthy learning environment. At
the same time, we strive to build a respectful campus, respecting
the dignity, honor and privacy of students.

We establish independent files for students and parents, and
impose strict regulations on the protection of personal information
and confidential management of files. We have established post
confidentiality agreement and the “Information Confidentiality
System”, and employees must sign the post confidentiality
agreement when they are onboard. After the information of student
and parent is collected and processed into the management
system, it can only be viewed with the authorization of the school
management personnel.

3.1.2 Safeguarding Students’ Rights and Interests in Receiving
Eaucation

We insist on the idea of student-oriented, and create a stage for
their growth and development. We respect the differences of
students, pay great attention to each individual, and will not treat
them differently because of their gender, race, religion or cultural
background.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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3.1.3 Safeguarding Students’ Rights to Know and Appeal

Students can exercise their right to know through the following
channels such as school website, publications, broadcasts,
publicity boards, bulletin boards and other public resources to
learn about the school’s news, regulations and academic trends.
The relevant departments of the school and the class teachers are
responsible for the communication and transmission of information
to students and parents. We have professional counsellors and
teachers to answer questions about students’ concern. In addition,
students and parents can learn about the situation through field
visits. All schools have established corresponding procedures
for the transmission and acquisition of information to ensure the
timeliness and accuracy of information transmission.

The right of appeal is also a basic legal right of students and
parents. Based on the actual situation of the school, we implement
the “Complaint Handling Measures” to regulate the institutions,
responsibilities and procedures for handling complaints. The
schools set up principal’s mailbox, and students can directly
report to the principal if they encounter any problems. At the
same time, students are informed of the contact details of the
institution’s inspector and the person in charge of the main
department. The “Administrative Regulations of Xinhua Education
Group for Confidentiality” also require that the complaint report
board of the Audit and Supervision Department of the Group
be posted in each office of the institution so that students can
obtain the channels and contact details of their complaints. In
response to complaints, the student’s class teacher first records
the complainant’s relevant information, including name, contact
phone number, complaint reason, etc., and establishes a complaint
file. We will follow up and conduct joint investigations with relevant
departments to understand the real situation of the problem,
handle carefully, and report to the management team. At the same
time, we actively communicate with student and parents until the
complaint is resolved. We will also conduct regular follow-up visits
to complainants to confirm that the problems have been properly
resolved. During the Year, the Group did not receive any complaints
on the quality of teaching and services.

3.1.3 HES L HNGIER AGFE
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3.2 Campus Health and Safety

In order to ensure the safety and stability on campus, the Group
established a Safety Production Committee at the headquarter.
The members of the committee include the Company’s senior
management personnel. The responsibility of the Safety
Production Committee is to study, manage, coordinate and guide
the Company’s major safety production issues and organize
important safety production activities. Furthermore, the Group
has set up a Safety Production Guidance Office, which is a
subordinate organization of the Safety Production Committee, and
is responsible for the overall planning, inspection and summary of
safety management in terms of implementation. The principal is
the first person responsible for the safety production work of each
school. Each school has a Safety Work Leadership Team and a
safety specialist. In order to implement the responsibility of safety
management departments at all levels of the Group and make
practical efforts in safety management, we require all schools and
departments to sign the three-level Safety Responsibility Agreement
under the principle of “the person who takes charge shall be
responsible” to further clarify the primary responsibility of safety
management.

In terms of systems, in accordance with the Group’s School Safety
Management System, Fire Safety Management System, Food
Safety Management System, Environmental Safety Management
System, Group Emergency Response Plan and in light of the actual
condition, each school formulates relevant safety management
system. During the Year, the accident death rate in which the
Group was held liable was zero, and no major safety-related
accidents occurred.
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3.2.1 Campus Security Management

Some of the brands of main business of the Group, including New
East Culinary Education, Xinhua Internet Technology Education and
Wontone Automotive Education, mainly offer vocational education
courses with longer duration from half-year to three years. Most of
the students live on campus, so the schools mainly adopt semi-
closed management. In order to ensure the life and property
safety of teachers, students and employees, the campus sets up
strict security system, and students are not allowed to go out on
weekdays without special circumstances. The campus is equipped
with a 24-hour full-coverage monitoring system, and school security
staff patrol the key areas of the school at night. Several full-time
teachers are on duty day and night on campus everyday (including
holidays). In the evening, the school leaders, teachers and security
personnel conduct patrols and checks on the dormitory, and will
report any abnormalities in time.

Regular daily and special safety education can play an effective
preventive role, so we require schools to regularly carry out relevant
safety education activities. In the professional accomplishment
education, our “three teachings and three trainings” includes the
safety and legal education course. The school also conducts
legal education sessions to raise students’ awareness of the legal
system. In professional courses, we also educate students on
standardized operation and emergency response in fire prevention,
gas, electricity and tools. We also invited police officers to schools
to provide popular science education to students. In addition,
each class holds regular safety themed class meetings, covering
topics such as epidemic prevention and control, anti-fraud publicity
and prevention of violence in schools to enhance students’ safety
awareness.
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3.2.2 Fire safety management

In terms of fire safety, the Group and the schools strictly abide by
the “Fire Prevention Law of The People’s Republic of China”, the
local “Fire Control Regulations”, and the provisions of the local
government and fire department for the formulation of our own
Fire Safety Management System and the Fire Emergency Plan.
We require the fire management work to be implemented and
inspected from the following aspects: self-inspection of fire safety
facilities, improvement of fire safety systems, reinforcement of
fire safety education, implementation of fire safety measures, and
establishment of fire safety normal working mechanism. We also
cooperate with the regular inspections of local fire department. 9
November of each year is designated by the Group as the “Fire
Safety Day”. During the week of the “Fire Safety Day”, each of the
schools carries out annual fire safety special work. In addition,
with the Group’s management philosophy of “safety foremost,
prevention-dominated”, fire safety training was actively conducted
for staff at all levels. Through “indoor theoretical teaching + outdoor
practical teaching”, the staff of the Company were made aware
of the importance of fire safety work and were well versed in fire
safety skills. During the Year, the Group has not experienced any
fire safety incidents or inappropriate fire safety violations.

ADMISSIONS ADVI
CENTRE 2
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3.2.3 Mental health management

In addition to physical health, students’ mental health is also
an area of our great concern. The schools set up mental health
assistance mechanism. The Student Office, the Academic
Affairs Office and the Counseling Center are responsible for daily
psychological guidance and facilitation. After obtaining student’s
consent, a specialist will be arranged to provide psychological
counseling. The schools of the Group have set up mental quality
training rooms, “Fun Time”, as special rooms for psychological
consultation. The schools have also established a database of
psychological assistance files for tracking and invites professional
teachers to give lectures on mental health from time to time. This
year, all schools actively launched mental health programmes to
help students develop an awareness of mental health and wellness,
understand emotions and learn how to regulate their emotions
through ample numbers of case studies.

3.2.3 NIEEFETE

SRR - BEMLIREE DR
THRBINIE - BRRLOERERD
Wl ABAER  BKE  AATLRE
BELEHEMGR EBREELERER
ELHFEARMOIEER - FESHRRR
ST RO -LERERIEIERD
BRANERZH - RFSREZEE0
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BE o ANEEBRRIERFROIERERE
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Case sharing: Mental Health Training for Students at Jilin Wontone Technical School
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3.2.4 Health and Food Safety

In order to ensure the effective implementation of campus health
work, we comply with the School Health Work Ordinance and
formulate the School Health Supervision System. In accordance
with the requirements of the national health department, the
management of teaching hygiene, sports hygiene, food hygiene
and school environmental hygiene has been clarified. We urge the
improvement of all courses, environment and diet that do not meet
the health requirements.

Food safety is a serious matter, which is the bottom line we have
always stuck to. The Logistics Business Department of the Group
is responsible for the overall supervision and management of the
canteen, supermarket and student life services on campus, and
the Group has established a specialized company for effective
regional management. The Group has relevant regulations on the
purchase, processing, sale and storage of food samples, and has
formulated the Food Hygiene Management System. On the basis
of the requirements of the Group, schools formulated management
systems such as Canteen Health Management System, Dietary
Management System, Dishware Disinfection System, Restaurant
Health Management System, and Food Sample System. We
comply with the national “Food Hygiene Law”, and establish stricter
standards on the basis of national standards. We also revise the
systems in time according to the updated laws.

We have strict control over the purchase of food. The suppliers
of raw materials and food must have the certificate of quality
assurance system. The ingredients must be fresh and high-quality,
and corresponding certificates and inspection certificates must
be provided. Every day, we have specially assigned personnel
to check and accept the raw and cooked food, establish the
acceptance book and make corresponding records. The canteen
staff are required to have physical examination in designated
hospitals before taking the post, and only qualified staff can take
the post. After employment, they have to go through physical
health examination once a year. In the process of cooking, the food
must be cooked thoroughly and it is also required to separate the
cooked food from the raw food. Tableware and utensils must be
disinfected in strict accordance with the standard of “first wash,
second brush, third flush and fourth disinfection” to meet the
relevant national health standards. Samples of the food produced
by the canteen and sold by the supermarket must be kept for
48 hours for inspection and test by the superior food safety
department and educational authorities.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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The Group and schools carry out regular on-site inspection of food
hygiene in canteens and supermarkets: the Audit and Supervision
Department of the Group conducts the inspection once a year, and
the Logistics Business Department inspects twice a year. Schools
usually conduct random inspections and give feedbacks to relevant
departments. There are suggestion boxes on campus, and the
Logistics Business Department communicates with students during
student conferences and enrollment, listens to students’ feedback
on the canteens, and conducts safety education on food safety for
students.

We have also established a sound “Food Hygiene and Safety
Emergency Plan”, which clarifies the accident emergency handling
process from the aspects of reporting system, rescue measures,
medical rescue, source of disease protection, personnel scheduling
and information disclosure. At the same time, we also regularly
carry out food poisoning emergency plan drills to ensure the
effectiveness and enforceability of the plan.

Due to the specific nature of the Group’s training profession, for
culinary schools, the importance of food safety is also reflected on
the sourcing of ingredients used in the classroom and reinforced
for students. The Group has designed a dedicated ingredient
procurement system for the procurement of ingredients for its
culinary courses, information on procurement requirements,
applications, teachers, classes held, names and types of dishes to
be demonstrated are all available at a glance to ensure food safety
of the teaching ingredients.
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3.3 Strict Teaching Quality Assurance

3.3.1 Teaching Quality Evaluation System

We adhere to the principle of “quality of education is the lifeline
of running a school”. A three-tier quality supervision System is
developed and formed by the business departments of the Group,
schools and teachers. We can understand and master the dynamic
situation in a purposeful and planned manner in teaching through
daily teaching inspection, normal assessment of teaching process,
feedback of teachers, regular assessment of students, and regular
satisfaction survey to students and parents. We also communicate,
provide feedbacks and adjust the teaching in a timely manner.

In order to improve the quality of teaching, schools establish
a mechanism of teaching inspection and supervision. Schools
conduct regular or random checks on teachers’ teaching plan,
teaching satisfaction, assessment and evaluation, and evaluation
of their professional titles. Any innovative idea or deficiency found
will be timely concluded. Moreover, we are keen to listen to the
opinions of all parties. Every quarter, school management team
and teachers hold seminars to collect teachers’ suggestions and
opinions on various aspects of teaching and propose corrective
measures. Bi-monthly student symposiums are also organized by
the school management team. We listen to the questions raised
by students and effectively put them into practical actions. At
the end of each course, we will organize students to complete
a satisfaction survey on the situation of teaching on the online
satisfaction system. Meanwhile, in the monthly special inspection of
integration construction, we will also conduct telephone interviews
with students who have been employed for 3 to 6 months to
understand their employment stability rate, salary standard rate and
employment satisfaction.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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The Audit and Supervision Department of the Group conducts AEEENBEENTFHISRAN S 4
annual surveys on students’ satisfaction with the work of the THERAENAN - BEEBLAHEBRTHE
school. During the Year, the Audit and Supervision Department of MREE - AFE SEFFABEIH
the Group conducted investigation on 185 schools, and collected FHAATR185FT R - A2 AMEHEE
a total of 22,695 student questionnaires, results of the evaluation of 22,6951 « AEEBE=F (BEAFE)
the Group in the past three years (including this Year) is as follows: BEEFENT -

Average points/Recommended rate

9585 HEE
Evaluation indicators 2020
THERE 20204
Teaching quality 95.12 points 94.19 points 93.34 points
ERNHEEE 95.12% 94.19% 93.34%
Practical teaching 95.89 points 96.13 points 92.56 points
SRMNE B 95.89% 96.13% 92567
Class management 93.43 points 93.38 points 92.69 points
ERIHRER 93.43% 93.38% 92.69%
Dormitory management 91.86 points 91.54 points 90.34 points
ERBEER 91.86% 91.54% 90.34%
i(;ﬁrg(laascement and entrepreneurship guidance 94.68 points 93.35 points 92.63 points
Bt 94.68% 93.35% 92.63%
Recruitment activities held by the school 92.56 points 91.64 points 91.37 points
ERMRNFEED 92,565 91.64% 91.37%

Job placement and entrepreneurship promotion

in campus and school website 94.26 points 93.32 points 92.12 points
) CAIMPUS and Sonoo’ Weos 94.265 93.32% 92.12%
REA KRB TES S

Whether to recommend the school 91.08% 90.22% 90.11%
ARG HEBARRR 91.08% 90.22% 90.11%
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4 OVERCOMING DIFFICULTIES TOGETHER, JOINING
HANDS WITH EXCELLENT EMPLOYEES TO MAKE
PROGRESS TOGETHER

The Group always regards its employees as our most valuable
wealth, whether they are those in the management position that
drive the Group to forge ahead, teachers that work in the front line
of teaching, or those in the logistics position that silently commit
himself/herself to, and every employee contributes his/her own
value to the vigorous development of the Group. We believe, on
the road of “promoting education and serving the country”, making
good use of talents is the primary productive force for enterprise
development while being kind to talents is the foundation for the
long-term development of the enterprise.

4.1  Employee Profile

The headquarter of the Group has 23 functional departments, 8
business divisions, and 231 operating schools under it, with a total
of 12,322" employees and the total employee turnover rate? is
19.46%.

By gender
TR

= Male = Female
BMET  LMET

Employment category
EEER

Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

4 RINE BFEFETHRES

FEBBERBEEIRBMEEENTE
EmcEPEENSERNEREL - &
BERB-ROHEI ML - EEHIER
REEMNERBEL S UEITHRE
ErEDEREMEBCHER - RMR
o EIEBERE | WER L ERAT R
CEERNFE-LEEN  EHEASRER
EEREHRNEN -

41 BIBR

REFBE LB BAEIPFI231E - FEI
8E  METEBEEER231T - £52
BB T12,322'A " BETHERAER2E
19.46% °

Employee turnover rate by gender
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Employee turnover rate by employment category

BIRELERERARNS

’ _ 1046

* Fulltime  * Part time

S FE

" The number of employees comprises 12,322 full-time employees.
During the Year, 727 part-time external teaching staff were not included
in the statistics of the number of employees.

2 Employee turnover rate by relevant category = number of employee

turnover in that category/total number of employees in that category *
100%

China East Education Holdings Limited = FEIRAHBEERERQE
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By age
FRERM

e

= Under30 =«31-40 - 41-50 - Over50
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By region
4 B

<‘="“.

Employee turnover rate by age group

BIRKIEREFRENNS

5 10 15 20 25 30

-Under30  =31-40  =41-50 - Over50
30RRIAT  81-408%  41-505%  BORRKUAL

Employee turnover rate by region

BIRKLERMERNS

15
0.12%

= Mainland China = Hong Kong China
FEA FEEE

4.2  Employee Rights Protection

We abide by the national and regional laws and regulations such
as the “Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China”, “Labour
Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China”, “Special
Provisions on the Labour Protection of Female Workers”, the
“Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Protection of
Women’s Right and Interests”, “Social Insurance Law of the
People’s Republic of China”, “Regulations on Work-Related Injury
Insurance”, “Trade Union Law of the People’s Republic of China”,
“Regulations on the Paid Annual Leave of Employees”, “Measures
on National New Year Holidays and Memorial Days”, “Provisions
on the Prohibition of the Use of Child Labour”, etc. Based on these
laws and regulations, we have established internal management
procedures to regulate the Group’s policies and measures on
recruitment, hiring, promotion, dismissal, compensation and
benefits, attendance and vacation, equal opportunities, diversity,
and non-discrimination.

19.48%

_ e

10 15 20 25 30

= Mainland China = Hong Kong China
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The Group has formulated personnel management systems such
as the “Recruitment Management Regulations” and “Employee
Resignation Management Rules” for the recruitment, employment
and dismissal of employees in accordance with the PRC
regulations and local regulations, and strictly enforced the relevant
work, rest and leave systems through the “Attendance and Holiday
Management Policy”. According to the regulations, employees are
entitled to paid or unpaid leave such as statutory holidays, personal
leave, sick leave, marriage leave and maternity leave in accordance
with the law. At the same time, the Group is committed to creating
a fair and harmonious working environment and rejects any form
of insult and discrimination. We do not give different treatments
to employees based on their ethnicity, race, age, gender, marital
status and religious belief.

In addition, we firmly prohibit forced and exploitative labour
practices and promise not to use child labour under the legal age.
The Group’s “Employment Management System” clearly stipulates
that the Human Resources Department conducts strict inspections
on applicants’ identification information and other documents
during the recruitment process, and confirms the authenticity of
age and other information before hiring. If our employees discover
related issues, they can report to the upper management through
real name or anonymous methods. Our Audit and Supervision
Department and other relevant departments will promptly
investigate and give feedback. During the Year, the Group did not
receive any case of child labour or forced labour.

Regarding employees’ health and safety, the Group has not had
any work-related fatalities in the past three years (including the
Year). During the Year, there were O lost day due to work injury.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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The Group provides a competitive salary and welfare system for
employees, adopts a combination of fixed and variable salary,
and operates an improved a diversified welfare system. According
to the regulations, we pay “insurances and housing fund” to all
employees, as well as provide promotion training, working lunch,
high-temperature subsidies, paid annual leave, health examinations,
team building activities, year-end bonuses, holiday benefits,
development training, employee shuttle, employee dormitory,
employee family care and other welfare measures.
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4.3 Employee promotion

The Group has established a sound employee promotion
mechanism and adopted the dual-track promotion channel of
position rank and title system, which provides an upward ladder
for employees of the Group, its business divisions and subordinate

units.

. -
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Business divisions Subordinate units
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4.4 Staff Training and Development

We believe that the progress of employees and the development
of the Group are complementary and indispensable, so we attach
great importance to the improvement of employees’ professional
ability and comprehensive quality. A special training center is set up
under the administration and personnel department of the Group,
which is responsible for leading the formulation of staff training
programs, covering the modules of Management Competence,
Foundation Competence of All Staff and Professional Sequence
Competence, and organizing the implementation together
with each business unit. We set up various training courses for
employees of different positions, different levels and different
business areas, including corporate culture training, professional
training for teachers, market training, network operation training,
etc. After the training, the training center will issue a training
satisfaction questionnaire and get corresponding feedback in time,
so that the training substance can be strengthened and improved
in the future to meet the training needs of employees.

Category

5| REDH
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During the Year, the Group formulated the “Notice on the Training
Work Plan of “Xinhua Lecture Halls” in 2021” to provide training
for employees. Through systematic training target ladder building,
training programmes for different levels of employees, including
new employees, trainees of the New Hundred Project, trainees
of the Double Hundred Project, trainees of the Excellent Hundred
Project and middle and senior employees, were completed.

Training data by Gender
B RIB SRR

)

= Percentage of male
employees trained?
BB TG

= Percentage of female
employees trained
ZHEB TRAIEL

Training data by employee category

(R R AR S e EIE R

= Percentage of middle
management trained
PREBABZIIELL

= Percentage of senior
management trained
BREBABZINEL

= Percentage of teachers = Percentage of general
trained staff trained
HENZ AL ERATISIMEL

8 Ratio of employees trained by relevant category = number of employees
trained in the particular category/employees trained *100%

4 Average training hours of employees by relevant category = total training
hours of employees in a particular category/number of employees in a
particular category

5 During the Year, the Group did not make detailed statistics on the
number of hours of training participated by teachers

= Average training hours of
senior management
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4.5 Humanistic Care

For the selfless dedication and ingenuity of employees, the Group
also provides a safe, healthy, harmonious and friendly working
environment for this large family, and strengthens the spiritual
care of employees. Our schools often organize various cultural
development activities for employees, including Teachers’ Day tug-
of-war competition, sports games, Women’s Day activities, teacher-
student basketball games, etc., which greatly enrich employees’
spiritual and cultural life and enhance corporate cohesion.

4.5.1 Taking good care of the teachers

On the occasion of the 37th National Teachers’ Day on 10
September 2021, the management team of the Group visited the
institution in Anhui to greet teachers and educators during the
National Teachers’ Day and express our heartfelt gratitude to all
teachers for their hard work.
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4.5.2 Listening to words from the heart of employees 4.52 ST - BEE

In order to listen to our employees and create a good working BTREEBEILE  BE&EREMNIESR
atmosphere, the Audit and Supervision Department of the Group EBEBRESHSFHYBRBYEET
conducts annual surveys on a sample of employees to find out ETHERSFAEN TN BRETIHS
their satisfaction toawrds various aspects of the Group. According BEZATEAREE  RIBARFE BHER
to the 6,879 questionnaires returned during the Year covering 185 =185k 6,879 % - B THEE
institutions, employees’ satisfaction toawrds the Group in various EHHEMREEHEIND A LECRD10D)
aspects scored 9 or above (out of 10), with specific scores for the BE=F (BEAFE) AEHENT

past three years (including this Year) as follows.

Evaluation indicators Average scores in 2021 Average scores in 2020 Average scores in 2019
HEREER 20215 ¥ 1555 2020F #5185 2019F F1515 5
Teaching management 9.56 points 9.43 points 9.37 points
HEERE 9.567 9.43% 9.37%
Student management 9.52 points 9.38 points 9.21 points
BEEE 9.52% 9.38% 9.21%
Employment creation 9.48 points 9.34 points 8.98 points
BIstETIE 9.48% 9.34% 8.98%9
Market operations 9.62 points 9.58 points 9.16 points
M5HEE 9.62%9 9.58% 9.16%
Logistical support 9.07 points 9.19 points 8.96 points
ZERE 9.07% 9.19% 8.96%
Staff training 9.36 points 9.41 points 9.21 points
BT 9.36% 9.41% 9.21%
Hardware equipment 9.35 points 9.13 points 9.17 points
PR 9.359 9.13% 9175
Functional services 9.24 points 9.08 points 9.01 points
BLAE EPPI MRS 9.24% 9.08% 2.01%
System enforcement 9.42 points 9.36 points 9.11 points
HERITER 9.42% 9.367 9.11%
Management of mid-level and above 9.32 points 9.21 points 9.08 points
management team 9.32% 9.21% 9.08%
HERIA LEREKER
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5. ENERGY CONSERVATION AND EMISSION
REDUCTION FOR PROMOTING THE
CONSTRUCTION OF GREEN INSTITUTIONS

As the pioneer in vocational education in China, we believe
that environmental protection and green development are the
fundamental responsibilities of the Group. We abide by the relevant
laws and regulations such as the PRC Environmental Protection
Law, Energy Conservation Law of the People’s Republic of China,
the Renewable Energy Law of the People’s Republic of China,
the Water Pollution Prevention and Control Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Water Law of the People’s Republic of
China, the Atmospheric Pollution Prevention and Control Law of
the People’s Republic of China, the Comprehensive Emission
Standard for Air Pollutants, the Law of the People’s Republic of
China on Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution by
Solid Waste, the Law of the People’s Republic of China on the
Prevention and Control of Ambient Noise Pollution, the Water and
Soil Conservation Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Law
of the People’s Republic of China on Appraising of Environment
Impacts, the Environmental Protection Tax Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Regulation on the Implementation of the
Environmental Protection Tax Law of the People’s Republic
of China, the Soil Pollution Prevention and Control Law of the
People’s Republic of China, the National Catalogue of Hazardous
Wastes, the Management Specification on Chemical Waste Liquid
Treatment and relevant requirements of the Stock Exchange.

The Group and regional institutions also formulated applicable
internal policies according to actual condition. For example, the
First Division of Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry
has formulated the “Requirements for Institutions to Respond to
Energy Saving” and the Office of Wuhan Wontone Technical School
has formulated the “Regulations on the Use of Air Conditioning
in Wontone Offices” to respond to the call for low carbon and
energy saving, implement the Group’s green work requirements,
strengthen environmental management and create a green
working atmosphere and green campus. In terms of organisational
development, we also provide continuous monitoring of the
implementation of environmental protection work of the institutions
through the School Energy Saving and Emission Reduction
Leadership Group, which implements various environmental
protection regulations and requirements, and promotes
environmental protection publicity and education in the institutions.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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5. HiRERE - BHEESORRER
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The Group is well aware that the setting of ESG targets will
directly affect the performance and the implementation of
related management systems. In order to continue to promote
energy conservation and emission reduction and improve
ESG management, during this Year, the Group selected three
institutions as the scope of implementation, and formulated
relevant goals and action plans in four aspects of waste generation,
greenhouse gas emissions, energy use and water use in the
environmental field. After identification and assessment, as the air
emissions from school operations are relatively limited, the impact
on environmental impact is minimal, no relevant objectives are
disclosed in this Report. In the future, the Group will continue to
consolidate its experience in energy saving and emission reduction
and gradually extend the scope of environmental target setting and
emission reduction actions to more operating campuses.

AEBRHMESGERERESEETEER
RIAERE R EHHETT - RFEREE
EiRERBE - IRITESGE R - RAFE » K
SEED =P ASRTHE - pLIRRH
BHEEREMESL  IRERBYN - 2R
158 A LA ek & IR {50 R 0 75 T 6 <E 4R 2 B
RAITERTE - LBHBIMFHER - R
BREEMELEARBDBHER - Y
REFEEN  WARETELBBEE R
EVBTE - RIK - AEEBRELBEEER
PR - WE P HKIRE B ISR ERETT
HEEREEFZLERR -

Environmental Management Targets

REEEER

Target Environmental
category

B R

target Indicators
RRAE EE

Action plans

GLLE

CD Action Promotion | Promote the CD campaign by putting up

(Promoting posters in student canteens to remind students

Participation) not to waste food; install video cameras at food

HBITEHEEBL waste dumping areas to monitor food waste

(HEE2 ) HERERTEY  ERERER LEEY 7R |
Waste . Increalse food waste BLYRBAY  EEEEES SRR Mid-term (3-5
generation recycling EeEE . IR BBAER years)
BREYESE B INETEAEY B F 8 (3-55F)

Action Plan
Completion

Time (Based
on 2021)
TEETEITE R
e (512021
FREXES)

of food waste
composting activities
REERELESE

Increase the popularity | Organise food waste composting activities in
schools on a regular basis

EHESERBRBRELED
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Environmental
target
RERE

Target
category
BEEE

Indicators

EE

Implement percentage
of waste sorting in
schools and offices

Environmental Management Targets
REEEARZ

Action plans
TEEtEl
Implement waste sorting and provide waste

sorting equipment on campus or in the office
ETNROE - WERBESBAZERENRS

. -
Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

Action Plan

Completion

Time (Based
on 2021)
BT &I
e (J42021
FREXES)

RO EEERY

Implement percentage
of paperless office
-6 NP
Lt

Full promotion of paperless office and
paperless daily meetings, etc.
ZEEEEMEPN AEER2EALE

Improve the RER - WRAZETT |BRE
utilization rate of SRR BB D Mid-term (3-5
waste resources The penetration rate of | Promote waste recycling, conduct regular years)
RIBEENER waste sorting publicity and education on waste sorting and P (3-54F)
GlERS NRHFEERE encourage teachers and students to participate
in source sorting of waste
HBEEYOW - THRRNRSBNSER
HEIE  SBMELEEMRESE
Waste i Reduce the use of School shops/ do not actively/remuneratively
generation i ) ) ) )
BEYEL spgle-use items provide plastic bags and disposable cutle?ry
RALER—REYR | BREE/ RETEE,BERMEEHLE
Reduce non- R EA Short-term
hazardous waste (1-2 years)

R (1-25)

Reduce hazardous
waste

BLBEERY)

LED light installation
data for campus and
office

RE - PAZELEDES
RERHE

Expand the selection of LED lights, replace
traditional energy-consuming lights with LED
lights, etc.

BAERFLEDEMEE - ALEDHEREES

FRERES

Mid-term (3-5
years)

R (3-5%F)
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Target
category
=Rl

Greenhouse
gas emissions
REREEHE

Environmental Management Targets

RETERR
Action Plan
Completion
Time (Based
on 2021)
Environmental TEIETEITH
target Indicators Action plans K (512021
RIEAE EE TEEHE FREXESF)
The overall fuel Strengthen the management of official cars,
consumption of the record the fuel consumption of official cars,
official car or the and conduct regular maintenance of official
number of times the | cars to reduce fuel consumption per km
Reduce vehicle official car is used BIEABEER  THRABERH  THRE |
greennouse gas | ApemmEEEAL | ABS RO EREAREH Mid-term (3-5
em|33|ons T B years)H £f
BOTERE , , . — | (3-5%)
S Electric or hybrid Encourage the l‘JSG of electric or hybrid vehicles
vehicle penetration | BEIE B EETREAE) /T8
rate
EREBIRERE N
REERE
Campus greening rate | Carry out tree planting activities and encourage
RE# X teachers, students and parents to participate MidHterm (35
Campus greening and set a target for the number of trees to be
RE#IE planted ﬁ;;sgs .
MREHED  TEBAERREERSE |
E MEBIEE & B 1R
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Target
category
BEEE

Use of energy
REREER

Environmental
target
REBE

Improving the
efficiency of energy
use

RBERERRE

Indicators
8

Energy consumption
of energy-consuming
equipment

FERLR ERLIRHFES
n

Environmental Management Targets
REEERE

Action plans
eIt 8l

Develop a maintenance plan to regularly repair

energy-consuming equipment, and regularly
repair and upgrade electronic equipment in
schools to optimize energy efficiency
HIERIER B - THREREERE - BERA
HEFRETREIBERAR - UEIEER
LIS

The penetration
rate of low energy
consumption devices

EFERERBE KX

Replace and eliminate high-energy-consuming
equipment, formulate equipment replacement
schedule, etc.

ERRABRERE - HERBEARMNES

Energy-saving product
information awareness
EREmAMBEE

Obtain the latest information about energy
saving products, e.g. by participating in energy-
saving products environmental protection

expo to keep up with relevant energy-saving
information, etc.

BB ERNSIET - NBBLIEEE
mRREES - BIERHEERS

Energy saving publicity
penetration rate or
number of publicity

Carry out energy-saving publicity activities, and
popularize energy-saving knowledge through
campus posters, training and other activities

activities HESFEEGEEE - BARERLER - 5
BRRREEERE | FEET REEANE

KEFEEBRE

Use of electricity Formulate sound energy conservation

AEE management work plans and measures, set

up a leading group for energy conservation;
strengthen energy measurement management,
equip energy meters, and measure and count
the consumption of various energy sources
HITE e E R AL B IR TYERt EIRNE G - PXILED
KABRE/ME - NRELRTEER - Aifse
Rt Es  HRERRNEEBIT BN

" -
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Action Plan
Completion
Time (Based
on 2021)
TE &I
e (J42021
FREXESF)

Mid-term (3-5
years)

3 (3-55F)
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Target
category
BEEE

Environmental
target
REBE

Enhance the

Indicators
58
Water consumption of

equipment

REKEREREEDR

Environmental Management Targets
REEERE

Action plans
eIt 8l

Develop a maintenance plan to regularly repair

energy-consuming equipment to optimize
water use efficiency
HIERETE - RIS RE - UEB(LK
B ARE

Number of water
saving devices
retrofitted/ Retrofit
Rate
EKER e E
Py

Carry out the transformation of water-saving
projects, replace the use of water-saving
faucets, green automatic irrigation facilities, etc.
BRI EA7KIE B B - BHRERAEIIOKER - 4
tEBLERREE

4‘:"")

Action Plan
Completion
Time (Based
on 2021)
TE &I
e (J42021
FREXESF)

Use of water . Water saving publicity | Carry out water-saving publicity activities, and | Mid-term (3-5
effectiveness of
resources penetration rate or popularize water-saving knowledge through years)
KERER ater rgs?uroes B se, number of water campus posters, training and other activities I H(3-55)
RAKERE RN : i
saving campaigns FREEVKEEEE) - BAERERMEER - F
EKEBERERE | FEETL REKAH
KEBEERE
Water consumption Formulate sound water saving management
kS work plans and measures; strengthen water
resource measurement management, equip
water resource meters, and measure and count
the consumption of various water resources
HIE ST E R EKE IR THEAT 8IS ¢ pnagk
BREEE - KFEKERTESR - WXEK
BREVEB BT BN
5.1  Energy Conservation 51 EIHIEEIR

We not only publicize the zero waste concept at the staff level
of the Company, but also promote the green concept and
environmental protection practices to students during our teaching.

B TEERRETIEESSEED -
RARtLERFRBFMEEHEREER
NIRRHOE ©
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5.1.1 Energy

During the Year, the Group consumed a total of 133,097.33 MWh
of energy, with Electric power accounting for 66.02% of the total
consumption, making it the main source of energy consumption.
To reduce energy use and improve energy efficiency, the Group
has taken the following measures:

° We require the headquarter and all schools to fulfil the
obligation of energy conservation, and broadcast the
environmental protection idea to more staffs and students.

° As part of the new renovation school projects, we started
with the hardware equipment by installing energy-saving
and variable frequency air conditioners and limiting the start-
up time of the air conditioners. In addition, we require that
the temperature setting of the air conditioner shall not be
lower than 26 degrees Celsius in summer, and shall not be
higher than 20 degrees Celsius in winter and stipulate the
requirements including assigning special personnel, scientific
use, reasonable control, and turning off the power before
leaving.

° During the course of renovation, we promote the use of OP
energy-efficient lamps to reduce electricity consumption. All
schools also advocate the use of natural light as much as
possible and the habit of switching off lights when leaving a
room.

o During the course of cooking, we monitor and reduce
the consumption of natural gas and electricity through
environmental protection and energy conservation kitchen
equipment and high-performance oil fume puirifier, as well as
the installation of a grease and smoke in-line monitor.

5.1.1 B8R

AEE - AEEHKEFEEIR133,097.335K

LR -

HEARE N BFEEER66.02% 5

TEMBERBERIR - RRADRERER 1
BEER - NEERIT AT

AP 2 S 5k B AN HR A = (BB AR B &R
HMBERMER  YMEZHWE THS
EEERRER

FEFRBGER IR R B - RAIERE (TR
AT - EB IRz I R =
SRR © pLoh - HFIEKES
EHRERENMHER26BKE -
ZEREMBENFHR20BEIE
VHREZARE  BEER  A1EH

o NEREFER -

EREHBET - BRI
BEER - BAOREE - BERRMIEE
BEEARANRAA KL ERK L PIRE

B EE -

ERHEREF - BfVRBIRRATEL
AREME TR mIER R UEZ
RmEERENE  FAEZETRE
RARME JHFE

Case sharing: Taiyuan Omick Western Pastry and Western Food School uses multi-lamp remote control to control

lights according to actual needs
KON ZE  KRBURSAHAESRERZHENER - RIBERFIERE K
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5.1.2 Water resources

During the Year, the Group consumed a total of 6,026,853.83
cubic metres of water resources. The Group mainly realizes the
conservation of water resources through the following measures.

° In the daily operation of the institution, we set quotas for
water consumption restrictions in student apartments and
canteens, and restrict and reduce the usage of water through
quota. We will also adjust the water supply according to the
season and post tips on water conservation.

° In order to improve the utilization rate of water resource, we
use the reusable water resource such as rain to irrigate the
school plants.

o During the construction of new projects, three-stage
sedimentation tanks are built on site to recycle site water
resources.

. water-saving squatting toilets are also used in new projects
to reduce the consumption of water resources at source.

5.1.2 K&ER

REE - REELEFEKER6,026,853.83
N - REBFBEBUATEG  EIRY
IETREERLY o

s ERRAELETD  HELANBMR
EHNRKERETERLR  BBE
RBRFDB AKX - RPIBERIEFE
MR CRTIHKE - SRREETAI K
N

o BREKEROHAE - BMAEEE
ks T e R K AR - SRR
(LT -

o EMEBEAMERERET  HMER
TIRGZE=FURM - BERMAT
HIKEIR °

o AR TRERAIKERERS R
SER /KB RBFE ©
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5.1.3 Other resources

During the daily work, we encourage the electronic and
paperless office, double-sided printing and share through
screen while teaching to minimize the use and waste of
papers. Certain schools have launched online live courses and
on-demand courses, so as to reduce the paper printing while
providing convenience for students to arrange their own times.
During the Year, the Group consumed a total of 47,952.86 kg
packs of paper.

Each school’s office will draw up a list of commonly
used office supplies according to its work requirements.
The General Office will be responsible for approving the
benchmarks for the receipt of commonly used teaching and
office supplies and for setting minimum and maximum stock
levels for commonly used office and teaching supplies.

During daily life, we promote low-carbon consumption and
lifestyle and encourage people to take public transport to
implement green living.

In respect of the automobile paint coated and used in train
teaching in automobile schools, we have uniformly purchased
and used water paint. Compared with automobile paint, the
usage of water paint is reduced by two-thirds, and the heat
required for paint baking is reduced by 40%.

During the construction of new projects, we adopt the
prefabricated construction method, giving priority to use PC
bricks, which are produced in factories and installed on site,
reducing material wastage and on-site construction staff, as
well as greatly reducing construction dust and noise pollution.

5.2 Emissions Reduction

We attach great importance to the health of students, staffs and
community populace as well as the natural environment. We
establish strict regulation on the management of exhaust gas and
greenhouse gas emission and garbage disposal in all schools,
effectively manage and reduce the emission through continuous
technological innovation.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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5.2.1 Exhaust Gas

During the Year, the Group’s emissions of atmospheric pollutants KFEE  NEBAKRSEUHERES

totalled 55,596.99 kg, including nitrogen oxides 26,509.77 kg, 55,596.99F % AR BIEAALY
sulphur oxides 29,010.03 kg and respirable suspended particles of 26,509.77F 5 ~ F&b#29,010.08F 5w &
77.19 kg. The vast majority of these emissions are from the use of AR ABIZFRF77.19F 5%  ZEHERUER

liquefied petroleum gas. o B RAC A R R E A B HERR ©

e The training rooms in automobile schools are equipped . HERRNENEHELETERR
with exhaust emission purification devices, which discharge P L RE - BBEANEEEING
the tail gas directly through the point-to-point rubber tube HEBRBRE - KEREE - ™5
connecting the car with the outdoor, without polluting the RAERNER °
indoor air.

e The automobile schools use dust dry mill and centrally . BB BT AR {50 R R B FE AN AR SR SR PR B

integrated dry mill, and greatly reduces the pollution of dust to EH - WFERAPREERFGELN
users and the environment by using a central dust collection MEER R AN BE - KKBRIETH
system to quickly inhale and filter the generated dust. EE¥T{F Fl B AMIRIZAYIT R ©

Case sharing: BPH=E :

Each of our vehicle training rooms is equipped with a vehicle EMSHBEEIIZMLE T RERRE

exhaust treatment device. The device mainly includes alloy rail, MEREREE -ZEBFERESESEY

sliding trolley, rubber exhaust gas recovery tube, rubber exhaust EBEINE - RBEREKE - BBERE
gas recovery nozzle, etc., in order to achieve the purpose of WS - DERERERRERER -
processing exhaust gas emissions.
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5.2.2 Greenhouse gas

During the Year, the Group’s total greenhouse gas emissions
were 62,233.65 tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent, of which the
direct emissions due to the use of fuels, vehicles, diesel generators
and stationary sources were 10,748.85 tonnes of carbon dioxide
equivalent, accounting for 17.27% of the total greenhouse gas
emissions; the indirect emissions from the production of purchased
electricity was 51,053.44 tonnes of carbon dioxide, accounting for
82.04% of the total greenhouse gas emissions.

5.2.3 Wastes

During the Year, the Group generated a total of approximately 7.82
tonnes of hazardous wastes and approximately 22,298.68 tonnes
of non-hazardous wastes.

° All schools promote waste classification and treatment, the
kitchen wastes, hazardous wastes, recyclables and other
wastes are cleaned up and processed by relevant municipal
departments and third-party manufacturers after being
classified.

° Hazardous wastes from all school is treated by third-party
manufacturers to avoid secondary pollution.

o To reduce the use of dry batteries, we try to use rechargeable
batteries wherever possible, increase the use of mobile
vetting offices, reduce the use of paper, and use easier
degradable materials for packaging.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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Case sharing:

During the Year, we continue to promote the use of water-based
automotive topcoats, which are low in volatile organic compounds,
less harmful to the environment and human health, and highly
energetic and environmentally friendly.

<‘="“.

ESVPA S

AFEE  RPBEEREERAKETER
BoOKEREREERLAMEER Y
REMABRBEEEE /) SRR

5.2.4 Sewage

The drainage system of rain and sewage diversion established
in schools can avoid the sewage from flowing to rivers to the
great extent, and reduce the sewage treatment volume. The rain
collected will be reused and the sewage will be discharged after
secondary filtration.

During the Year, after being statistically reported by various affiliated
schools and verification, the Group has not experienced any
pollution incidents or illegal incidents that have a serious impact on
the environment, nor has there been any environmental protection
related issues or complaints that have had significant impact on the
Group.

5.2.4 y57K

BER R IR mE PR RS - AIE&RA
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5.3 Environmental Protection

In the construction of the institutions, the Group insists on its goal
of building beautiful campuses and casting high-quality projects,
and strives for excellence in engineering products. In the course
of construction, the Group strictly complies with relevant laws and
regulations, attaches importance to environmental protection and
reduces the impact on the environment. On the one hand, the
Group has formulated internal systems such as the “Engineering
Management System” to regulate every aspect of the project,
and launched special construction programmes in conjunction
with regional policies and systems. On the other hand, the
Group is actively engaged in green construction management
and promotion of green building projects. In the construction
of projects, the Group requires the constructors to carry out
construction activities in a manner that maximises resource
conservation and minimises negative impact on the environment,
while ensuring basic requirements such as quality and safety, so as
to achieve energy saving, land saving, water saving, material saving
and environmental protection. In addition, during the Year, the
Group commenced green building construction projects for single
buildings of the Omick Western Pastry and Western Food School in
Chengdu and Hefei.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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Case sharing 1: In view of the dust pollution from the construction
site of the expansion project of Anhui Xinhua Computer Institute
and Anhui New East Culinary Institute in 2021, the Group
requested the construction party to develop and implement a
special construction plan for dust control, analyse the sources
of dust and develop management implementation methods and
measures, and arrange the responsible agency personnel and
division of duties, with the aim of improving the quality of the urban
environment, safeguarding the normal production, life and health of
the community and preventing environmental pollution accidents.

Case sharing 2: the Group required the implementation of a green
construction plan for the construction project of the second tender
section of the Xinhua Future Vocational Education Project (Lot 2) in
Xinjin District to achieve energy saving, land saving, water saving,
material saving and environmental protection. Measures such as
on-site fencing, road hardening, opening of complaint channels and
installation of spraying on both sides of the main road to reduce
dust and full coverage of bare soil with dense mesh nets were
adopted in the construction site to reduce the impact and pollution
to the surrounding environment and community.
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5.4 Climate Change

As the main business of the Group is vocational education, the
climate change will not have any major impact on our operation.
In case of extreme natural weather such as typhoon, flooding and
sandstorm, we will actively respond to the relevant policies of the
local government, make contingency plans to ensure the safety of
students and staffs. The Group’s institutions actively assess the
climatic risks in their operating areas and formulate and implement
relevant contingency plans to ensure the personal safety of students
and emplyees. For example, in order to prevent bad weather such
as heavy rain and thunderstorms as well as possible flooding,
Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry has formulated the
“School Emergency Plan for Bad Weather such as Heavy Rain”,
which sets out detailed regulations and requirements in terms of
preparation, emergency measures and work requirements. In the
case of acute physical risks such as flood and fire, we also make
the corresponding contingency plans and disaster prevention plan,
in addition to the various property and life insurances taken out by
the Group, we believe that we have the ability to deal with every
climate crisis.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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1 supplier in Shanxi

3 supplier in Henan

8 supplier in Guangdong

6. PROMOTING WIN-WIN PARTNERSHIP FOR
COMPLIANCE OPERATIONS IN A FAIR AND OPEN
MANNER

6.1 Supplier Management

The Group adheres to the attitude of mutual benefit and win-
win cooperation, and maintains long-term cooperation with a
number of excellent suppliers. We establish a sound supplier
management mechanism to promote the favorable development
of the cooperative relationship. We have formulated the
“Group Procurement Work Management Measures”, “Supplier
Management Measures”, “Integrity Establishment Responsibility
Management Rules”, “Bidding Process”, and the “Implementation
Measures For Group Procurement Material Management”, which
stated clearly the organizational division and responsibilities of
procurement, the definition of procurement methods, material
classification and approval authority, procurement procedures,
document filing and contract management, as well as the detailed
rules of supplier management. During the Year, the Group has
established cooperative relationship with 162 suppliers, including
91 suppliers selected through bidding, 70 suppliers selected
through competitive negotiation and 1 designated supplier, and all
suppliers are selected and appointed in accordance with the above

policy.
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4 supplier in Sichuan

Pa) P R 421

ERHERESR

1 supplier in Hainan
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1 supplier in Tianjin

FAEMER 1K
3 supplier in Beijing
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7 supplier in Shanghai
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9 supplier in Shandong
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12 supplier in Jiangsu
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98 supplier in Anhui
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13 supplier in Zhejiang
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1 supplier in Hubei
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1 supplier in Hunan
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The procurement management department clarifies the supplier
admission mechanism, establishes a supplier database, and registers
supplier information by category. The supplier must fill in the “Supplier
Registration Form” and sign the “Integrity Commitment Letter”,
and provide the basic information and qualification materials of the
enterprise. We will check and verify the above information. During
the review, we will pay attention to the potential risk factors including
the social reputation of the supplier, the compliance with the laws
and whether the products supplied meet the relevant national
environment regulations, in addition to checking that whether the
products provided by the suppliers meet our needs, and we will give
priority to the suppliers with lower risk for cooperation.

We also conduct on-site visits to our suppliers to gain a better
understanding of their scale of operations and production
management systems to ensure that they meet our requirements
on product quality and environmental protection, as well as to
review the product inspection reports provided by our suppliers.
Our procurement team conducts both on-site visits and business
negotiations to gain a better understanding of our suppliers’
production scale and staffing structure, key business performance,
after-sales and value-added services, and other key points to
ensure that the products they supply meet the high standards
we have always adhered to. The Group also hopes to reduce the
negative impact on the environment through green procurement.
In particular, Anhui New East has implemented the “Regulations on
Green Procurement for Schools”, gave priority to products with low
energy consumption, low pollution and long life cycle manufactured
by enterprises that have obtained environmental protection
labels, clean production audits or ISO 14001 certification, used
environmentally friendly materials and energy-saving lamps in
renovation, and purchased environmentally friendly teaching aids
such as new energy vehicles, environmentally friendly energy-
saving stoves and UV photocatalysis system in order to achieve the
goal of energy saving and emission reduction.
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Furthermore, every year, we will evaluate the annual overall
performance of suppliers from six aspects including qualification,
quality, price, supply, service and other advantageous items.
Suppliers scoring more than 95 are deemed as excellent suppliers,
suppliers whose scores ranging from 86 to 95 are deemed as
good suppliers, suppliers whose scores ranging from 76 to 85 are
deemed as qualified suppliers, suppliers whose scores ranging from
66 to 75 will be put in the observation list, and the Company will
cooperate selectively with such suppliers based on the observation.
Suppliers scoring less than 66 or being blacklisted by the president
committee of the Group will be included in the blacklist directly and
will not be considered for cooperation.

1. Admittance of Suppliers

° Procurement management department conducts information
review on the qualification materials provided by suppliers

° If necessary, the procurement department will conduct site
visits to suppliers

2. Implementation of procurement

° Select suppliers within the range of qualified suppliers

° Identifiy suppliers through tendering, competitive bidding,
direct appointment, etc. as required

3. Evaluation on suppliers

° The procurement team and the business department will
regularly evaluate suppliers

° Strengthen cooperation with outstanding suppliers after the
evaluation results are announced

In order to ensure the fairness, openness, justice and
standardization of procedures of the procurement activities, our
subordinate schools, procurement personnel, and suppliers all shall
sign the “Integrity Commitment Letter” which, based on the relevant
laws and regulations and relevant documents of the Group, restricts
the behaviors of all parties, prevents the occurrence of illegal acts
that violate the law and discipline and protects the legitimate rights
and interests of our suppliers.
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6.2 Compliance Management and Integrity Establishment

The Group attaches great importance to the compliance operation,
in order to improve the integrity establishment of the Company and
promote the openness and transparency of the Company at all
fronts, the Group establishes the integrity establishment leadership
team and organize a strong audit supervision team, clarifies the
compliance supervision mechanism, and the Audit and Supervision
Department is responsible for the management and supervision
of the Group’s compliant operation. Strengthening compliance
management is not only for meeting the requirements of external
supervision, but also to cater for the needs of our own business
development. Therefore, we are committed to cultivating corporate
compliance culture, regularly carrying out corporate compliance
training, promoting the idea of governing enterprises according to
law, and cultivating a corporate culture based on legal culture.

6.2.1 Anti-fraud, Anti Bribery, Anti-Corruption

We strictly abide by the laws and regulations including “The Anti-
Corruption and Bribery Law of the People’s Republic of China”
and “The Anti-Money Laundering Law of the People’s Republic
of China”. We take a “zero tolerance” attitude toward corruption,
bribery, extortion, money laundering and other corrupt practices,
designate the Audit and Supervision Department as the Company’s
permanent institution of integrity. In order to prevent fraud, enhance
the group governance and internal control, reduce the company
risk, regulate the operation, maintain the legal interests of the
Company and shareholders, pursuant to the laws and regulations
on listed companies and requirements of security markets and
regulators, based on the actual condition of the Company, we
establish the “Group Anti-fraud, Anti-bribery, Anticorruption, and
Reporting and Complaint Management Measures”. The measures
specify that the Board and Audit Committee are responsible for the
guidance works on anti-fraud, anti-bribery and anti-corruption; the
managements of the Company are responsible for establishing,
improving and implementing the procedures and control
mechanism for anti-fraud, anti-bribery and anti-corruption with
fraud risk assessment and prevention; the Audit and Supervision
Department is responsible for establishing and improving the
mechanism for anti-fraud, anti-bribery and anti-corruption, and pay
reasonable attention to and check the potential fraud during the
internal audit; all branches and departments are responsible for
their own anti-fraud, anti-bribery and anti-corruption works.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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Anti-corruption training is provided to all employees across the
Group through the formulation of training requirements and the
organisation of training sessions. We provide anti-corruption
training to new employees in the form of, but not limited to,
employee handbooks and interpretation of documents and
systems. We post system propaganda posters in every office of the
Group and publicize the importance of anti-corruption to all staffs
through group meetings such as staff meeting. The supervisor
of Supervision Department of the Group will also conduct anti-
corruption training on school leaders and all department heads
during tour visit to each school. During the Year, the Group
provided anti-corruption training for 7 directors and 12,307
employees.

6.2.2 Established Complaint and Reporting Channels

The Group has also established the Group Complaint and Reporting
Management Rules, which specifies that the Audit and Supervision
Department is responsible for investigating and handling complaint
and reporting made directly or passed on by group leaders as the
acceptance department of complaint and reporting. The complaint
and reporting involving the audit and supervision personnel of the
Group will be investigated and handled by the person designated
by the Group leaders. The Audit and Supervision Department sets
up reporting telephone, email and mailbox and other reporting
channels to supervise and report to the public. Employees at all
levels and all parties in the community having direct or indirect
financial interests with the Company can report relevant violations of
professional ethics through these channels, or report and uncover
actual or suspected fraud cases. During the Year, the Group did
not have any corruption or commercial bribery lawsuits, nor did it
violate relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact
on the Group’s operation.
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6.2.3 Intellectual Property Protection 6.2.3 Al EEIRE

The Group also implements solid control and management of REB T E ABERE BT (89426 A
intellectual property rights, and strictly abides by the “Trademark B MHEELE TSR EBET(REA
Law of the People’s Republic of China”, “Patent Law of the REMBIEZEE) - (hEARLMEZAF]
People’s Republic of China”, “Copyright Law of the People’s EY  (REARKEAMBEZEERE) - (hE
Republic of China”, “Anti-Unfair Competition Law of the People’s ARZEMBERTEE BT X SHEEEE

Republic of China” and other relevant laws during our production WHERARANBHEET(EERRE IR
and operation activities. We formulate and implement intellectual E)EREVEREENEESE - BHES
property management systems within the Company such as ZUEREMEE  Zft - RE - FRES
the “Trademark Management System of the Group”, and clarify REEEK -

compliance management requirements for the creation, registration,
protection, and use of intellectual property.

During the Year, the Group successfully obtained 363 patents and REE - REBERNERERN L EE#363
copyrights. In terms of trademark protection, the Group added 13 H e EEEREIE SEARFEHMLHE
new trademarks and registered 194 trademarks accumulatively ZE131F - REtirfesiE19414F -

during the Year.

6.2.4 Truthful Advertising 624 WEEETEEZE

The Group attaches importance to the truthfulness of advertising, FEEERESEENEEN  TEEK
strictly complies with the Advertising Law of the People’s Republic EEBREEET(PEARANBEES
of China in its production and operation activities, and conducts A WERNEGETELAERBEREHR
internal training on typical cases of illegal and non-compliant REMREI - ERKETEX - &% - ~F
commercial advertisements, requiring employees to learn, EeRE BIZEZRESESEAN  RE
understand, abide by and use the law, informing employees the EEELEEEEK -

typical illegal advertisements and regulating the Group’s advertising
requirements.

7. DILIGENT FULFILLMENT OF SOCIAL 7. REERER REATHEBBTHESEME
RESPONSIBILITY WITH BOUNDLESS LOVE

Keeping in mind the support and trust of the community in the BMERBECEZRRNARBEZILEER
course of our development, the Group has consistently and BTYRMNIIFEEET  SE=1TH#FH

actively dedicated to public welfare and contributed to the society KEBRRSI e A - BELE - AIER
for over 30 years, demonstrating our commitment to corporate —EAEEHTENET -

responsibility for the society.

The Group has always taken its corporate responsibility seriously REB-—EREBTOERT  SBANE

by encouraging and advocating participation in charity activities. BR2ENENREE L EWEITRE
In accordance with the actual situation, the operating regions ERBAEEREXRESFR  THRER
have also given full play to their specialties in vocational education, FEI - BARE - HEKESEEE
integrated resources in areas such as skills upgrading, training, BIFER - MB2Et g mIAR ©

village revitalisation and education for poverty alleviation, and
actively participated in social programs.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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7.1  The New Start — Dream Building Public Welfare Activities in 70 BYNENIRER - FTR R e LB N iT
Supporting Rural Revitalization 178

From 7 September to 9 September 2021, the “New Start — Dream 2021F9A7HEIAQR » [FiBBeRE N
Building Public Welfare Activities” project was launched again. HTHIERBARE  EHEE - A%
During the event, the Group raised over RMB4.7 million to support EHER4705%ETT - 5THEBN1,4008 2
1,400 students. The Group continuously explore effective ways of o REBTHRRBERE HEKE
targeted poor alleviation and educational support by giving poor MERRE  RERNBLERSETHE
students the opportunity to receive vocational education, providing HE EBEBEI(fEMN  ERESE
internships and supporting them to complete the adult secondary MAKRFEEFEHYE o

and tertiary vocational educational courses.

From 2021 to 2022, the project has continued to provide culinary 2021 E2022F BREHEFRRE ZEHE

education and Internet education, adding automotive education, BEEEHRAEERE  XEMTAEHE -
beauty care education and Western cuisine and pastry education EXEHE  AUAEHE  RAEBTFIR
to offer more professional options for unemployed youths. HELHZERE o
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7.2 Sending Education to the Countryside with Entrepreneurship
Training for Increasing Income

Taking advantage of the resources, teaching staffs and professional
features of running schools nationwide, the Group organizes
activities to send teachers to the countryside and serve the
revitalization of the countryside. From March to September 2021,
Guiyang New East Culinary School of the Group conducted 5
training and learning activities in Huawu Village, Qunyi Village and
Renmu Village in Qianxi City respectively.

A total of 244 rural family members were provided with professional
training and skills assessment was organised to issue vocational
qualification certificates to qualified participants. Through training,
skilled employment and entrepreneurship will be achieved, which
will drive the development of local economy and improve the
economic income and life quality of employees. In the future,
the Group will continue to carry out the “Sending Education to
the Countryside” activity to add more “power of skills” for rural

revitalization and common prosperity.

7.3 Caring for the Community and Social Responsibilities: Skill
Training for Veterans

In 2021, the Group has made significant achievements in declaring
provincial veterans skill training bases and actively launched
the veterans skill trainings with specialties including automobile,
cooking and Internet. More than 100,000 veterans have been
trained and recommended for employment, and during the Year, a
number of veterans have completed their studies and started their

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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own businesses from the business departments such as Wontone
Automotive Education and Omick Education of Western Cuisine

and Pastry, starting a new chapter in their lives.

7.4 Accreditation for the Group

Award/Accreditation

BERASEXENBHAIE  HBRTALEN
B o

7.4 AREBERSLEE

Awarding Organization

B R RIE

“Vocational Skill Training Institution for Ex-servicemen”
DRIXE AR R RIS

2021 Reputational Influential Vocational Education Brand
2021 FE AT B NBEHE miE

Listed Company with Most Growth Potential
BEXREN ETAF

FRIEAR A

Jinan Veterans Affairs Bureau
BEATRREASFER
Tencent Education

WA

Sina Finance

RS

O EBinzE
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APPENDIX 1: SUMMARY OF KEY PERFORMANCE
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ekt FRENIERRE

INDICATORS

Environmental Performance IRIBBEMERIR

Key Performance Indicators Unit 2021
ERER By 20214
Air pollutants’

AFOFRY!

Nitrogen oxide emissions kg 26,509.77
AE(b¥ (NOX) BE = T

Sulphur oxide emissions kg 29,010.03
mEL¥ (SOx) B2 TR

Particle emissions kg 77.19
FERIBERE T

Greenhouse gas

BERE

Scope 1 Direct emission? tonnes CO, -e 10,748.85
HE—HEHHE? ABE—E(tIREE

Scope 1 emissions per RMB million revenue® tonnes CO2 -e/BRMB 2.60

FEETAREKSHE —HEmES million

RS REE B

BTARE

1 The calculation method and relevant emission coefficients of the air 1
pollutant emissions refer to the “The First National Pollutant Source
Census Manual of Urban Living Source Discharge Coefficients”, “The

Road Vehicles Air Pollutant Emission Inventory Preparation Technical

Guide (Trial)” and “Non-road Mobile Source Air Pollutant Emission
Inventory Preparation Technical Guide (Trial)”, issued by the Ministry

of Ecology and Environment of the PRC

The GHG emissions (Scope 1) are calculated with reference to the 2
“Calculation Method and Reporting Guidance on Greenhouse Gas
Emissions for Other Industrial Enterprises (Trial)” and the “Calculation
Method and Reporting Guidance on Greenhouse Gas Emissions for
On-road Transportation Enterprises (Trial)” issued by the National
Development and Reform Commission of the People’s Republic
of China and the “How to prepare an ESG Report — Appendix 2:
Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs” issued by the Stock
Exchange.

The Group’s revenue for the Year was RMB4,139.7 million.
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Key Performance Indicators Unit 2021
EREE By 20214
Scope 2 Direct emission* tonnes CO, 51,053.44
HE—FEHRE AWE = FALHR
Scope 2 emissions per RMB million revenue tonnes CO,/RMB million 12.33
FEETARBNESHE —HNE AHE— Ttﬁ}I/ﬁﬁf
AR
Scope 3 Indirect emission® tonnes CO, -e 431.36
#[E = k= AME— %ﬂ: REE
Total greenhouse gas emissions tonnes CO, -e 62,233.65
AERENRE N [t ﬁ{t RE=E
Greenhouse gas emissions per RMB million revenue tonnes CO2 -e/RMB 15.03
BEETARBKSEEREBENRE million
N Sk E
BETARE
4 The calculation scope of the GHG emission (Scope 2) includes 4 HWEEREHR(EE D) NTEHERE
indirect emissions caused by the production of purchased electricity R A ANE T D TE A E R R R A A A R
in Mainland China, with reference to the “Instructions on Greenhouse EHER - 2R BEARRIBEREHRH (D
Gas Emission Accounting and Reporting for Power Generating ¥REREBHMZE FRREIEHEE
Equipment of Enterprises” issued by the Ministry of Ecology and ZhE) GHEREFRA2021F2HEHEFY
Environment of the PRC (the calculation factor adopts the 2021 PEREF) ©

national average emission factor).
5 The calculation scope of the GHG emission (Scope 3) includes 5 IAER B (BE =) M EEERE

indirect GHG emissions from the Group’s business air travel and 7 52 5 AL o 2 7 745 2 R ERLBR B AR GR ATEE K
paper waste. GHG emissions from business air travel are calculated HEERERBHEN - AMZEEZRELDN
in accordance with the "Greenhouse Gas Protocol: The Calculation B E RS BURE T R AR T AT ELH R
Tool for Greenhouse Gases Emissions from Combustion of Transport AFEERTIAESSRMINCAER R
or Mobile Sources” issued by the World Resources Institute and ZERR  BERREREREHENG
the World Business Council for Sustainable Development; GHG HTA)ESBY  BEARERNAR
emissions from paper waste are calculated in accordance with the RES HE IR 1 Bt 22 AT B4 0 R ] E MR IR
“How to prepare an ESG Report — Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance B g hERmE Wik  RIERRE
on Environmental KPIs” issued by the Stock Exchange. BHBIEIEIRIES ) T HEB L -
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A

Key Performance Indicators

EREE
Wastes

BEEY
Total discharge of hazardous wastes

BEEBRRVELHEE

Total hazardous waste produced per RMB million revenue
BEETARBUSESEENELRS

Total discharge of non-hazardous wastes
BEBRRVELEE

Total non-hazardous waste produced per RMB million revenue
BEETARBURETEREMELRSE

Total recycled non-hazardous wastes

BEERRYOKES

Total recycled non-hazardous wastes per RMB million revenue
BEETARRUREZTEREYDWESE

Use of Resources

BRER

Total water consumption

Rk E

Water consumption per RMB million revenue
BEETARKEGEAKE

Total consumption of packaging materials

BEMEEREE

Total recycled non-hazardous wastes per RMB million revenue
BEETARBEREZTERERYDEE

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Unit

By

tonnes

NI

tonnes/RMB million
Qg BETARE
tonnes

N

tonnes/RMB million
DWE/ BETARE
tonnes

NI

tonnes/RMB million
AWE/ BETARE
tonnes

NI

tonnes/RMB million
AHE/ BETARE
tonnes

NL

tonnes/RMB million
AW BETARKE

Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

2021

20214

7.82

0.0019

22,298.68

5.39

10,224.69

2.47

6,026,853.83

1,455.87

37.58

0.01



Key Performance Indicators

Use of energy ¢

BEIRE5°

Total electricity consumption MWh 87,871.67

BRE JKFL B

Electricity consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 21.23
BEETARKEGRES KRR, BETARK

Total natural gas consumption MWh 20,436.22
AARBFRRE IR B

Natural gas consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 4,94
BRETARBRERARAE KEE, BETARE

Total gas consumption MWh 323.59
BRI HFERE JKFLES

Gas consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 0.08
BEETARBERKRAE KRR, BETARE

Total methanol consumption MWh 258.33
FEOHMRRE JKEL B

Methanol consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 0.06
BEETARBERTERE KRR, BETARK
LPG MWh 15,952.22
RALAMR, JKELEF

LPG consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 3.85
BEETARBKSRICAHRAE KEF, BETARE

Total gasoline consumption MWh 8,253.35
FURHFERE KL

Gasoline consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 1.99
BEETARBERTHAE KRR, BBETARE

Total diesel consumption MWh 1.94
SORHREEE JKEL B

Diesel consumption per RMB million revenue MWh/RMB million 0.0005
BEETARBERCHRE KEHBETARE

Total comprehensive energy consumption MWh 133,097.33
FERRHFERE JK L

Comprehensive energy consumption per RMB million revenue ~ MWh/RMB million 32.15
BEETAREKSGAERERE KRR, BETARE

6 Use of energy is calculated in accordance with the conversion factors 6 BEIREE A EREPE AR RIZHEE

in the National Standardized General Principles for Calculation of
Comprehensive Energy Consumption(GB/T 2589-2020) of the PRC.

(A e fEstE Al (GB/T 2589-2020) )

PIEEEGETE -
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APPENDIX 2: REPORT INDEX

Mandatory
Disclosure
Requirements

RN ESRE

Governance
Structure

BRRE

A statement from the board containing the following elements:

(i) a disclosure of the board’s oversight of ESG issues;

(i) the board’s ESG management approach and strategy,
including the process used to evaluate, prioritise and
manage material ESG-related issues (including risks to
the issuer’s businesses); and

(i)  how the board reviews progress made against ESG-
related goals and targets with an explanation of how
they relate to the issuer’s businesses.

AR EESRENBER  ETFHATIAR

() WEEFESHESGEENEE

(i) ZFESHESGERF KR - BIETME - BRI R
EREENESCIHAEE (BEHET AZEKHER) 5
|z - &

(i) FBFSWMFAMRESGIER B BT £E - WHFET N
BT AR A RE

‘ -
Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

B2 : HmE R

Disclosure Sections

BEEH

Sustainability Management
AREERER

Reporting Principles
b SRR A

A description of, or an explanation on, the application of the
following Reporting Principles in the preparation of the ESG

Report : materiality, quantitative, consistency

sk AR ERBESCIE RN A TFIERRA - E2
24 M

About This Report
BERARRE

Reporting Boundary
b SR 85 ]

A narrative explaining the reporting boundaries of the ESG
report and describing the process used to identify which
entities or operations are included in the ESG report. If there is
a change in the scope, the issuer should explain the difference
and reason for the change.
FRIZESGIRERIME MECE - M PE ML B B RIEAA
B Mg RERRENBRIRE - AERBEFNE - ET
AEREBTRZEREEBREA

About This Report
AR AR E

Wtion Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

A. Environmental
AR5

At. Emissions

N3¢

Description

it

General disclosure

—HEE

Information on:

@  thepolicies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer

relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water

and land, and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste.

BAERRAZREFEN  MKRTHMES AEREZEEY

HEEER) -

B BRIk

) BETHETARBAYEMEEERRANNER -

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

KESHIEE

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

RS - BHRERERRER

A1.1 The types of emissions and respective emissions data.

ALY MR R -

Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
Indicators

i - Bt RE

A1.2  Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) greenhouse
gas emissions (in tonnes) and, where appropriate, intensity
(e.g. per unit of production volume, per facilty).

A2 B (BEN) ReRRE (BE) R EREHRE (A E)
R(n@ER)#E (A BES BN - PARMHE) o

Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
Indicators

itz « BEE R

A1.3  Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intenstty (e.g. per unit of production volume, per
facility).

M3 FELEEZEZNEE CETE) R (0ER) BE (e
BB SERIEHY) -

Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
Indicators

fig - BRENERAE

A1.4  Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intenstty (e.g. per unit of production volume, per
facilty).

A4 FEEEZEENEE CWEHE) R (nE
EBEf - §ERHE)

AR EE (IMAE

Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
Indicators

skt : BRERERAE

A1.5  Description of measures to mitigate emissions and results
achieved.

ALs MV RBRE B RRAENSS A BARRASR -

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

R - BOREERERRER

A1.6  Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous wastes
are handled, reduction initiatives and results achieved.

A6 HRREREREZEENNAE  RIEHATET AR R
BREEIZSARMERNSR -

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

SRl - SRR ERRER
Annual Report 2021 _’w



General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

A. Environmental
AR5

A2. Use of Resources

R2. ETRfER

Description

i

General disclosure
—fHE

Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy, water,

and other raw materials.

BRGERER (BIEER  KREAMRE) OBR -

‘ -
Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

R IE

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

e BORERERRER

A2.1  Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type (.g. Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
electricity, gas or oll) in total (kWh in 000s) and intensity (.g. | Indicators
per unit of production volume, per faciliy). Mgk BRENEEEE
P REREAMERR/SHEELRIE - Rk EHE
AT ETREHE) REE (MASESER - SRR
)
A2.2  Water consumption in total and intensity (e.g. per unit of Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
production volume, per facility). Indicators
A2 BREKEREE(WAGESEN - §HEHEHE) o Wi : BRENERAE
A2.3  Description of energy use efficiency initiatives and results Energy Conservation and Emission
achieved. Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
P23 EFTATVARERGE R G B B R AREIZS B IR | Green Institutions
e SRR BhRERERTER
A2.4  Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing water Energy Conservation and Emission
that is fit for purpose, water efficiency initiatives and results Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
achieved. Green Institutions
A24  ERSKEVERKR LRI AEARR - URMETUORANE | SR BhRERERNER
BERARIAZEEHARASR - The Group obtains water from the municipal
water supply network and therefore does not
encounter any problems in obtaining suitable
water resources
ARERKGRETREKER - HETR
BERKER LEERIAmREE
A2.5  Total packaging material used for finished products (in Appendix 1: Summary of Key Performance
tonnes), if applicable, with reference to per unit produced. Indicators
A5 BEmMTRBEMHNEE CHE) R ((NER)BLEE | Mt : BRENEREE

ffhe -
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General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

A. Environmental
AR5

A3. The Environment
and Natural
Resources

A3 RERARER

Description

it

General disclosure

—HEE

Policies on minimising the issuer’s significant impact on the
environment and natural resources.
RERTAURERAREREREAT ENHE «

4.:ill',"

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

KESHIEE

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

R - BHRERERRER

A3.1  Description of the significant impacts of activities on the
environment and natural resources and actions taken to
manage them.

BRRBEBHRERARERNEAY ERERNERR
(% G

A3

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

R - BAREERERRER

Ad. Climate Change
A RIEE

General disclosure
—E

Policies on identification and mitigation of significant climate-related

issues which have impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer.

BRREHDRR AR EHRTAELY ENEARFERZEN
B3R o

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

R AnEReRiER

A4.1 Description of the significant climate-related issues which
have or may have impact on the issuer, and actions taken to
manage them.

BRBERTHEHRTAELY ENEARRAREE -
REHTTE -

A4

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction for Promoting the Construction of
Green Institutions

SRR BOREERERIER

Annual Report 2021 - —ZE=—FF#§



General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

B. Social
B.#&

B1. Employment
B [E®

Description

i

General disclosure

—REE

Information on:

(@  thepolicies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer

relating to compensation and dismissal, recruitment, and promotion,

working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,

anti-discrimination antidiscrimination, and other benefits and welfare.

BRGMLAE  RERER  THERE - RY TS#e 31

ft - RS REABREN :

@ HBE:R

) BTHETABEATEHEEEZERANNER -

. -
Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

R IE

Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RINE - BFEARILRES

B1.1  Total workforce by gender, employment type (such as full-
time or part-time), age group and geographical region.

Bl.1 &R ERER(N2BIRE) - FRERNREIDH
EE®2E -

Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RIANE  BFEABRTHRES

B1.2  Employee tunover rate by gender, age group and
geographical region.
B2 I&MAl FRAGIRMEESHERRALE -

Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RINE  BFEARTARES

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

B. Social
B.#g

B2. Health and Safety
B2. L2

Description

it

General disclosure

—MREE

Information on:

@  thepolicies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer

relating to providing a safe working environment and protecting

employees from occupational hazards.

RERER2TERERRRREREBENAE :

@ BER

) ETHETAREATEMERERRANNER -

4.:ill""

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

KESHIEE

Overcoming Difficutties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together/Fostering Education to
Nurture Future Pillars, Helping Talents to
Grow and Fly High

RINE  BEFEARIARES BRI
M POREET KRR

B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities in the past three

years (including the reporting years).

B21 BE=F(REESRFE)BFRICHMABRLE -

Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RINE - BFEERIARES

B2.2  Lost days due to work injury. Overcoming Difficutties Together, Joining
B22 AIGEATERY - Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together
RINE  BEFEAETARES
B2.3  Description of occupational health and safety measures Fostering Education to Nurture Future Pillars,

adopted, and how they are implemented and monitored.
RLTRANBERREZ 250 - AR RERS
&

B23

Helping Talents to Grow and Fly High
FRILR - PHRERTARER

B3. Development
and Training
B3 &R AL

General disclosure

—HEE

Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and skils for
discharging duties at work and description of training activities.

BRI ER BT TR AMAME R NBR RIEEIED -

Overcoming Difficutties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RINANE  BFEARTHRES

B3.1  The percentage of employees trained by gender and
employee category (e.g. senior management and middle
management).
RUNRERES MSREEE - PRERE) DN

EEADLL

B3.1

Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RINE  BFEARTARES

B3.2  The average training hours completed per employee by

gender and employee category.

B32 RMUHREEEFED - BAERTARIN TR -

Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Progress Together

RINE  BFEERTHRES
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General Description Disclosure Sections or Explanation

disclosure and i REEHNRE

key performance

indicators

—REER

BREENES
General disclosure Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
—fRE Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
Information on: Progress Together
() the policies; and RINE  BTEEEIHRES

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer
relating to preventing child and forced labour.

BBIEETRAHIATH -
B. Socidl Bhlabour ) g g
Big Sendals ) EFHBIASEAVENRREEREANEN
B4, AT B4.1  Description of measures to review employment practices to Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
avoid child and forced labour. Hands with Excellent Employees to Make
B41 HiRmEEINEEAEEETREHIAT - Progress Together

RINE  BFEARTARES

B4.2  Description of steps taken to eliminate such practices when Overcoming Difficulties Together, Joining
discovered. Hands with Excellent Employees to Make

Bi2 HMEERERERNEREEERMRRESE o Progress Together

RINEG  BFEARTARES

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

B. Social
B.#g

B5. Supply Chain
Management
Bo. fEH#ER

Description

it

General disclosure

—REE

Policies on managing environmental and social risks of the supply chain.

ERUERNRELMERRAR -

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

KESHIEE

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
Manner

NFAR - BEAREERHAR

B5.1
B5.1

Number of suppliers by geographical region.

BHBEDHRERHAA -

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
Manner

NFAR  BEAREERHAR

B5.2

B5.2

Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers,
number of suppliers where the practices are being
implemented, and how they are implemented and monitored.
A ERERHERNED  mARTERENNHERH
B NREBRTRERERA -

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
Manner

NYAR  BEAREERHAR

B5.3

B5.3

Description of practices used to identify environmental

and social risks along the supply chain, and how they are
implemented and monitored.
HBHRAHEESERSNRE R B ED - )
REBHTRERNE

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open

Manner
DERH  BEAREERELR

Bo.4

B5.4

Description of practices used to promote environmentally
preferable products and services when selecting suppliers,
and how they are implemented and monitored.
BRERERERRRESARRERRRBNEN - UR
BRSTRERNE -

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open

Manner
DTRH  BEAREERELR

Annual Report 2021 - —ZE=—FF#§
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General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

B. Social
B.#g

B6. Product
Responsibility
B6. EmEf

Description

i

General disclosure

—HEE

Information on:

@  thepolicies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer

relating to health and safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters

relating to products and services provided and methods of redress

ABFREERNRENRERRS  BE  BRERLBEEUR

BRoEN :

B HBE:R

) BTHETAREATEHEEEZERANNER -

‘ -
Environmental, Social and Governance Report &iE - # @R ERRE

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

R IE

Fostering Education to Nurture Future
Pillars, Helping Talents to Grow and Fly
High/Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
Manner

BRI BOREETRRER/ATR
- REAREERHAR

Labelling is not applicable to the Group as
the Group’s business does not involve the
manufacture of products
MRAEBNEBUER Y REREE - B
BMRHEENNREORESEHAEEL
el

B6.1  Percentage of total products sold or shipped subject to
recalls for safety and health reasons.

B6.1 BEIRERERLHTRRZERFREMMABKNES
b o

This item is not applicable to the Group as
the Group’s business does not involve the
manufacture of products
ARARERBAS REREE - JAHA
SE ER

B6.2  Number of products and services related complaints
received and how they are dealt with.
B62 HEBRERRRIMRAHEAREE AL -

Fostering Education to Nurture Future Pillars,
Helping Talents to Grow and Fly High
FRIE BN REET K RER

B6.3  Description of practices related to observing and protecting
intellectual property rights.
B6.3 HilEAERRENBEEERNEN -

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
Manner

NFAR  BEAREERHAR

B6.4  Description of quality assurance process and recall
procedures.
B64 HMESRTBEREMDKIRS o

This item is not applicable to the Group as
the Group’s business does not involve the
manufacture of products
ARARERBASRERLE - JRHA
SETER

B6.5  Description of consumer information protection and privacy
policies, and how they are implemented and monitored.

B6S HLEEEEMRERLBER - NREBHIREER
&

Fostering Education to Nurture Future Pillars,
Helping Talents to Grow and Fly High
FRICH BN REET B RBER

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT




General
disclosure and

key performance

indicators
-REER
RRENEE

B. Social
B.#g

B7. Anti-corruption

Description

it

General disclosure

—HEE

Information on:

@  thepolicies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer

relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.

BBDLER 9% REREREMN

@ BE:R

) BTHETAREAYEMERERRANNER -

Disclosure Sections or Explanation

KESHIEE

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
Manner

DYAR  BEAREERHAR

B7.1 Number of concluded legal cases regarding corrupt
practices brought against the issuer or its employees during

Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open

B7. R the reporting period and the outcomes of the cases. Manner
B7.1 RESHAHBTASHESRLUCEENESHFARYE |ATAR HEARZEVHLR
EENEEAE
B7.2  Description of preventive measures and whistle-blowing Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
procedures, how they are implemented and monitored. Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
B7.2 RMMEREERERES - UREBRIREERE o Manner
DIRR - EAREERHAR
B7.3  Description of anti-corruption training provided to directors Promoting Win-Win Partnership for
and staff. Compliance Operations in a Fair and Open
B7.3 HWNEZRETRMEMRESE - Manner
DERR - BEAREERHAR
General disclosure Diligent Fulfilment of Social Responsibility
—RHE with Boundless Love
Policies on community engagement to understand the needs of the | AEESE » MU EEITIHEER
communities where the issuer operates and to ensure its activities
take into consideration the communities” interests.
AR R2ERBREENTHREENRREEREEE2LRE
B8. Community HEFISEHE -
vestmént B8.1  Focus areas of contribution (e.g. education, environmental Diligent Fulfilment of Social Responsibility
BS. {tERE :

concerns, needs of labour, health, culture and sports).
B3 EHEREE(HE RESFH LIFK BR X
- 87) -

with Boundless Love
ABER  JMBETHERE

B8.2  Resources contributed (e.g. money and time) to the focus
area.

B82 HEEIHEMIELEWLENER) o

Diligent Fulfilment of Social Responsibility
with Boundless Love
RERE BRTBBITHEEE
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The Board is pleased to present its report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2021.

INCORPORATION AND LISTING OF THE COMPANY

The Company was incorporated in Cayman lIslands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 4 October 2018 under
the Companies Law of Cayman Islands and the shares of the
Company (the “Shares”) were listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on 12 June 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is
principally engaged in the operation of vocational training education
services. Details of the activities of the principal subsidiaries are
set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements in this
annual report.

RESULTS AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 185 in this annual report.

A fair review of the business of the Group during the year and its
likely future development and outlook, important events affecting
the Company that have occurred since the end of the financial
year, an analysis of the Group’s performance during the year using
financial key performance indicators, details regarding the Group’s
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the Group, and the Group’s key relationships
with stakeholders as required under Schedule 5 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are set out
in the sections headed “Chairman’s Statement”, “Management
Discussion and Analysis” and “Corporate Governance Report” of
this annual report and which also constitute part of this report.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The following list is a summary of certain principal risks and
uncertainties facing by the Group:

° our business and results of operations depend on the level of
tuition fees we are able to charge and our ability to maintain
and raise the level of tuition fees.

° our business is heavily dependent on the market recognition
of our brand and reputation and any damage to our
reputation would materially and adversely affect our business.
Negative publicity concerning our schools or our Group may
adversely affect our reputation, business, growth prospect
and our ability to recruit qualified teachers and staff.

° we face intense competition from existing players and
industry consolidation in the PRC, which could lead to
adverse pricing pressure, reduced operating margins, loss
of market share, departures of qualified employees and
increased capital expenditures.

° we may expand our school network through acquisitions or
cooperation with third party partners and may not be able to
successfully execute such expansion strategy.

The above is not an exhaustive list. Investors are advised to make
their own judgment or consult their own investment advisors before
making any investment in the Shares.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE
The Group is committed to fulfilling social responsibility, promoting

employee benefits and development, protecting the environment
and giving back to community and achieving sustainable growth.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The revenue attributable to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total

revenue for the year.

The purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total

purchases for the year.

None of the Directors nor any of their close associates (as defined
in the Listing Rules) nor any Shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the number of
issued Shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and/or five largest suppliers during the year.

DIVIDEND

At the Board meeting held on 24 March 2022, the Board proposed
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.245 (approximately
RMBO0.2) per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2021. The aforesaid proposed payment of final dividend
is subject to approval of the Shareholders at the annual general
meeting to be held on Wednesday, 25 May 2022. Subject to
the approval of Shareholders at the annual general meeting, the
aforesaid proposed final dividend is expected to be paid on or

around Thursday, 23 June 2022.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption available
to the Shareholders by the reason of their holding of the Company’s

securities.

If the Shareholders are unsure about the taxation implications of
purchasing, holdings, disposing of, dealing in, or the exercise of
any rights in relation to the Company’s Shares, they are advised to

consult an expert.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 15 to
the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of changes in the share capital of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Directors’ Report EE& 4%

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT

FREFRMHER

AEBEARNRKREPAERARE A KE
HZARFEE A FHAARADTRB0% -

AEEFARTAHBRMEREREAE
B AREE S HHRBAREDRI0% °

FR-EFHRFOEMNETHEA (0L
MRAFTS)) REMBR GAEFFTRANE
BEBETHROHBES%IA L) HERNAEE
AREFPR/ SRR EETHEEENE

RE

R2022F3A24BRTHEEEEH L &
EERAMEE2021F12A31 B IEFEIR
BAREBREBFIREA0.2458 T (HAR
¥0.270) o Eil @@ AR HANR BB IR A1
MR2022F5 250 (2H =) BITHRRESF
ARG RO - KIRERBRFIBEF ARG Hi#t
A% - PliEE R HARR BB HiiE 12022 6
A23H (2HM) skal& S fF »

BBBERE#RR
ARBEAHEBRREAEFFAARNREE?

MmE A EAHRBR R LR -

EBRRUBEE BE RENMNEEARF
BRSITERTMARENNRETES
EEER - ZRFERER -

MERZE
AEEYERZBEREE2021F12 A31H
I FENEEFEHNAFTRES T HR
FMIFE15 -

&N
AATIRANREE2021FE12 A31 B ILEE

MEEF BN AF RGP BRI T
25 °



Directors’ Report EE&#{ 4%

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Movements in reserves of the Company during the year ended
31 December 2021 are set out in the note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements in this annual report.

Our reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders consist
of share premium and retained profits. Under the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands and subject to compliance with the Articles
of Association, the share premium account may be applied by the
Company for paying distributions or dividends to the Shareholders
if immediately following the date on which the distribution or
dividend is proposed to be paid, we will be able to pay off our
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business. As of 31
December 2021, the Company’s reserve available for distribution to
equity holders amounted to approximately RMB2,980 million.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has approved and adopted a dividend policy (the
“Dividend Policy”), pursuant to which the Company may declare
and distribute dividends to the Shareholders to allow Shareholders
to share the Company’s profits and for the Company to retain
adequate reserves for future growth.

The declaration, distribution and amount of dividend is subject to
the absolute discretion of the Board, after taking into account, inter
alia, the Group’s operations, business and future development
plans, liquidity position, our future operations and earnings, capital
requirements and surplus, financial condition, working capital
requirements and other factors that the Board consider relevant.
The distribution of final dividend of a financial year will be subject to
the approval of the Shareholders, but the amount of dividend shall
not exceed the recommendation of the Board.

Subject to the aforesaid factors, the Board plans to maintain
distributing not less than 30% of the distributable profit of the
relevant financial year of the Group as dividend.
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Declaration, recommendation or distribution of any dividend is
subject to all relevant applicable laws and regulation of Cayman
Islands and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Board
will continually review the Dividend Policy and reserve the right in
its sole and absolute discretion to update, amend and/or modify
the Dividend Policy at any time. The Dividend Policy shall in no
way constitute a legally binding commitment by the Company that
dividends will be paid in any particular amount and/or in no way
obligate the Company to declare a dividend at any time or from
time to time.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to
the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Wu Wei (Chairman)
Mr. Xiao Guoqing (Deputy chairman)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wu Junbao
Mr. Lu Zhen

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement

Dr. Zhu Guobin

Dr. Zang Yunzhi (appointed on 31 May 2021)

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas (resigned on 31 May 2021)

Pursuant to Article 84 and Article 83(3) of the Articles of Association,
Mr. Xiao Guoging, Mr. Lu Zhen and Dr. Zang Yunzhi, shall retire by
rotation and, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual written confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract
and each of the Non-executive Directors has entered into a letter
of appointment with the Company for a term commencing from
the date of his/her appointment/re-designation as an Executive
Director/Non-executive Director which shall be for a period of three
years since the listing date, and shall be automatically renewed for
successive periods of three years (always subject to re-election
as and when required under the Articles of Association). The term
of each of the service contracts/letter of appointments shall end
when the service contract/letter of appointment is terminated in
accordance with the terms and conditions thereof or by either party
giving to the other party not less than three months’ prior notice in
writing.

Each of our Independent Non-executive Director has entered into a
letter of appointment with the Company for an initial period of one
year since the listing date or his/her date of appointment, and shall
automatically renewed for successive period of one year (subject to
re-election as and when required under the Article of Association)
which may be terminated in accordance with the terms and
conditions of thereof or by either party serving on the other party a
prior written notice of not less than one month.

Save as aforesaid, no Director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than normal statutory
compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the
Directors, chief executives and their associates of the Company in
the shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which (i) were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (i) were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein; or (iii) were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, and adopted by the Company
were as follows:

Interest in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company:

EENESNERRAR

R2021F12A31H * ARFIMES - £Z
THRAB RHEBE ARA QG S HEMIA
BB (TERBHLAEGE([FEFERE
BB EXVED) Kk - HHEARGD SKESH
PR ()VREFE S REE GO EXVEET
R EsHEANE AN R R (BIER
BEALAEGRIBEEREEIRAESR
LR KB 2GR ¢ R()RIEE S R
E1&BIE 35218785 Az ikFTIE &L MR
()R IE AR B B ER A _E T AR BT %1 0FT
IS ETA G ANA A KB R TR &
KEEWT

AR R AR AAERE A () rORE 25

Interests in Shares Interests in Percentage of

R underlying Shares the Company’s
Corporate Personal pursuant to issued Long/
interest interest share options share capital Short position

REBBREL R UNGRE S
ARER AR  HBRROOER BRANED L /%R
Mr. Wu Junbao (Note 1) 721,792,602 - - 33.191% Long position
RIEREE M) 3}
Mr. Wu Wei (Note 2) 490,361,609 - - 22.549% Long position
RIESEAE (Hi2) 8
Mr. Xiao Guoging (Note 3) 437,993,495 - - 20.141% Long position
BB LA (H1523) 35}
Mr. Lu Zhen (Note 4) - - 872,510 0.040% Long position

BERAE (Wit4)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Notes:

1. Mr. Wu Junbao holds the entire issued share capital of Wu Junbao
Education Company Limited (“Wu Junbao Education”) and is
therefore deemed to be interested in the 721,792,602 Shares held
by Wu Junbao Education under the SFO.

2. Mr. Wu Wei holds the entire issued share capital of Wu Wei
Education Company Limited (“Wu Wei Education”) and is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 490,361,609 Shares held by Wu Wei
Education under the SFO.

3. Mr. Xiao Guoqing holds the entire issued share capital of Xiao
Guoging Education Company Limited (“Xiao Guoqing Education”)
and is therefore deemed to be interested in the 437,993,495 Shares
held by Xiao Guoqging Education under the SFO.

4. Mr. Lu Zhen holds share options of 872,510 Shares. Details of the
share options are set out in the section titled “Equity-settled Share
Option Schemes” below.

Interests of the Company’s Directors and chief executives in
associated corporations of the Company:

Registered capital

EENRSNERRLR ()

#isz -

1. REREEFEREREEARIA(R
BRBE DRI ETRA - Eit - R
BESLBEGRD > BRRBERRER
HERAEMT21,792,602/R (5 #EH i
2%

2. REEEFEREHEAERAF(TREHK
BRM2MBEBITRA - Bt - BIEEFH
REFEIED] - BWRIERRELERAEN
490,361,6008% f% {7+ B 2 ©

3. HEBEESEHEEBEHEARAAN(H
EERAE DO EHTEA - At - 1R
EEZRERD - BRREREBEE
HE A MA437,993,495R ik {5 H #E B 1
2%

4. FBEESLEFRE872,5108M ) 8B -
BHZEBERENFIERN T X PAKE
AEE R RBERTB) —& -

ARFEFRB BTN BRAR TR
R A

Approximate
percentage of

Name of associated Capacity/
Name corporation Nature of interest
HE HEEE AR B BRENE

Mr. Wu Junbao

RERTE

Mr. Wu Wei

RERE

Mr. Xiao Guoqing

HEIExLE

Anhui Xinhua Education
Group Co., Ltd.

THEFEHES K E
BRAF

Anhui Xinhua Education
Group Co., Ltd.

TR EHEEE
BRAA]

Anhui Xinhua Education
Group Co., Ltd.

ZHEEEHE EE
BRAT]

Beneficial owner

BB A

Beneficial owner

BERmlBA

Beneficial owner

ESEEA

(RMB) shareholding (%)
HERER HREREA
(AR B 7 (%)
42,666,700 42.67
29,222,200 29.22
28,111,100 28.11
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Save as disclosed above and in the section of “Equity-settled Share
Option Schemes” below, as at 31 December 2021, none of the
Directors, chief executives and their associates of the Company
had any interest and short positions in the Shares, underlying
Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning part XV of SFO) as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company adopted two share option schemes on 7 December
2018 (“Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) and 21 May 2019
(“2019 Share Option Scheme”) respectively (collectively referred
to as “Share Option Schemes”) for the purpose of giving
eligible participants an opportunity to have a personal stake in
our Company and help motivate them to optimise their future
performance and efficiency to our Group and/or to reward them for
their past contributions, to attract and retain or otherwise maintain
on-going relationships with such eligible participants who are
significant to and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial to
the performance, growth or success of our Group.

The Share Option Schemes do not specify any minimum holding
period and/or performance targets as a condition for the exercise
of an option but subject to the rules of the Share Options Schemes.
The Board is empowered with the authority to determine granting
of an option on a case by case basis taking into account of the
relevant factors as the Board in its sole discretion considers
appropriate.

The consideration payable on acceptance of the option granted
to an grantee under the respective Share Option Schemes is
HK$1.00.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, the Company has
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme are 135,244,720 Shares, representing
approximately 6.2% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of this annual report.

Subject to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, our
Board shall be entitled to offer the grant of any option to subscribe
for Shares granted pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme for the time being subsisting to any persons who satisfy
the following eligibility criteria as our Board may in its absolute
discretion select:

(@ any current or former executive director of, manager of,
headmaster of, dean of, or other employee holding an
executive, managerial, supervisory or similar position in any
member of our Group, any current or former full-time or part-
time employee, or a person for the time being seconded to
work full-time or part-time for any member of our Group;

(b) a current or former director or proposed director (including
an independent non-executive director) or current or former
manager of any member of our Group; and

(c) an associate (which shall have the same meaning ascribed to
it under the Listing Rules) of any of the persons referred to in
(a) to (b) above.

The basis of eligibility shall be determined by our Board from time
to time.

Subject to the approval of the Shareholders of our Company and
the termination provisions in the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme,
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years commencing on the date of adoption, provided
that no option shall be granted on or after the listing date of the
Company. The period during which an option may be exercised will
be determined by our Board in its absolute discretion, except no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after the date it was
offered, being the date of our Board resolution approving the grant
of such option, which must be a business day.

Subject to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, our
Board shall be entitled at any time between (a) the adoption date
of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and (b) the listing date
(including the former but excluding the latter) to offer the grant of
an option to any eligible person as the Board may in its absolute
discretion select to subscribe at the subscription price which shall
be determined by the Board of the Company for such number
of Shares as our Board may (subject to the maximum number of
Shares available for subscription) determine.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

Details of the share options outstanding under Pre-IPO Share

Option Scheme were as follows:

Exercisable
Date of grant period

RFH qiTEHE

2019/7/12

fo

2029/6/11

2019577120

Mr. Lu Zhen 2018127 )

BETE 01812878 200F6A11H

2019712

fo

2029/6/11

2019577120

Other employees 2018/12/7 Y

AfrEg 18F12878  2020F6A118
Total
it

Exercise
price
HKD

i@
AL

225

2.25

. -
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LA RS S Y B R M AT B (2

BRAFREENBRE ST MARITEAE
PR BIT
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options exercised/ No.of  the underlying
granted cancelled/ options shares for
No. of duringthe  lapsed during outstanding the options
options yearended  the year ended at in the share
outstanding at 31December 31 December 31 December capital of
1 January 2021 2021 2021 2021 the Company
REE  REZ021F
i 0215 12A81AL R2021E RREEE
021F1A18 1283AL  FEASHE/ 12A%8  BfEALF
RTEN EEART /%M RTEH iy
BREHR hEREHE REHE BREHE BOAM
872,510 - - 872,510 0.04%
123,183,174 - (7,036,186) 116,146,988 5.34%
124,055,684 - (7,036,186) 117,019,498 5.38%

Note 1:  During the year ended 31 December 2021, 7,036,186 options Kzt -
were exercised. The weighted average closing price of the Shares
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised

was HK$17.81 per Share.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

Pursuant to the 2019 Share Option Scheme, the Company can
issue options so that the total number of Shares that may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the 2019 Share
Option Scheme are 217,900,000 Shares, representing 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company upon listing and approximately
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
this annual report.

Our Board may, at its absolute discretion, offer options to subscribe
for such number of Shares in accordance with the terms set out in
the 2019 Share Option Scheme to:

(i) any executive director of, manager of, headmaster of, dean
of, or other employee holding an executive, managerial,
supervisory or similar position in any member of our Group,
any proposed employee, any full-time or part-time employee,
or a person for the time being seconded to work full-time or
part-time for any member of our Group;

(i) a director or proposed director (including an independent
non-executive director) of any member of our Group;

(i) adirect or indirect shareholder of any member of our Group;

(iv)  asupplier of goods or services to any member of our Group;

(v)  a customer, consultant, business or joint venture partner,
franchisee, contractor, agent or representative of any member
of our Group;

(vl a person or entity that provides design, research,
development or other support or any advisory, consultancy,
professional or other services to any member of our Group;
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

(viil)  an associate of any of the persons referred to in paragraphs (i)
to (vi) above; and

(viii) any person involved in the business affairs of the Company
whom our Board determines to be appropriate to participate
in the 2019 Share Option Scheme.

The maximum number of Shares issuable under the 2019 Share
Option Scheme to each eligible participant within any 12-month
period is limited to 1% of the Shares in issue at any time. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject to
Shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting
or by the Board, the 2019 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and
effective for a period of ten years from the date of adoption.

The subscription price shall be such price determined by the Board
at its absolute discretion and shall be no less than the highest of: (a)
the closing price of Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (b) the average closing
price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the
Stock Exchange for the 5 business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of a Share on the date of
grant.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) DREEENWBRESS (2

Details of the share options outstanding under 2019 Share Option 2019 F BEARMEAT 8 T M R 7T MO B AR A 5

Scheme were as follows: (EEUNNE
Approximate
No. of shareholding
Closing No. of options percentage of
price options  exercised/ No. of the underlying
per share granted  cancelled/ options shares for
immediately No.of  duringthe lapsedduring  outstanding  the options
hefore options  yearended the year ended at inthe share
Exercisable Exercise the date outstandingat 31 December 31 December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price of grant 1 January 2021 2021 2021 2021  the Company
HKD HKD
REZ
0215

REZ 1283181
R NN%E EER R0t BRERE
2 01F1A1E 12R31AL BFE/  1283B  ROERAT
BT AAM ATEH  EEAET  HH/&H ATEN  RAHRE
#¥A TS 6E SREFE  BREHE NBRERR  EREEE  BREEE  SNEsM

B BT
Employee 2019/612 2019/6/12 1.2 N/A 219,090 - (107,910) 111,180 0.005%
& 2019%6712H to Wil
2029/6/11
201967128
3
2029465118
Total
As 219,090 - (107,910) 111,180 0.005%

Note 1: During the year ended 31 December 2021, 107,910 options Kizt1 - BZE2021F12A831BIEFE  B171F

were exercised. The weighted average closing price of the shares 107,910 FE AR 18 - IR A9 I F 5
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised Wi EREERETFERASRNAER
was HK$17.48 per share. 1748787 ©
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2021, the interests or short positions of the
persons, other than a Director or chief executive of the Company, in
the shares and underlying shares as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO are as

FERR

MR20215F12H318 » IREBEARAIRBES
N BB & D 53361617 B KR SR 2 M AT ad
B U TALT(RRBESHETETHRAE
BRON A AR S ME A AR (0 ¥ B By A

follows: SOXBMT ¢
Percentage of
the Company’s
Capacity and Number of issued Long/Short
Name nature of interest shares held share capital position
HAEARE BT
=18 S RkERNEE iR EE e NE R 3873
Wu Junbao Education (Note 1) Beneficial interest 721,792,602 33.191% Long position
RERBE (K1) BaER S0y
Wu Wei Education (Note 2) Beneficial interest 490,361,609 22.549% Long position
REHE Wit2) BEanER e
Xiao Guoqing Education (Note 3)  Beneficial interest 437,993,495 20.141% Long position
HBIEHE (H1:13) BaER e
Ms. Zhou Jiaju (Note 1) Spousal interest 721,792,602 33.191% Long position
AR+t Hiat1) fo B TR
Ms. Cheng Jing (Note 2) Spousal interest 490,361,609 22.549% Long position
BE Lt (Wit2) BB g S0y
Ms. Wei Zhiling (Note 3) Spousal interest 437,993,495 20.141% Long position
ErER LT (HiEs) [T TR
Notes: Bist -
1. Wu Junbao Education, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Wu Junbao, is 1. ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiié%@%$

the beneficial owner of approximately 33.191% of the shareholding
in our Company. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Wu Junbao and Ms. Zhou
Jiaju (spouse of Mr. Wu Junbao) are deemed to be interested in all of

the shares held by Wu Junbao Education.

2. Wu Wei Education, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Wu Wei, is the 2.
beneficial owner of approximately 22.549% of the shareholdings in
our Company. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Wu Wei and Ms. Cheng
Jing (spouse of Mr. Wu Wei) are deemed to be interested in all of the
shares held by Wu Wei Education.

NAIAIBZ A1 %RIEM ERER A © IRIE
BHERBAEKRY  REREERAREX
T (RERTEDE) WAR AR RERY
B BEERTARG P RE L -

REHA (HRELEREHRA) ARRTE
#922.549% R IENEREE A  IRIEEFH
MEEEG - RELEREHZL(RE
EEMRB) WRANRRELE AR
R ERER o
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) FTERRE)
Notes: (continued) iaE - (&)

3. Xiao Guoging Education, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Xiao 3. HEEXE (HHBEEBELE2ERA) AR

Guogqing, is the beneficial owner of approximately 20.141% of NEIKI20 1 BRIENESZHEE A o RIB
the shareholdings in our Company. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Xiao BERIAE KR - HBEELAEREERLZ
Guoging and Ms. Wei Zhiling (spouse of Mr. Xiao Guogjing) are T (HBEAENRE) WRANE BEHK
deemed to be interested in all of the Shares held by Xiao Guoging EREEMBERO PG RS
Education.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, no person, Br ECFTIEEESN » R2021F12831H @ 1R
other than a Director or chief executive of the Company, had BARAIRBES RIS G0 5 33614FT 17
interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares as ERREAM - BEAL(RARESSKE
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under ZITBABBRIN) IR0 KRB (D A 7
Section 336 of the SFO. =K R ©
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING OF THE
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

Mr. Wu Junbao, Wu Junbao Education (“Controlling
Shareholders”), Mr. Wu Wei, Wu Wei Education, Mr. Xiao Guoging
and Xiao Guoging Education (collectively as the “Undertaking
Parties” and each as a “Undertaking Party”), have entered into
the Deed of Non-competition on 21 May 2019 in favour of our
Company, pursuant to which the Undertaking Parties have jointly
and severally and irrevocably undertaken with our Company (for
itself and for the benefit of its subsidiaries) that it or he would not,
and would procure that its or his controlled entities (except any
members of our Group) would not, during the restricted period set
out below, directly or indirectly, either on its or his own account
or in conjunction with or on behalf of any person, company
(enterprise or corporate entity), partnership or associate (whether
of an economic nature), among other things, carry on, participate
or be interested or engaged in or hold (in each case whether as a
shareholder, partner, agent, employee or otherwise) any business
which is or may be in competition with the business of any member
of our Group (the “Restricted Business”) to the extent such
competition would materially and adversely impact the operations
and financial position or prospects of our Group.

The “restricted period” stated in the Deed of Non-competition
refers to the period during which (i) the Shares remain listed on
the Stock Exchange; (i) in relation to each Undertaking Party, the
relevant Undertaking Party or any of its/his associates still holds
directly or indirectly an equity interest in our Company; and (iii) the
Undertaking Parties and/or their respective associates jointly or
severally are entitled to exercise or control the exercise of not less
than 30% in aggregate of the voting power at general meetings of
our Company.

Under the Structured Contracts (as defined in the Company’s
prospectus dated 30 May 2019 (the “Prospectus”)), Mr. Wu
Junbao, Mr. Wu Wei and Mr. Xiao Guoging, as registered
Shareholders, and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang, as a school sponsor of Nanjing
Culinary Technical School (F 7 %81+ T £4%) ("Nanjing School"),
also provided certain non-competition undertakings in favour of our

Company.

The Company has received and the Independent Non-executive
Directors have reviewed the confirmation from the Undertaking
Parties in respect of their compliance with the terms of non-
competition undertaking for the year.

W Holdings Limited = FEIRAHEZERERAT
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STRUCTURED CONTRACTS

Please refer to the section headed “Structured Contracts” in
the Prospectus for the major terms of and reasons to enter into
Structured Contracts and other details. For the year ended 31
December 2021, the Board had reviewed the overall performance
of the structured contracts and believes that the Group had
complied with the structured contracts in all material respects.

Qualification Requirement

Pursuant to the Regulation on Sino-Foreign Cooperation in
Operating Schools ((FRZEARLMBEFINE EPEIES])), the
Implementing Measures on the Regulation on Sino-Foreign
Cooperation in Operating Schools ({FR9MNA 1EPFEIEHI B M E))
and the Management Measures on the Sino-Foreign Cooperative
School Running regarding Vocational Skills Training ({F 9M& 1E
B 2E R RE I FI 2 IR I5K)), the foreign investor in Sino-foreign
joint venture schools offering training on vocational skills must be
a foreign educational institution with relevant qualification and that
provides high quality education (the “Qualification Requirement”).

None of the implementation regulations related to the Qualification
Requirement was updated for the year ended 31 December
2021. For details of the efforts and actions made by the Group in
accordance with the Qualification Requirement, please refer to the
section headed “Structured Contracts” in the Prospectus.

Foreign Investment Law (“FIL”)

On 15 March 2019, the National People’s Congress approved
the FIL which have come into effect on 1 January 2020. The FIL
has replaced the foreign investment legal foundation in the PRC
consisting of three laws: the Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Venture
Enterprise Law, the Sino-Foreign Cooperative Joint Venture
Enterprise Law and the Wholly Foreign-Invested Enterprise
Law. For details of the FIL, please refer to the section headed
“Regulations” in the Prospectus. For details about the impact and
potential consequences of the FIL, please also refer to the section
headed “Structured Contracts” in the Prospectus.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS HERS
Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions ERMRIFEBETS
(1) Tenancy Agreement (1) THEW=

On 30 July 2020, Anhui New East Culinary Institute, our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities (as defined in the Prospectus)
and Anhui Wontone Automobile Maintenance Institute as
the landlord, and the School of Clinical Medicine of Anhui
Medical University* (%8 B X2 ERIK B E267) (the “School
of Clinical Medicine”), as the tenant, entered into tenancy
agreements (the “Tenancy Agreements”), for leasing to the
School of Clinical Medicine two premises (the “Premises”),
as the campus of the School of Clinical Medicine (the
“Connected Lease”). Pursuant to the Tenancy Agreement,
our Group leased to the School of Clinical Medicine the
Premises for a term from 1 August 2020 to 31 July 2021, The
Tenancy Agreements were entered into by us and the School
of Clinical Medicine after taking into the consideration that (i)
the Premises were not utilized by Anhui New East Culinary
Institute and Anhui Wontone Automobile Maintenance
Institute as of the date of the Tenancy Agreements, (i) leasing
out the Premises is of economic benefit of our Group, and
(iii) the principal business of the School of Clinical Medicine is
also education.

The annual caps for the rental receivable accounted for on
actual cash basis the year ended 31 December 2021 under
the Connected Lease amounted to RMB4,044,000.

The total amount of the aforesaid transaction for the
year ended 31 December 2021 was approximately
RMB3,792,000.

Financial assistance

On 4 August 2020, the Company and each of Mr. Wu
Junbao and Mr. Xiao Guoging entered into a loan framework
agreement (the “Loan Framework Agreement”),
respectively, pursuant to which the Company agreed to,
through its designated lending subsidiary(ies), make available
to the receiving companies to be designated by Mr. Wu
Junbao, a non-executive director of the Company, and Mr.
Xiao Guoging, the vice-chairman and an executive director
of the Company, a RMB revolving loan facility in a maximum
daily balance (excluding the accrued interests) of RMB130
million and RMB260 million, respectively, at an interest rate of
7% per annum for the period ended 31 December 2021.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

@

Financial assistance (continued)

The maximum amount of the aforesaid transaction between
the Group and Mr. Wu Junbao was RMB130,000,000 and
the maximum amount of the aforesaid transaction between
the Group and Mr. Xiao Guoging was RMB260,000,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2021. Both transactions were
fully settled during the year. (note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements)

Structured Contracts

As disclosed in the paragraph headed “Structured
Contracts — Background of the Structured Contracts” in
the Prospectus, relevant laws and regulations restrict the
operation of vocational education and vocational training
institutions to Sino-foreign cooperation ownership, in addition
to imposing qualification requirements on the foreign owners.
Further, it is expected that the possibility of government
approval for establishing and operating a vocational education
and vocational training institute in the PRC by way of Sino-
foreign ownership in the foreseeable future is very low. As a
result, the Group, through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Hefei
Xinhua Chuangchi Education Management Co., Ltd. (the
“WFOE”), our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities and other
parties, have entered into the Structured Contracts such
that we can conduct our business operations indirectly in the
PRC through our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities while
complying with applicable PRC law and regulations. The
Structured Contracts, as a whole, are designed to provide our
Group with effective control over the financial and operational
policies of our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities, to the
extent permitted by PRC law and regulations, the right to
acquire the equity interest in and/or the assets of our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities and/or the school sponsors
interest in Nanjing School after the listing through the WFOE.
As we operate our education business through our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities, which are controlled by their
respective school sponsors and we do not hold any direct
equity interest in our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities,
the Structured Contracts were entered into on 30 November
2018 pursuant to which all material business activities of
our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities are instructed
and supervised by our Group, through the WFOE, and the
relevant economic benefits arising from such business of the
our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities are transferred to our
Group.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

©)

Structured Contracts (continued)

The Structured Contracts consist of a series of agreements,
collectively, the exclusive management consultancy and
business cooperation agreements, the exclusive call option
agreements, the equity pledge agreement, the powers of
attorney, the accounts receivable pledge agreement, the
school sponsors’ or capital contributors’ rights entrustment
agreement and the school sponsors’ or capital contributors’
powers of attorney, each of which is an integral part of the
Structured Contracts. See “Structured Contracts” in the
Prospectus for details of major terms of these agreements.

In view of the Structured Contracts, we have applied to the
Stock Exchange for, and the Stock Exchange has granted,
a waiver from strict compliance with (i) the announcement,
circular and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of the
transactions contemplated under the Structured Contracts
pursuant to Rule 14A.105 of the Listing Rules, (ii) the
requirement of setting an annual cap for the transactions
under the Structured Contracts under Rule 14A.53 of the
Listing Rules, and (i) the requirement of limiting the term
of our Structured Contracts to three years or less under
Rule 14A.52 of the Listing Rules, for so long as our Shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange subject however to the
following conditions:

(@ No change without Independent Non-executive
Directors’ approval

No change to the Structured Contracts will be made
without the approval of the Independent Non-executive
Directors.

(b)  No change without independent Shareholders’ approval

Save as described in paragraph (d) below, no change
to the agreements governing the Structured Contracts
will be made without the approval of our Company’s
independent Shareholders.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HEERAZFERERDT
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

)

Structured Contracts (continued)

(b)

No change without independent Shareholders’ approval
(continued)

Once independent Shareholders’ approval of any
change has been obtained, no further announcement
or approval of the independent shareholders will
be required under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
unless and until further changes are proposed. The
periodic reporting requirement regarding the Structured
Contracts in the annual reports of our Company will
however continue to be applicable.

Economic benefits flexibility

The Structured Contracts shall continue to enable our
Group to receive the economic benefits derived by
our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities through (i) our
Group’s option, to the extent permitted under PRC
laws and regulations, to acquire all or part of the equity
or school sponsor’s interest held by the registered
Shareholders and/or the school sponsors of Nanjing
School, as the case may be, at the lowest possible
amount permissible under the applicable PRC laws and
regulations, (i) the business structure under which the
net profit generated by our PRC Consolidated Affiliated
Entities is substantially retained by our Group, such that
no annual cap shall be set on the amount of service
fees payable to WFOE by our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities under the exclusive technical service
and management consultancy agreements, and (jii) our
Group’s right to control the management and operation
of, as well as, in substance, all of the voting rights of our
PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities as appointed by
the registered Shareholders in our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities or by the school sponsors of Nanjing
School, as the case may be.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

©)

Structured Contracts (continued)

(@

Renewal and reproduction

On the basis that the Structured Contracts provide an
acceptable framework for the relationship between our
Company and its subsidiaries in which our Company
has direct shareholding, on one hand, and our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities, on the other hand, that
framework may be renewed and/or reproduced upon
the expiry of the existing arrangements or in relation
to any existing or new wholly foreign owned enterprise
or operating company engaging in the same business
as that of our Group which our Group might wish
to establish when justified by business expediency,
without obtaining the approval of the Shareholders,
on substantially the same terms and conditions as
the existing Structured Contracts. The directors, chief
executives or substantial shareholders of any existing
or new wholly foreign owned enterprise or operating
company (including branch company) engaging in the
same business as that of our Group which our Group
may establish will, upon renewal and/or reproduction
of the Structured Contracts, however be treated as
connected persons of our Company and transactions
between these connected persons and our Company
other than those under similar Structured Contracts
shall comply with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. This
condition is subject to relevant PRC laws, regulations
and approvals.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

)

Confirmation of Independent Non-executive Directors

The Independent Non-executive Director have reviewed and
confirmed the continuing connected transactions set out

above are:
1. in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or better; and

3.  entered into in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the Shareholders of the Company
as a whole.

Our Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
Structured Contracts and confirmed that (i) the transactions
carried out during the year ended 31 December 2021 have
been entered into in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the Structured Contracts, have been operated so that
the profit generated by our PRC Consolidated Affiliated
Entities has been substantially retained by our Group, (i) no
dividends or other distributions have been made by our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities to the respective holders of
equity or school sponsor’s interest which are not otherwise
subsequently assigned or transferred to our Group, and
(iii) the Structured Contracts and if any, any new contracts
entered into, renewed or reproduced between our Group
and our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities during the year
ended 31 December 2021 under paragraph (d) above are
fair and reasonable, or advantageous, so far as our Group
is concerned and in the interests of our Shareholders as a
whole.

RERS (&

FRRRERER S (B)

)

B IFRITE FHIRER

BIUFMITE R ERLER LI
B RBERERD R

1. BAKENBEES

2. BREB-BAEFEBERE
7R

3. RIBHMR S MMM KT
I MRPUHRAFAE B

ERAaAREBERROERT

S o

BX

BN IEHITESCENABEAOY
R - (JREE20215F12A31 B L4
EHREARSEREBESHNNEH
MERIN - AR MG EFERIRER
BMPEGEBBEEN I EEH
REBRBT  ()VRMOPELGLEEE
FRIWRAEERBITERENERG
REENREXSRBHEERNE
A AR TR S SEH H D
& R (iSRS 4 A E B EH
B B4R S BB B RSB 220214512
A31A I FERIE X ()RR &
BIEEMEMFER (NE) A%
EmEBAFAERER  BFAK
SRR BT -

Annual Report 2021 =« —ZE=—FF3R




. -
Directors’ Report EE& 4%

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)
(6)  Confirmation of auditors of the Company

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the
Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”,
and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the HKICPA. The external
auditor issued its unqualified letter containing its findings
and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the auditors’ letter has been provided to the
Stock Exchange in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules.

The Company’s auditors also carried out procedures on
the transactions pursuant to the Structured Contracts and
confirmed that the transactions have received the approval
of the Directors, have been entered into in accordance with
the relevant Structured Contracts and that no dividends or
other distributions have been made by our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities to the respective holders of equity or school
sponsor’s interest which are not otherwise subsequently
assigned or transferred to our Group.

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related parties transactions undertaken in the
normal course of business are set out in notes 20 and 31 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report, which also
constitute continuing connected transactions under the Listing
Rules. These continuing connected transactions have complied
with the requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

For the year ended 31 December 2021, none of the Directors,
the substantial Shareholders or the management Shareholders of
the Company or any of their respective associates has engaged
in any business that competes or may compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group or has any other conflict
of interests with the Group.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2021 were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate granted to any director or their respective
spouses or children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or were the Company or any of its holding
companies, fellow subsidiaries and subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Company’s directors, their respective
spouses or children under 18 years of age to acquire such rights in
any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Non-exempt Continuing
Connected Transactions” in this report, none of the Directors nor
any entity connected with the Directors had a material interest,
either directly or indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements
or contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was
a party subsisting during or at the end of the year ended 31
December 2021.
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CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Non-exempt Continuing
Connected Transactions” and the transactions as disclosed in
Notes 20 and 31 to the consolidated financial statements in this
annual report, no Controlling Shareholder or any of its subsidiaries
have any contract of significance with the Company or its
subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2021.

No contract of significance, including contracts of significance
for the provision of services, has been entered into among the
Company or any of its subsidiaries and the Controlling Shareholders
or any of their subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December
2021.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract, concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2021.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as its own code for dealing in securities of
the Company by the Directors. The Company has made specific
enquiry of all Directors and all Directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31 December 2021.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing
Shareholders.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS
Save for the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the 2019 Share

Option Scheme, no equity-linked agreements were entered into by
the Group, or existed during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

ERBRRNRERSHNES

BRANRE R ERER S — B
BERNAFEREGS M WwEM 20 %31
FTHBRAIR S » 15 IR AR 3R ok E (] B /&8
NENEE2021F12A31 B IEFE R &
HAR R A B R R ERERE
# o

HZEZ2021F12A31ALLFE  AREIRE
o) B /B8 7 ) S 4 B 470 % AR 3R sk 1 S5 4 1A
MEBARGVAMNEREGLN  BERHER
BRIEREH °

EEEHN
HE2021F12A31BIEFE » RA AW E
SIS FEABAN AR I I XS

EENAL -

BTESETESRZNERETR

-.{

RN A E RN AR R 8%+ PRt O 1R 2
SAEREAGEHESEEARARES
ZFHl e ARFEMEREFFLREE
A MEREECHERRENEE2021F
12AMHLEEE—HETEETAIMEZ
IR -

BrBER

B ER AR S B EED W ERE A
REARLBIRR A RIR B EH M 0 E
SEREE IR -

PR A 89 155

BEXAFAEERIERERTE X2019F
REREET RIS - NEE2021F12A31HIEE
£ REBWEST S IFE TR AR
ek ©



Directors’ Report EE 24

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company
repurchased a total of 27,566,000 ordinary shares on the Stock
Exchange at an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$225
million (excluding expenses). These ordinary share were cancelled
after repurchase. The Board believes that the share repurchase
demonstrated the Company’s confidence in its own business
outlook and prospects and would, ultimately, benefit the Company
and create value to the Shareholders. Details of the repurchase of
shares are summarized as follows:

BE HEFWMEARQARA LTRSS

HE2021F12H31HIEFE - A A AMCHE
RETABREL2255BE L (TRERS)
B8 (0] 42427 ,566,000/% L i@A% - XS LB
RRBEEZE ESERA - ROBEE
ARRAARAGEHESEBRERANRTM
Bl BEERGARRARERE=IL AR
REEEE - BRAELRD 2FHBHIW
T

Price per share Aggregate

No. of ordinary BRER consideration

shares Highest Lowest paid

Month of Repurchase &[G A% ZEREE B BIR&E ERARE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT JETT

July +A 8,998,500 10.34 9.53 88,531,560
August AV=! 4,953,000 7.81 7.50 38,014,365
October +A 464,500 7.50 7.50 3,483,750
November +—A 13,150,000 7.37 6.80 94,628,065
224,657,740

Total HEET 27,566,000

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed
securities of the Company during the year ended 31 December
2021.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the Articles of Association and subject to the applicable
laws and regulations, the Directors, secretary and other senior officers
of the Company at any time, whether at present or in the past, and
the liquidator or trustees (if any) acting or who have acted in relation to
any of the affairs of the Company and everyone of them, and everyone
of their heirs, executors and administrators, shall be indemnified and
secured harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company from
and against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses
which they or any of them, their or any of their heirs, executors or
administrators, shall or may incur or sustain by or by reason of any
act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of their
duty, or supposed duty, in their respective offices or trusts; and none
of them shall be answerable for the acts, receipts, neglects or defaults
of the other or others of them or for joining in any receipts for the sake
of conformity, or for any bankers or other persons with whom any
moneys or effects belonging to the Company shall or may be lodged
or deposited for safe custody, or for insufficiency or deficiency of any
security upon which any moneys of or belonging to the Company
shall be placed out on or invested, or for any other loss, misfortune or
damage which may happen in the execution of their respective offices
or trusts, or in relation thereto: provided that this indemnity shall not
extend to any matter in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may
attach to any of said persons.

The Company has taken out liability insurance to provide
appropriate coverage for the Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REVIEW OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Hung Ka Hai,
Clement, Dr. Zhu Guobin and Dr. Zang Yunzhi. The main duties
of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board in providing an
independent review of the completeness, accuracy and fairness
of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021 of the Group, as well as the efficiency and
effectiveness of the Group’s operations and internal controls.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021,
including the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group. The Audit Committee is in the opinion that the consolidated
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the
statutory requirements and that adequate disclosures have been
made in the annual report.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on
Wednesday, 25 May 2022. For the details, please refer to the
notice of the annual general meeting which will be published
and dispatched to the shareholders of the Company as soon
as practicable in accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association and the Listing Rules.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

(@)  For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Friday, 20 May 2022 to Wednesday, 25 May 2022 (both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company may be registered, for the purposes of ascertaining
Shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. In order to be eligible to
attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting,
all share transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Service Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 19
May 2022.

(b)  For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, 1 June 2022 to Monday, 6 June 2022 (both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares of the
Company may be registered, for the purposes of ascertaining
Shareholders’ entitlement for the proposed final dividend. The
record date for the proposed final dividend shall be Monday, 6
June 2022. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend,
all share transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 31
May 2022.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Pursuant to the waiver obtained from the Stock Exchange, based
on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
public float of at least 20.0024% and 20.1817% of the Company’s
issued Shares from the date of listing to 4 July 2019, being the
date of issue of additional Shares upon exercise of over-allotment
options, and from such date to the date of this report respectively.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and of
the consolidated assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
financial years, is set out on page 304.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu shall retire in the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for their re-appointments as auditor of
the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

By order of the Board
China East Education Holdings Limited

Wu Wei
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2022
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA EAST EDUCATION
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(PEIRAHEERBRAR)

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 185 to 303, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2021 and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

Key audit matter
BREEXSEE
QOccurence of revenue recognition in relation to tuition fees

B HS RPN ARER

We identified revenue, referring to note 6 of the
consolidated financial statements, as a key audit matter
due to its significance to the consolidated financial
statements and volume of transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2021.

TR A RAREZEEIHNEHEE20214F
12ANBIEFERAEMBRERRZIENEEN - F2
BifrR e M SRR TG ©

Tuition fees are generally collected in advance at
the enrollment or at the beginning of each school
year for courses over one year. Tuition fees received
from students but not earned are initially recorded in
contract liabilities, and then recognised over the relevant
period of the applicable courses. Revenue is one of
the key performance indicators of the Group. Given
the significant balance and volume of transactions
processed, we therefore consider the revenue
recognition as a key audit matter.

BE RN ABRR BB —FORESBFHRBIIEA
WE - (e BAWEIERRRNEEBY T CHENREHE
& - e EARIEAESREER - WA E5EHH
REBIER 2 — - ERNERERITETRHE - 17
F LG AFERIR BB EIZFE ©

The accounting policy of revenue recognition and
analysis of revenue are included in notes 4 and 6 to the
consolidated financial statements, respectively.
WATERRBAS T A BED RIE N GFEE
BizE4 K6 -

BUbr e e

China East Education Holdings Limited
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RARELEEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RTHERNTEEBRELSIR

Our procedures in relation to revenue recognition of
tuition fees included:

ATEHRERARRAZBZEFEE

= obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design, implementation and operating effectiveness
of Group’s key internal controls relating to revenue
recognition process;

= T%&ﬁﬁ ;x@EWAE BRI ERA
EREEIERVERET ~ B SB AN

- on a sample basis, verifying the existence of the
students in the financial year by checking the
attendance records and the student register

system;
- BBRENYEHERBAEZMESHMERERIE
FEBERTER

- on a sample basis, checking the existence of
the students in the financial year by interviewing
students;

-  BEESBAEAMEK
R

RERMRFERERSESE

= performing recalculation of the amount of contract
liabilities and revenue recognised during the year;
and

-  EFAERFAERNAOAEREASE &

- performing analytical procedures to assess the
reasonableness of revenue recognised during the

year.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

Htp &R
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HERAZFERER DT
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Wong Shun Yu.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 March 2022

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income &4 E&R £t 2 ElER

Revenue
Cost of revenue

Gross profit

Other income and expenses

Other gains and losses

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Research and development expenses
Finance costs

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Earnings per share
— Basic (RMB cents)

— Diluted (RMB cents)

YA
LUNDEN

E7

HABRA R
Hpto o zs N g 18
HERMX

TR

ER

BTSN

T A A1)

PSR
FRE N & 2 E U AR

FRAF)
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NOTES
Pt

10

i
14

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 ALEFE

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A3181LEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREETIT
4,139,700 3,648,892
(2,027,540) (1,680,059)
2,112,160 1,968,833
130,857 190,802
(52,299) (127,266)
(988,265) (829,039)
(541,756) (569,750)
(30,797) (43,779)
(161,123) (146,053)
468,777 443,748
(166,611) (186,134)
302,166 257,614
13.79 11.75
13.28 11.28
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As at 31 December 2021
72021412 8318

Non-current assets
Property and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Deferred tax assets
Deposits paid for acquisition of
leasehold lands
Deposits for rental
Deposits for utilities and others

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Other financial assets
— measured at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”)

— measured at amortised cost
Tax recoverable
Time deposits
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Tax liabilities
Lease liabilities
Contract liabilities

Net current assets

NOTES
BiEE
FRBEE
LI EY G 15
EREEE 16
BIETIE A E 17
WERS LB iEe
Hekse
KEE REMIZS
REBEE
FE 18
B 5 Rk E b EUGRIE 19
HibomEE 20
— AR BEFELG
Az (A2 REE
STEXEF AEBR])
— RN 2
EREEEN
TE BAfE SR 21
RITEBRERS 21
wREAE
B 5 R EMERFIE 22
MIBEE
HEBE 23
GHBEE 24
REBEERE

Total assets less current liabilities ZEEZAERRBEE

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &4 B &k R &R

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARETIT
1,934,515 1,415,733
2,322,911 1,926,746
5,772 5,360
27,000 133,186
23,506 25,332
7,963 7,991
4,321,667 3,514,348
65,134 56,250
275,300 180,103
612,268 509,173
- 390,000
5,834 1,079
2,143,226 2,198,016
2,212,294 2,972,325
5,314,056 6,306,946
676,006 577,561
90,994 126,107
387,774 338,510
1,390,853 1,384,697
2,545,627 2,426,875
2,768,429 3,880,071
7,090,096 7,394,419




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued) %4 B1 1Ak R 5 (&

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Contract liabilities
Government grants

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

The consolidated financial statements on pages 185 to 303 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24
March 2022 and signed on its behalf of:

DIRECTOR

Wu Wei
R

EF

FRBEE
HERE
BRAE
T BY

BEFE

BARK
[EEN
G

EEAE

Xd

As at 31 December 2021
® 2021412 A31H

As at 31 December

M12831H
NOTES 2021 2020
BisE 20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
23 1,305,514 1,279,378
24 40,751 65,136
5,101 9,867
1,351,366 1,354,381
5,738,730 6,040,038
25 192 193
5,738,538 6,039,845
5,738,730 6,040,038
HNFE185E303E MR VB MERLES
BR2022F3 A24 BB RIFHEE T - WA
UTALTRAERE
Xiao Guoqing
HEE
DIRECTOR
-2
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity &&= &

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RARER AL
Share-
based  Statutory
Share Share Capital  payments surplus  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
MR 5
EfN  iEES

kx  RieE EAGER  XHREE WE  Bed &t
RMBO0O ~ RMB'OO0 ~ RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'O00
AEETT ARBTL ARETRL ARETL ARBTL ARETR ARBTRL

(note a)
(Htzka)
At 1 January 2020 1202061 A1H 193 4,306,625 166,947 101,793 206,783 1,348,061 6,120,402
Profit and total comprehensive income £ A |t 2 E Kz
for the year b - - - = - 2576814 257614
Recognition of equity-settled TR INES £ E R
share-based payments (note 26) S (FizE26) - - - 76,166 - - 76,166
Issue of new shares upon TR ET
exercise of share options HRH
(note 25(i)) & (note 26) (Hf5E251) K (i +26) - 20,473 - (12478 = - 7,995
Dividend distribution (note 13) REAE (F1:E13) - (422,139 - - - - (422,139
Transfer a% - - - - 27,224 (27,224) =
At 31 December 2020 12020F 128318 193 3,904,959 156,947 165,481 234,007 1,578,451 6,040,038

Profit and total comprehensive income A% 2 E iz

for the year a5 - - - - - 302166 302,166
Recognition of equity-settled BRNER EE O

share-based payments (note 26) T (MzE6) - - - 56,180 - - 56,180
Issue of new shares upon TP ERERET

exercise of share options it 4l

(note 25(ii) & (note 26) (B 251 B2 (i 7£26) 1 35,840 - (21,500) - - 14,341
Repurchase and cancellation of shares B2 [+ 4Rk (5 (s

(note 25() ) @  (186,791) - - - - (186,793)
Transaction costs attrioutable to BE R EROEER

repurchase and cancellation of SHA

shares - (205) - - - - (205)
Dividend distribution (note 13) REA K (HzH13) - (486,997) - - - - (486,997)
Transfer EEb - - - - 34006  (34,09%) -
At 31 December 2021 R2021612R318 192 3,266,806 156,947 200,161 268,103 1,846,521 5,738,730

188 China East Education Holdings Limited - HESRAFHEERERAHE




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued) s & B2 B R (&)

Note:

Pursuant to the relevant laws in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”), the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC shall make
appropriations from after-tax profit to non-distributable reserve funds
as determined by the management of the relevant PRC subsidiaries.
These reserves include: (i) general reserve of the limited liabilities
companies and (i) the development fund of schools.

For PRC subsidiaries with limited liability, they are required to
make annual appropriations to general reserve of 10% of after-
tax profits as determined under the PRC laws and regulations
at each year-end until the balance reaches 50% of the relevant
PRC entity’s registered capital.

According to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, for
private school that does not require for reasonable return, it is
required to appropriate to development fund of not less than
25% of the net income of the relevant schools as determined
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in the PRC. The development fund shall be used for the
construction or maintenance of the schools or procurement or
upgrading of educational equipment. When the development
fund is used, the reserve will be transferred back to retained
profits directly.

According to the Implementation Rules of the Law for
Promoting Private Education of the PRC ((FFEEA R HEMER
WHERAEEEHEH)) which took effect on 1 September
2021, it is required for for-profit private school to appropriate
to development fund of not less than 10% of the net income of
the relevant school as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the PRC. The development
fund shall be used for construction or maintenance of the
school or procurement or upgrading of educational equipment.
When the development fund is used, the reserve will be
transferred back to retained profits directly.

For the year ended 31 December 2021

BT -

HE20215 12 A31 BIEEE

@ IREBRPEARLAE((HE])BEEE -
N B AP B B B A BB TR 1805 ) B
HERBEFENBRAREEEBE TN A
DIRFEES -  ZERBRE  (VBREAM
NAM—RRHE RBREEESD -
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Z&EHE&RER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31B1LEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT AR®ETT

OPERATING ACTIVITIES REF
Profit before tax FREM 468,777 443,748
Adjustments for: FEIFE -
Finance costs BEKA 161,123 146,053
Interest income from time deposits TR IR TS 54
and bank balances FBEUWA (53,667) (104,125)
Interest income from entrusted loans ZEERF EWA (22,161) (8,323)
Depreciation of property and equipment YR EETE 313,527 323,862
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 306,959 279,347
Release of asset-related government grants 2 /E EHBEBT /B (5,182) (2,749)
Gains on disposals of property and B EY KR FER RS
equipment (344) (640)
Losses from termination of lease agreements 4% | S 17 518 280 984
Gains on other financial assets measured AR BEFTETR ABEA
at FVTPL HibemEER (21,300) (39,581)
Equity-settled share-based payments DNESEENRDAERAS
expense INLb3 56,180 76,166
EIAERRSEENES
Covid-19-related rent concessions B= - (22,622)
Unrealised net foreign exchange losses REIRE H EEFEE 47,128 108,563
Operating cash flow before movements LEESEBRINLE
in working capital Ben= 1,251,320 1,200,683
Increase in inventories FEEM (8,884) (4,537)
Increase in trade and other receivables E 5 & HAb EUGRIAIE N (67,954) (11,439)
Decrease in deposits for utilities and others /KB & & Hibig £ R 28 4,239
Increase in trade and other payables Z 5 R EAE IR
=yl 28,463 128,624
Decrease in contract liabilities BHEaBERD (18,229) (5,781)
Cash generated from operations REELNRS 1,184,744 1,311,789
Income taxes paid B ATEHEL (206,891) (199,898)
Net cash from operating activities K TRENFTISIR 2 F 5 977,853 1,111,891

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued) ZREIREFRER (&

INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Interest received from time deposits BN E BAfF SR R 8R 1T
and bank balances EERT B
Interest received from entrusted loans WEZ T E A8

HEME R REOERIA

Proceeds on disposals of property
and equipment

Purchases of property and equipment FEE MR R
Purchases of leasehold lands BEMETH
Payment for right-of-use assets ERREEENK
Payments for rental deposits MeRe NN
Withdraw! of rental deposits REEZS
Purchases of other financial assets EEHMERMEE
Redemptions of other financial assets fBE A& R & E
Placement of time deposits BT RER

REEERE
WEHAE T HNE RS

Withdrawal of time deposits
Deposits paid for acquisition
of leasehold lands

Deposits paid for development B RERS

Withdrawal deposits paid for development RRENHEES

Asset-related government grants BEEMRBRN BN
Net cash used in investing activities KB EHFAR S 55
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEE

TTERB AR P 1S50R
78 [ Ko FE SHA AR 153K

Proceeds from exercise of share options
Payment on repurchase and
cancellation of shares

Transaction costs attributable to repurchase  B&[E] & 7 $EA% 1D
and cancellation of shares FEIEZRZ Z AR
Payment on dividend paid EAREAK
Repayments of lease liabilities BEHEARE
Interests paid ERFE
Net cash used in financing activities REREIFTRIR & F 5
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ~ IR& KRIFEZEEWRD
FEE

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of F¥3 4 MRS EEY
the year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes R L
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the ~ FRIRE RIBELZEY (BNETT
year, representing bank balances and cash &8 NMIRE)

Xd

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A3181LEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T AREETIT
46,416 138,697

22 161 8,323
4,022 5,218
(763,059) (332,455)
(248,468) (98,988)
(6,434) =
(3,800) (7,002)
4,172 2,370
(3,695,937) (4,489,310)
3,995,247 4,097,231
(2,526,835) (2,198,016)
2,591,481 1,923,700
(27,000) (133,186)
(28,560) =
8,568 =
416 6,277
(627,610) (1,077,141)
14,341 7,995
(186,793) =
(205) =
(486,997) (422,139)
(241,408) (244,518)
(161,123) (146,053)
(1,062,185) (804,715)
(711,942) (769,965)
2,972,325 3,882,953
(48,089) (140,663)
2,212,294 2,972,325
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

China East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and registered
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law Chapter 22 of the Cayman Islands on 4
October 2018. Its shares have been listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) since 12 June 2019 (the “Listing”). Its ultimate
controlling parties are Mr. Wu Junbao, Mr. Wu Wei and
Mr. Xiao Guogqing, collectively referred as the “Controlling
Equity Holders”. The registered office of the Company is
located at Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands and the principal
place of business in PRC is No. 1009 Xuelin Road, Vocational
Education Town, Yaohai District, Hefei City, Anhui Province,
the PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are mainly engaged in the
operation of vocational education institutions. Details of the
subsidiaries are disclosed in note 32. The Company and its
subsidiaries are collectively referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (‘RMB”), which is the functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries.

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 81 15 8% Mz (@)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Under the relevant PRC laws and regulations requirement,
the Company is restricted to independently or jointly operate
most of vocational and training business. In preparation for
the Listing, the Group has entered into a series of contractual
arrangements with the Controlling Equity Holders to maintain
and exercise the control over the operation of Anhui Xinhua
Education Group Co., Ltd. (Z#EEHE EEAER A T)
(“Anhui Xinhua Education”), and to obtain all of its entire
economic benefits (the “Contractual Arrangements”). The
Contractual Arrangements were entered into by a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, Hefei Xinhua Chuangzhi
Education Management Co., Ltd. (AR EAIEHE SRR
R~ 7)) (“Xinhua Chuangzhi”) with Anhui Xinhua Education,
Nanjing Culinary Technical School (R 2 6t LE2RK)
(“Nanjing Culinary”), the Controlling Equity Holders and
Mr. Ge Xiaoliang, which, effective from 30 November 2018,
enable Xinhua Chuangzhi and the Group to:

° exercise effective financial and operational control over
Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary;

° exercise equity holders’ voting rights of Anhui Xinhua
Education and Nanjing Culinary;

o receive substantially all economic returns generated
by Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary in
consideration for the business support, technical and
consulting services provided by the Group;

° obtain an irrevocable and exclusive right to purchase
the entire equity interest in Anhui Xinhua Education
and Nanjing Culinary from the Controlling Equity
Holders and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang at nil consideration or a
minimum purchase price permitted under PRC laws
and regulations. The Group may exercise such options
at any time until it has acquired all equity interests and/
or all assets of Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing
Culinary. In addition, Anhui Xinhua Education and
Nanjing Culinary are not allowed to sell, transfer, or
dispose any assets, or make any distributions to its
equity holders without prior consent of the Group; and

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED 2. HZENBHRREIEE (Z
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

e obtain a pledge over the entire equity interest of Anhui . EERERRBEEAREEZERL
Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary from the ERBHEZHNEHNERER
Controlling Equity Holders and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang as FTEEERAE DT - (F
collateral security for all of the amounts Anhui Xinhua BEEHENE RE R AR
Education and Nanjing Culinary due to the Group 772N & B BT 8 5RIE /Y 3K 1 4
and to secure performance of the Controlling Equity R WHERERERFTE AR
Holders’ and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang’s obligations under the BEERIEEBTEAOLHT
Contractual Arrangements. WEE -

Consequently, the Company regards Anhui Xinhua Education At ARRB LRI EHE MER

and Nanjing Culinary as indirect subsidiaries. THAAEEHRB AR -

The following balances and amounts of the Anhui Xinhua TRBHERE REWE LR RE

Education and its subsidiaries and Nanjing Culinary were RGNS REE WALLRE M

included in the consolidated financial statements: WRNA -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT ARBTT

Revenue A 3,994,769 3,560,963
Profit before tax FRATEF 499,653 608,921

As at 31 December

M12H831H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARBTT

Non-current assets ERBEE 3,669,826 3,232,275
Current assets MENVE E 2,203,996 1,947,921
Current liabilities mBBE 1,850,589 1,741,225
Non-current liabilities IEMEAE 1,338,354 1,353,830
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the
current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first
time, which are mandatorily effective for the annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2021 for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 Reform — Phase 2
and HKFRS 16

In addition, the Group has early applied the Amendment to
HKFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30
June 2021”.

In addition, the Group applied the agenda decision of the
IFRS Interpretations Committee (the “Committee”) of the
International Accounting Standards Board issued in June
2021 which clarified the costs an entity should include
as “estimated costs necessary to make the sale” when
determining the net realisable value of inventories.

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current
year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
positions and performance for the current and prior years
and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

E2021F 12 A31 BHILFE

3. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and

amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not

yet effective:

HKFRS 17

Amendments to HKFRS 3
Amendments to HKFRS 10

and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1
and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 16

Amendments to HKAS 37

Amendments to HKFRSs

Insurance Contracts and the related
Amendments?

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework'

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current and related
amendments to Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 (2020)?

Disclosure of Accounting Policies?

Definition of Accounting Estimates?

Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction?

Property, Plant and Equipment —
Proceeds before Intended Use'

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling
a Contract’

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2018-2020!

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2022.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

Except for the amendments to HKFRSs mentioned below,
the directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements in
the foreseeable future.

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction

The amendments narrow the scope of the recognition
exemption of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets in
paragraphs 15 and 24 of HKAS 12 Income Taxes so that it no
longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give
rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.

As disclosed in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, for leasing transactions in which the tax
deductions are attributable to the lease liabilities, the
Group applies HKAS 12 requirements to the relevant
assets and liabilities separately. Temporary differences on
initial recognition of the relevant assets and liabilities are
not recognised due to application of the initial recognition
exemption.

Upon the application of the amendments, the Group will
recognise a deferred tax asset (to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary difference can be utilised) and a
deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable temporary
differences associated with the right-of-use assets and the
lease liabilities.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (continued)

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with early application
permitted. As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts
of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities which are subject
to the amendments amounted to RMB1,706,457,000 and
RMB1,693,288,000 respectively. The Group is still in the
process of assessing the full impact of the application of the
amendments.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. For the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, information is
considered material if such information is reasonably
expected to influence decisions made by primary
users. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

EREET(ERMBRERER)
(BEBMBREED]) (&

B gt ERIE 1257 (BFTAS) EE—
RHEENEERAGEHEBRETH
R (&)

ZEEFTAR2023F1 A1B®HZ
BRANFEREHBER - B
ARFFRFERMA - K2021F12 A 31
B BETZSEITARNFERE
EEAMEAGRNEREBES A
AR#1,706,457,0007T & A R#&
1,698,288,0007T ° A& B HEE
FERZFETANEEZLE

REVBBRRNBAREEREAS
aHBR

41 HAMBRRAOMREE

G AUMBRREREELE
AR ASEMNBEMERE
ERRE - LR BEE AW B]R
KNS WABEHNGIERD
e ETTAFPELMRE -
AEEERBERA/EKXN - M
B KA MBS |E IR A B
RFrESF EMRAN EmRA)
KB R AR PR E B8

BEE -
GARERRVRE LN
R TS R
MRS BRI A A R
ENETFEMIARS) -

FE s RS — AR IR A P i %
BN REZ AR BEES
o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.1

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements (continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are accounted for in
accordance with HKFRS 16, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or
value in use in HKAS 36 /mpairment of Assets.

For financial instruments which are transacted at fair
value and a valuation technique that unobservable
inputs is to be used to measure fair value in subsequent
periods, the valuation technique is calibrated so that at
initial recognition the results of the valuation technique
equals the transaction price.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;
and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

4.2 Significant accounting policies
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when
the Company:

o has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee
when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the
practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group’s voting rights in an investee are sufficient to
give it power, including:

° the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights
relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of
the other vote holders;

° potential voting rights held by the Group, other
vote holders or other parties;

° rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

° any additional facts and circumstances that
indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the
current ability to direct the relevant activities at the
time that decisions need to be made, including
voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Revenue frorm contracts with custormers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a
series of distinct goods or services that are substantially
the same.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is
met:

° the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or

° the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to payment for
performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct good
or service.

Contract liabilities represent the Group’s obligation to
transfer services to the students for which the Group
has received tuition fees and fees for ancillary services
from the students.

4.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement
of progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation

Input method

The progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation is measured based on input
method, which is to recognise revenue on the basis
of the Group’s efforts or inputs (mainly representing
teaching staff costs, rental expenses and depreciation
of school premises) to the satisfaction of a performance
obligation relative to the total expected inputs to the
satisfaction of that performance obligation, that best
depict the Group’s performance in transferring control
of goods or services.

Tuition fees are generally paid in advance at the
beginning of each courses, and are initially recorded
as contract liabilities. The portion of tuition payments
received from students but not earned is recorded as
contract liabilities. Amounts which will be earned within
one year is reflected as a current liability and those
which will be earned beyond one year is reflected as a
non-current liability.

Leases
Definition of a lease
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract

conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 81 15 8% Mz (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continueqd)

4.2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

Definition of a lease (continueq)

For contracts entered into or modified on or after
the date of initial application or arising from business
combinations, the Group assesses whether a contract
is or contains a lease based on the definition under
HKFRS 16 at inception, modification date or acquisition
date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the
contract are subsequently changed.

The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and
one or more additional lease or non-lease components,
the Group allocates the consideration in the contract
to each lease component on the basis of the relative
stand-alone price of the lease component and
the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.

Non-lease components are separated from lease
component and are accounted for by applying other
applicable standards.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of staff apartments that
have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option. Lease payments on short-term leases are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis or
another systematic basis over the lease term.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Leases (continued)
The Group as a lessee (continued)
Right-of-use assets
The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

o the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability;

° any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received; and

o any initial direct costs incurred by the Group.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities
other than adjustments to lease liabilities resulting from
Covid-19-related rent concessions in which the Group
applied the practical expedient.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4., HEUBBRRNEREEREAE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT FHBUCR ()

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 42 BREEECR#E)
Leases (continued) HE (&
The Group as a lessee (continued) AEFEZFRBAL (E)
Right-of-use assets (continued) EHEEE (8)

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful life.
Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful
life and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (“HKFRS 9”) and initially
measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair value at
initial recognition are considered as additional lease
payments and included in the cost of right-of-use
assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid at that
date. In calculating the present value of lease payments,
the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4. HZEEUBHRRNGREEREASD
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT TR (8)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease liabilities (continued)

The lease payments are fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
assets) whenever:

° the lease term has changed or there is a change
in the assessment of exercise of a purchase
option, in which case the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using a revised discount rate at the
date of reassessment.

o the lease payments change due to changes
in market rental rates following a market rent
review, in which cases the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using the initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line
item on the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4., HEUBBRRNEREEREAE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT FTBUR (88)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 42 BRNEIEBOR(E

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continueq)

Lease modiifications

Except for Covid-19-related rent concessions in which
the Group applied the practical expedient, the Group
accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if:

o the modification increases the scope of the lease
by adding the right to use one or more underlying
assets; and

o the consideration for the leases increases by an
amount commensurate with the stand-alone price
for the increase in scope and any appropriate
adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect
the circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as
a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 425 BI 5 8RR KT (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease modifications (continued)

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to the
relevant right-of-use asset.

When the modified contract contains a lease
component and one or more additional lease or
non-lease components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the modified contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone
price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-
alone price of the non-lease components.

Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has
elected to apply the practical expedient not to assess
whether the change is a lease modification if all of the
following conditions are met:

. the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the
same as, or less than, the consideration for the
lease immediately preceding the change;

° any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June
2022; and

o there is no substantive change to other terms and
conditions of the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4., HEUBBRRNEREEREAE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT FHBUCR ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 42 BREEECR#E)
Leases (continued) HE (&
The Group as a lessee (continued) AEFEZFRBAL (E)

Covid-19-related rent concessions (continued)

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts
for changes in lease payments resulting from rent
concessions the same way it would account for
the changes applying HKFRS 16 if the changes are
not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of
lease payments are accounted for as variable lease
payments. The related lease liabilities are adjusted
to reflect the amounts forgiven or waived with a
corresponding adjustment recognised in the profit or
loss in the period in which the event occurs.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will
be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as government
grants in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related
assets.

Government grants related to income that are
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they become receivable. Such grants are
presented under “other income”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Employee benefits

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit
schemes and and Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid as and when employees rendered the services.
All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense unless another HKFRS requires or permits the
inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to
employees (such as wages and salaries and annual
leave) after deducting any amount already paid.
Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments transactions
Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees are

measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at
the grant date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payments transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees (continueq)

The fair value of the equity-settled share-based
payments determined at the grant date without
taking into consideration all non-market vesting
conditions is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate
of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with
a corresponding increase in equity (share-based
payments reserve). At the end of each reporting period,
the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity
instruments expected to vest based on assessment
of all relevant non-market vesting conditions. The
impact of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate,
with a corresponding adjustment to the share-based
payments reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payments reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payments reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) &5

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
taxation because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
be reversed in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of each
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
each reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Taxation (continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-
of-use assets and the related lease liabilities, the
Group first determines whether the tax deductions
are attributable to the right-of-use assets or the lease
liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions
are attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies
HKAS 12 Income Taxes requirements to right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities separately. Temporary
differences on initial recognition of the relevant right-
of-use assets and lease liabilities are not recognised
due to application of the initial recognition exemption.
Temporary differences arising from subsequent revision
to the carrying amounts to right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities, resulting from remeasurement of lease
liabilities and lease modification that are not subject to
initial recognition exemption are recognised on the date
of remeasurement or modification.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied to the same taxable entity by the
same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or
loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Property and equipment

Property and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the supply of services or for
administrative purposes (other than properties under
construction as described below). Property and
equipment are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for supply
or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include any
costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.
Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property and equipment when completed
and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

When the Group makes payments for ownership
interests of properties which includes both leasehold
land and building elements, the entire consideration is
allocated between the leasehold land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values at
initial recognition. To the extent the allocation of the
relevant payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land is presented as “right-of-use assets” in
the consolidated statement of financial position. When
the consideration cannot be allocated reliably between
non-lease building element and undivided interest in
the underlying leasehold land, the entire properties are
classified as property and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the
cost of items of property and equipment other than
properties under construction less their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Research and development expenses

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

When no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Impairment on property and equipment and right-of-
use assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its property and equipment
and right-of-use assets to determine whether there
is any indication that these assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if

any).

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE20215 12 A31 BHIEEE

REVBBERNEREERERS

STBUR (8)
42 BRGFBER#E)
Y2 GR 15 (4E)

MENKREBRE (EEWER
SN rERRANBEFIREE
EEMFAERAFHANER
SEMEE o EETAI A FEE - R
HREERTETER S @RS
HiRies - MAERMGEEH
TERAELEEAR -

MERERFBERE N L EXREDR
BEFREETEEERRE
PN a8 B AR A RERR o M E T
LHERMERRBEREENET
MR EEEERNEMRS
RREEERAERNER
WM FERR ©

R

FRiE g > X ELE A HAR
AR -

FEABELEMNETEER R
R RABEHREESHRE

RSB

WERREARCHEEER
1

RERERR  AEEZER
BERERFH 2 MERZEN
LEMEEEMNREER  UE
EBESPRBRLBEES D
BREERK - AP
F - AlERFrHEEE 2K
Ol &% - AEERERR @
BIHEE o

Annual Report 2021 -« —E= —FF3{




"

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Impairment on property and equipment and right-of-
use assets (continueq)

The recoverable amount of property and equipment
and right-of-use assets are estimated individually. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
individually, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment,
corporate assets are allocated to the relevant cash-
generating unit when a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be established, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be established. The recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit or group of
cash-generating units to which the corporate asset
belongs, and is compared with the carrying amount
of the relevant cash-generating unit or group of cash-
generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) for which the estimates of future cash
flows have not been adjusted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 81 15 8% Mz (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment on property and equipment and right-of-
use assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
For corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
which cannot be allocated on a reasonable and
consistent basis to a cash-generating unit, the Group
compares the carrying amount of a group of cash-
generating units, including the carrying amounts of
the corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units, with
the recoverable amount of the group of cash-generating
units. In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets
on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit or the group of cash-generating
units. The carrying amount of an asset is not reduced
below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and
zero. The amount of the impairment loss that would
otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
pro rata to the other assets of the unit or the group of
cash-generating units. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash generating unit
or the group of cash-generating units) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit or the group of cash-generating
units) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on a weighted average method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories
less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale. Costs necessary to make
the sale include incremental costs directly attributable
to the sale and non-incremental costs which the Group
must incur to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are initially
measured in accordance with HKFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (“HKFRS 15”). Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”)) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Financial instruments (continued)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income and interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts and payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset or financial liability, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

° the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash
flows; and

° the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

REVBBRRNEREEREAS
TR (&)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuea) 42 BREEECREE)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continueqd)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”):

° the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling and
collecting contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured
at FVTPL, except that at initial recognition of a
financial asset the Group may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in fair value of an equity
investment in other comprehensive income if that equity
investment is neither held for trading nor contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
applies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

M

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost and is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset, except for
financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired (see below). For financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired,
interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset from the next reporting period.
If the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial
instrument improves so that the financial asset
is no longer credit-impaired, interest income
is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset from the beginning of the reporting period
following the determination that the asset is no
longer credit-impaired.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for

being measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or
designated as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 425 BI 5 8RR KT (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
Z£2021F12 A31 HILFE

REVBBRRNEREEREAS
TR (&)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 42 BREEECREE)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continueqd)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

(i) Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any dividend earned on the
financial asset and is included in the “other gains
and losses” line item.

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9

The Group performs impairment assessment under
expected credit losses (“ECL”) model on financial assets
(including trade and other receivables, deposits for
rental, deposits for utilities and others, other financial
assets measured at amortised cost, time deposits
and bank balances) which are subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9. The amount of ECL is
updated at each reporting dates to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4., HEUBBRRNEREEREAE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT TBCR (8
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 42 BREEECR#E)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
(“12m ECL”) represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after each reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions
at the reporting date as well as the forecast of future
conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, in which case the Group recognises lifetime
ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should
be recognised is based on significant increases in
the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continueqd)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at each reporting date
with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition. In
making this assessment, the Group considers
both quantitative and qualitative information that
is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

° an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial instrument’s
external (if available) or internal credit rating;

° significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit
default swap prices for the debtor;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) &5

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i) Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

o existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;

o an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of the
debtor;

o an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Group has
reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk
and revises them as appropriate to ensure that
the criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount becomes
past due.

4.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
Z£2021F12 A31 HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continueqd)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i) Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due unless the Group
has reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is
more appropriate.

(iiy  Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial
asset is credit-impaired includes observable data
about the following events:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i)

(iv)

Credit-impaired financial assets (continued)

(@  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

(c)  the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having granted
to the borrower a concession(s) that the
lender(s) would not otherwise consider; or

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there
is information indicating that the counterparty is in
severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery, for example, when the
counterparty has been placed under liquidation
or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group’s
recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries
are recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continueqd)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(v} Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is
based on historical data and forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an
unbiased and probability-weighted amount that
is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. The ECL on trade
receivables are assessed individually, based on
the past default experience of the debtor, general
economic conditions of the industry in which the
debtors operate and an assessment of both the
current as well as the forward-looking information
that is available without undue cost or effort at the
end of each year.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and
the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4, HFEVBBRRNEREERERS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT STBUR (8)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 42 BREEER(E

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(v)  Measurement and recognition of ECL (continued)

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss
in profit or loss for all financial instruments by
adjusting their carrying amount, with the exception
of trade and other receivables, deposits for rental
and deposits for utilities and others where the
corresponding adjustment is recognised through
a loss allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continuead)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definition of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments
is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

All financial liabilities including trade and other payables
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable, is recognised

in profit or loss.
Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 4, the management of the Group is
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the management of
the Group has made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (continued)

Contractual Arrangements

The Group conducts a substantial portion of the business
through Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary in the
PRC due to regulatory restrictions on foreign ownership in the
Group’s schools in the PRC. The Group does not have any
equity interest in Anhui Xinhua Education or Nanjing Culinary.
The management of the Group assessed whether or not the
Group has control over Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing
Culinary based on whether the Group has the power over
Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary, has rights
to variable returns from its involvement with Anhui Xinhua
Education and Nanjing Culinary, and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over Anhui Xinhua Education
and Nanjing Culinary. After assessment, the management
of the Group concluded that the Group has control over
Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary as a result
of the Contractual Arrangements and other measures and
accordingly, the assets, liabilities and their operating results
of Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary are included
in the consolidated financial statements for both years or
since the respective dates of establishment, whichever is the
shorter period.

Nevertheless, the Contractual Arrangements and other
measures may not be as effective as direct legal ownership
in providing the Group with direct control over Anhui Xinhua
Education, Nanjing Culinary and uncertainties presented by
the PRC legal system could impede the Group’s beneficiary
rights of the results, assets and liabilities of Anhui Xinhua
Education and Nanjing Culinary. The management of the
Group, based on the advice of its legal counsel, considers
that the Contractual Arrangements among Xinhua Chuangzhi,
Anhui Xinhua Education, Nanjing Culinary, the Controlling
Equity Holders and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang are in compliance
with the relevant PRC laws and regulations and are legally
enforceable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 B #3R K MizF (&)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of each reporting period, that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of property and equipment and right-
of-use assets

Property and equipment and right-of-use assets are stated
at costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment,
if any. In determining whether an asset is impaired, the
Group has to exercise judgment and make estimation,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred
or any indicators that may affect the asset value; (2) whether
the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the
recoverable amount, in the case of value in use, the net
present value of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in estimating
the recoverable amounts including cash flow projections
and an appropriate discount rate. When it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset
(including right-of-use assets), the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the assets belongs, including allocation of corporate assets
when a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
established, otherwise recoverable amount is determined at
the smallest group of cash generating units, for which the
relevant corporate assets have been allocated. Changing the
assumptions and estimates, including the discount rates or
the growth rate in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the recoverable amounts.

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts of
property and equipment and right-of-use assets were
RMB1,934,515,000 and RMB2,322,911,000 (31 December
2020: RMB1,415,733,000 and RMB1,926,746,000)
respectively, details of which are disclosed in notes 15 and
16 respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is mainly engaged in the provision of vocational
education services in the PRC.

Revenue represents service income from tuition fees and
service fees less sales related tax, and is recognised over
time.

WAR 2 EHBER

AEBET2HETRNERHEBESS
ARTS

WA R E K BRH B R 15 EHRA N
TRIREIRISUA - HBER ERERR o

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance REGBEIEER AL HARET
obligation for contracts with customers WEARE

The majority of the contracts for provision of vocational
education services are for periods of one year or less. As
permitted under HKFRS 15, the transaction price allocated to
these unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed.

The Group’s operating segments are based on information
prepared and reported to the chief operating decision
makers (“CODM”), the board of directors of the Company,
for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment. The Group is organised into the following
segments:

(@  New East Culinary Education: providing comprehensive
culinary training programs to students who pursue a
career in becoming professional chefs;

(b)  Xinhua Internet Technology Education: providing a
wide range of information technology-related training to
students;

(c) Wontone Automotive Education: providing hands-on
auto repair skill training as well as practical knowledge
of automobile commerce;

(d)  Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry:
offering a variety of courses, including baking, desserts,
western cuisines, bartending and barista training;
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(e)  Wisezone Data Technology Education: providing short-
term programs to junior college and university students
who have already had the basic theoretical knowledge
and seek to further develop relevant practical skills;

()  Cuisine Academy: providing people with culinary skill
training on small-class settings and/or individual classes
that are delivered on an one-on-one basis; and

(90 Other miscellaneous businesses.

These segments are the basis on which the Group reports its
segment information.

The management of the Group assesses the performance of
the operating and reportable segment based on the revenue
and gross profit for the year of the Group as presented
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The accounting policies of the
reportable segment are the same as the Group’s accounting
policies described in note 4. Segment results represent the
profits earned by each segment and excluding certain other
income and expenses, other gains and losses, corporate
administrative expenses and income tax expense. No analysis
of the Group’s assets and liabilities is regularly provided to
the management of the Group for review. Inter-segment sales
are charged at cost plus approach.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by operating and reportable segments for the years
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 BI #8RR i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021 512 831 AILFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. WARDBER(E

For the year ended 31 December 2021 Bt Z2021F 12831 HIFF/Z
Omick
Xinhua Education Wisezone
New East Internet Wontone of Western Data Other
Culinary ~ Technology ~ Automotive ~ Cuisineand  Technology Cuisine  miscellaneous
Education Education Education Pastry Education Academy  businesses  Elimination Total

Hi&h ii# EE  EREER  EEEROT
THAE BRAE HELE EEAE  ATRIER ZHER  AMEERE b3 ait
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTR  ARWTz  ARMTR  ARBTR ARBTR  ARMTR  ARETR ARETR ARBTR

Revenue BA
Exteral seles pse 2082286 791,487 634,722 431,029 43,661 74,261 82,234 - 4139700
Inter-segment sales HPEEE - - - - 7649 - 104,450 (112,099) -
Segment revenue PHBA 2,082,286 791,487 634,722 431,029 51,330 74,261 186,684 (112,099 4,139,700
Results ES |
Seqment esufs 5925 W (22971 B9 (1976 117% (18502 )
Unallocated K2R
Otherincome and expenses ~ EfMARER 82,578
Other gaing and losses AR RER (52,209)
Coporateadministratie ~ ATTHER

£XDenses (120,044)
Proft before tax kbl 468,177
Income tax expense FERAR (166,611)
Proft for the year Efighl 302,166
Other segment information &5 55& 4!
Deprecatonof property ~~ MIERRENE

and equipment 116,709 69,120 78310 37,364 1,896 5,367 4,761 - 313,527
Deprecionofight-ofuse  EREEENE

assets 123,626 62,428 69,975 32121 6,772 9,740 2,07 - 306,959
Puchases of propertyend ~ EEENERHE

equipment 178,475 163,356 152,852 16,007 2,074 85 322,348 - 835,987
Additons ofright-of-use assets SEIFREEE 342,768 55,306 110,646 2,134 4224 - 170,755 - 709,833
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

6.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decermber 2020

Revenue BA
Extemal sals BuE
Iner-segment sales ABEHE
Seqment revenue APHA
Results |
Seqment resuits DEE
Unallocated E )

Other income and expenses ~ EEMARE

Other gaing and losses EfhaRER

Corporate admiistratie ~ ARHTHRY
£XPeNSEs

Proft bfore tax HAaH
Income tax expense FERRR
Proft for the year EpiaH

Other segment information £ 7 &34 4

Depreciationof property ~~ MERRENE
and equipment

Depreciation of igft-of-use ~ (FREAENRE
assets

Puchasesof propertyand ~ BENIZRiRG
equipment

Additions ofight-of-use assets EFREAE

Geographical information

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

6. WARZBER (&
B FE2020%F 1231 HIFF/E
Omick
Xinhua Education Wisezone

New East Infemet Wontone of Westemn Data Other

Cuinary ~ Technology ~ Automotive  Cuisneand ~ Technology Cuisine  miscellaneous
Education Education Education Pastry Education Academy businesses Elimination Total

GV L BE  EXGEE  ERERDT

THHE shHs EL BEHE  ADEIEM e HpEERR Hi ait
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR ARETr ARETr ARETr ARETR AREfr ARBTR ARETR
1,954,301 747583 483,203 325,29 45819 55,805 36,886 - 3,648,892
= = = = 3,000 = 89,082 (92,032) -
1,954,301 TA7 583 483,203 325,295 48819 55,805 125918 (92032 3,648,892
565,219 225,685 (64,052 (65,049) (9,456) (17.231) (13,797) - 631,318
115,600
(126262)
(176,883)
43748
(186,134)
27,614
127,922 64,056 76,008 38,304 4246 6,648 6,678 - 323,862
111,566 58,952 56,603 30,480 1424 9,669 2,653 - 9347
158,240 79.8% 67,578 21,445 118 1,750 9,231 - 338,258
163,076 120,708 145,875 15,883 91 2,755 82,487 - 531,695

The Group primarily operates in the PRC. Substantially all of

the non-current assets of the Group are located in the PRC.

Information about major customers

No single customer contributed over 10% or more of total
revenue of the Group during the years ended 31 December

2021 and 2020.

Ho B R

AEEXRETFEARES - A&E
RABDIERBEEDMNTE -

BRETEEFHER

REE2021F K2020F12 318 1k
FE o WEE-FPEREEBIWA

B910%3k LA | o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt 1R &Kzt

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 7.

Asset-related government grants B 2 A ) U 7 B

Unconditional government grants EAR BT D

Interest income from FBWAKRE

— time deposits and bank balances —TE B R R R T4 R

— entrusted loans —LFEER

Covid-19-related rent concessions B A E R A S BN
(note 16) HeEE (FisE16)

Others Hh

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8.

Gains from changes in fair value of other LAA R BE =Wt AlBEE

financial assets measured at FVTPL BWEM SR EEN AR
BEZE W
Gains on disposals of property and L E Y KR R W
equipment
Losses from termination of lease wIEEE R EE
agreements
Net foreign exchange losses b 5 St R EE

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

HAW AR B

1=

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

)

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETR AREFIT

5,182 2,749

43,097 49,831

53,667 104,125

22,161 8,323

- 22,622

6,750 3,152

130,857 190,802
HiE R EE

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETIT
21,300 39,581
344 640

(280) (984)
(73,663) (166,503)
(52,299) (127,266)




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B 1 R %Kizt

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. HIEmHAK
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBT T
Interest expenses on lease liabilities HEESBEZMERX 161,123 146,053
10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. FTB#FiRAX
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLFEE
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARET T
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (‘EIT”) B SR ([ EMETR])
— Current tax —RNEATHIE 166,347 178,576
— Under provision in prior years —BEFERETRE 676 9,276
Deferred tax credit (note 17) RIER IR S (BI3E17) (412) (1,718)
166,611 186,134

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
China East Education Investment Limited (FFBIER 5 #H B E
BB 7)) was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the
“BVI”) that are tax exempted as no business carried out in
Cayman Islands and BVI under the tax laws of the Cayman
Islands and the BVI, respectively.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2020: 16.5%)
of the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31
December 2021. The subsidiaries of the Company operating
in Hong Kong did not have tax assessable profit during both
years.

ARRIRFAERSEMKL - HE
RABBEREBRARDDINEBHD
REFSTEMIL - AR Y ERF S &
E(RBERERFR]) NABERR
BHERREY  BORBERSHS
RRBHEBRRBEEDE  ARTRF
BRSTHEREBHRRH -

EBFIERTEhEE2021F12A31H
LEFE A EH EERB I F1216.5% 1 &
(2020%F : 16.5%) 5T & ° XARINE
VI RO B R B A R B 4 N 4 R
R ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, pursuant
to the Enterprise Income Tax Law and Implementation
Regulations of the Law of the PRC, the applicable tax rate
of PRC subsidiaries is 25% (2020: 25%), except for certain
subsidiaries entitled to different preferential tax rates.

Certain subsidiaries were qualified as high-tech companies
and enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% (2020: 15%)
during the year. Details are set out below:

Name of subsidiary

MEAT A

Beijing Langjie Technology Co., Ltd.
L REAGERI AR A A

Beijing Wisezone Education Technology Co., Ltd.
IEREEERHUEEMARA R

Certain subsidiaries of the Company are entitled to the
preferential tax rate of 15% (2020: 15%) because they are
located in the western region of the PRC. Details are set out
below:

Name of subsidiary

MEAT B

Chengdu New East Culinary Vocational Training School Co., Ltd.

PREBFTER 7 2 A R R AR DI 2R B R A A

Chengdu Wisezone Technology Co., Ltd.

REBEEEREHAR AR

Chengdu Wontone Automobile Vocational Training
School Co., Ltd.

P& BT IR E R R AR AR

Sichuan Xinhua Computer Institute

)13 S B 22 e

Gansu New East Culinary Vocational Training School

HERN R TR EEI 2R

Guiyang City New East Culinary Secondary Vocational School

EGTHTRA REEP EREER

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

10. FiBHiBE (&)

REBZE2021F12A31BLLFE -
BIE T B ZE RS TUE K H B 5
Bl - IR E A FEE AR A25%
(2020 : 25%) * MEE TR B KR
MAZETRAEETEMMERRIR
Hh o

HETHBARNEATIEERSHR
MW ZH15%HEEH X (2020
F : 16%) ° FEIFHEIIAT ¢

Starting date
#2s B

1 January 2004
200441 A1H

1 January 2016
201651 A1H

Expiring date
EIH B

31 December 2023
202312 A31H

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

HRARRNETHEBRREMR
FREEISE  WEEEZE15%
(2020%F : 15%) BEEREK o FFIEH

Fan

Starting date
HE2s B

1 January 2011
201141 A1H
1 January 2016
201651 H1H
1 January 2011

20111 18
1 January 2011
201151 A1 H
1 January 2015
201551 A1H
1 January 2011
20111 A18

Expiring date
EIH B

31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030

203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2080%F12A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 81 15 8% Mz (@)

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Certain subsidiaries of the Company are entitled to the
preferential tax rate of 15% (2020: 15%) because they are
located in the western region of the PRC. Details are set out
below: (continued)

Name of subsidiary
MEAREHE

Guiyang City Xinhua Computer Secondary Vocational School
BT ESHPEBEER

Guiyang New East Culinary Institute

EGRT TEENR

Guizhou Xinhua Computer Institute

BEMESIKEN

Guizhou Wisezone Technology Co., Ltd.
EMEFERBRBRAA

Guiyang Xinhua Internet Technical School

EGHE MR T 2R

Guiyang New East Culinary Technical School

BESHRA THERTIER

Hohhot City New East Technical School

WP RN A TR R 5 B LR

Hohhot City New East Culinary Vocational Training School
R0 55 T 9T BR 7 R BB SR B B B AR

Ningxia New East Vocational Training School
EEMRITBERGEEIISRR

Shaanxi New East Culinary Training School Co., Ltd.
PREOFTER 7 RS I 2R AR AR

Shaanxi Xinhua Computer Software Training School Co., Ltd.

PR 70 5 2 A BN BE 15 5| B2 A BR A A) (formerly known as Shaankxi
Xinhua Computer Software School A F Bk 78 #7 3 B IS Bl 22 4%)

Xi'an Wontone Automobile Vocational Skills Training School
Co., Ltd.

ARERIEBREREEINIERERAA

Xinjiang New East Culinary School

BRI THEER

Yunnan Wontone Automobile Repair Vocational Training School

THBBAEBEEIBR
Yunnan New East Culinary School

TEMRT THESER

Yunnan New East Culinary Vocational Training School
TR TEEREIEIER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 HILFE

10. PRSI (&)

HRARRABEETHERRELR
REERER  WEAEZEB15%
(2020%F : 15%) MYBERH X - F1EH

TR - (48)

Starting date
s B H

1 January 2011
20111 H1H
1 January 2011
20111 A1H
1 January 2011
201141418
1 January 2016
201651 H1H
1 January 2017
2017414318
1 January 2016
201651 H1H
1 January 2016
201651 H1H
1 January 2016
201651418
1 January 2017
201741 H1H
1 August 2011
201148 A1H

1 January 2012
201251 A18

1 January 2014

201451 A1H
1 January 2016
201651 HA18
1 January 2014
201451 A1H
1 January 2015
201551 A1H
1 January 2015
201551 H18

Expiring date
E|H B

31 December 2030
2030F12H31H
31 December 2030
2080F12A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2030F12A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2030%F 12 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2030F12A31H
31 December 2030
2030%F 12 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H

31 December 2030

2030%F 12 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2030%F 12 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Certain subsidiaries of the Company are entitled to the
preferential tax rate of 15% (2020: 15%) because they are
located in the western region of the PRC. Details are set out
below: (continued)

Name of subsidiary
MEAREHE

Yunnan Xinhua Computer Vocational Training School

TR EE S IER

Chongaing City New East Culinary Vocational Training Institute

BEMINR Z AR RSS2k

Chongging Xinhua Computer Vocational Training School

BRI EEMBEIEIIER

Chongqing City Xinhua Technical School

EFTHERTISR

Chengdu New East Culinary Technical School Co., Ltd.

FERETER 5 R AR TR AR A A (formerly known as Chengdu
City Longquanyi District New East Culinary Technical School
Co., Ltd. ATTEA # T BE R B2 TR 7 R R T 2R AR A 7))

Chengdu City Shuangliu District Xinhua Technical School Co., Ltd.

BT ERENTERTERARAF

Chengdu Wontone Weilai Technical School Co., Ltd.

P B AR TEREGR AR

Chengdu Omick Western Pastry Vocational Training School

BEBER K 27 70 B B8 S B BRI ) 224

Xian New East Culinary Technical School Co., Ltd.

AR A TR TERERAT

Yunnan Xinhua Computer Secondary Vocational School

ERMMEGFERTEEEER

Huhehaote City Xinhua Technical School Co., Ltd.

SR ER TEREREEAA

Huhehaote Wontone Automobile Technical School Co., Ltd.

RS RFmEBTERTIERAEREE AT

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

10.

Fr8m ()

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

HRARRNE THBRQAHEMR
FEmIE HEEEZHE15%
(20204F : 15%) BRI K - FI5H

ST : (&

Starting date
HEIR A HA

1 January 2009
200941 A1H
1 January 2012
201241 H1H
1 January 2011
201141 H1H
1 January 2017
201751 A1H

1 January 2018
201851 H1H

1 January 2018
20181 H1H

1 January 2018
201851 A1H

1 January 2019
201951 A1H
29 May 2020
202095 H29H
2 June 2020
202046 H2H
25 June 2021
20216 H25H
11 December 2021
2021F12 4111

Expiring date
EH B

31 December 2030
2030412 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2030412 A31H

31 December 2030
2030412 A31H

31 December 2030
203012 HA31H
31 December 2030
2080%F12A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
2030%F 12 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H
31 December 2030
203012 A31H



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 10.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

FEBmX (&

FAMGHRAX TSGR

a

1B M EAD

EE KSR RROB BTGNS BRI T -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARET T
Profit before tax Grlnpevl 468,777 443,748
Tax at PRC EIT rate of 25% 1R B (b PR 1S T R 25 %84
Z R 117,194 110,937
Tax effect on expenses not deductible N AJ 0% FI Sz AT 75 5722
for tax purposes 42,957 69,464
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax B ZERF U A BT 15 52 22
purpose (12,433) (30,208)
Under provision in respect of prior years @1 & BE 2 676 9,276
Tax effect of deductible temporary RERENE R = 20T
differences not recognised % 29,905 29,854
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AR FERF B E 1B TR S 52 2 55,149 61,251
Utilisation of tax losses previously not K| F 5E Bl K HE SR EY B T B 18
recognised (29,727) (19,134)
Tax benefit on research and e RO =
development expenses (5,008) (8,017)
Income tax at concessionary rate REBR R EREH (32,102) (37,289)
166,611 186,134
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11.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 11.

Profit for the year has been arrived F P A T HBR T2 S I8
at after charging: MES -

Directors’ remuneration B

Other staff costs HAh B TAA

— salaries and other allowances —5EREMER

— retirement benefit scheme contributions — 3Rk 4& K51 & 70

— equity-settled share-based payments — AEzS &S E HIILD ST M FISE

expense
Total staff costs B TR AR
Depreciation of property and equipment #3 K % (& &
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE
Auditor’s remuneration % HE = BN

During the year ended 31 December 2021, equity-settled
share-based payments expense of RMB56,180,000 (2020:
RMB76,166,000) were recognised in profit or loss in respect
of share options of the Company. Details of transactions are
set out in note 26.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

FREN

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

3,427 3,472
1,223,347 1,151,291
86,475 82,954
55,727 75,552
1,368,976 1,313,269
313,527 323,862
306,959 279,347
3,638 3,580

NEREENRD AERHZNRX

AR%56,180,0007T (20204F : AR

#76,166,0007T) IREZE2021F12 A

STHIEFERARAERENERZA
R o XPFFIBHNHIE26 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 ALEFE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 12. EE BESTBRABREEME
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors =5

Details of the emoluments paid or payable by the Group to HZE20214F K2020F 12 A31HILF
the directors and chief executive of the Company (including B AEBENRENEARRESER
emolument for services as employee/directors of the group EETBABZME (BEXAETA
entities prior to becoming the directors of the Company) for RESZAETEEEREES &5
the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: FES RIS &) BFFIB AT

Equity-settled Retirement

Salaries share-based benefit
Directors and other payments scheme
fees allowances expense contributions Total
DUEREEMN
HER BROAEED BHRER
Yk HitriZ R XARX BE 55 &%t

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR AREMTR AR®TR  ARET:R

For the year ended & Z20215
31 December 2021 12831HLLEE
Executive directors: ~ H{TEE

Mr.Wu Wei RETE 299 600 - 21 920

Mr. Xiao Guoging HEELE 299 120 - - 419
598 720 - 21 1,339

Non-executive FNTES

directors:

Mr. Wu Junbao REBREE 299 120 - 20 439

Mr. Lu Zhen BEELE 299 - 453 - 752
598 120 453 20 1,191

Independent non- BAUITES -

executive directors:
Mr. Hung Ka Hai, HEERE
Clement 299 - - - 299

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, 3 & B %t 4 (42021
Thomas (resigned on ~ F5A31 HEHT)

31 May 2021) 124 - - _ 124
Dr. Zhu Guobin AEEEL 299 - - - 299
Dr. Zang Yunzhi S L (R 2021

(appointed on F5A3BER

31 May 2021) 1E) 175 - - - 175

897 - - - 897
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continuead)

Directors (continued)

Salaries

Directors and other
fees allowances
H5ER

L 20k HitR
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARBTIL

For the year ended & Z20205
31 December 2020 12A31HLEE
Executive directors:  #{TE S :

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

12. EE BSITRAEREE#ME

(&)

EX®)

Equity-settled Retirement

share-based benefit
payments scheme
expense  contributions Total
PAEREED
et AT E) RER
XX TR A&t

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETE  ARETT ARETL

Mr.Wu Wei RELAE 320 480 - 8 808
Mr. Xiao Guoging HEELE 320 - - - 320
640 480 - 8 1,128
Non-executive FEHMITES
directors:
Mr. Wu Junbao REREE 320 120 - 10 450
Mr. Lu Zhen BEELAE 320 - 614 = 934
640 120 614 10 1,384
Independent non- BUETES
executive directors:
Mr. Hung Ka Hai, rEEAE
Clement 320 - - - 320
Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, 3R & B 5t 4
Thomas 320 - - - 320
Dr. Zhu Guobin N 320 - - - 320
960 - - - 960

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were
paid for their services in connection with the management
of affairs of the Group entities for both years. The non-
executive directors’ and independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were for their services as directors
of the Company.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

A EFFIBMITE S HMDEREER
MEFEAREEASEEREHE
H AR H RIS M T IASAT o LA LR
FIBEATEE MBI IFTTERHF
I REERARRRESHREE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 12. 2% - BESTHBASREEMS
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (&)

Employees EE
AEBHAERERITHATTEEM

EFEENENES  BRESNZHH
BFEDR EXWE - ARREHMA

The five highest paid individuals of the Group did not include
any directors for both years whose emoluments are included
in the disclosures above. The emoluments of the five highest

paid individuals are as follows:

THFT -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T R ARETTT

Salaries and other benefits ¥ERHEMEN 7,813 10,489

Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFIFT IR 64 20
Equity-settled share-based payment g i H MR R ERER

expense XAFF 9,491 13,850

17,368 24,359

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals, other
than directors of the Company, are within the following

bands:

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000
HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000

AARREBREHFMAL (TREE
) FMEEMT -

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2021 2020

202145 20204

number of number of

employees employees

EEA" EE A

1,500,0018 722,000,000/ 7T 1 -
3,000,001# 723,500,000/ 7T 1 1
3,500,001 T 24,000,000/ 7T - 1
4,000,001 7T 24,500,000/ 7T 1 -
5,000,001 7C%5,500,000/8 7T 1 1
6,500,001 27,000,000/ 7T 1 =
7,000,001 702 7,500,00058 70 - 1
8,000,001 28,500,000/ 7T - 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

12.

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the executive directors, non-executive director,
independent non-executive directors, or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office.

No share option was granted during the year ended 31
December 2021 and 2020. Details of the share option
schemes are set out in note 26.

12.

EE BSTBRAEBREEMS

=)
(%)

AER B0 R M8 6 JE Y 3 B F(E (T 07T
B FMTEF  BUFATES
FREZSHFMA LI EAHE -
ERBEIRFMAREE L INAKRE
BRI (S -

HZE20214 K2020F12 A31 B ILFE
[§ - WEBRERERT - BIRETE
B R EE26 ©

13. DIVIDENDS 13. KE
During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, HZE2021F K£20209F12 A31H IEF
dividends for ordinary shareholders of the Company B ARRIEBRIRROREERE
recognised as distribution: DK
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31ALFE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREBTT
Final dividend for the year ended 31 HZE2020F 12 A31HIEFER
December 2020 of HK$0.135 per REAIR B & A E 8A%0.135
ordinary share (2020: HK$0.21 per BT (20204 : EE 2019412
share for the year ended 31 December 331 B It FE&/%0.21757T)
2019) and special dividend of FAF AR B AR & @A%0.135
HK$0.135 per ordinary share BIT
486,997 422,139

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final
dividend of HK$0.245 (approximately equivalent to
RMBO0.199) per ordinary share in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2021, in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$533,000,000 (approximately equivalent
to RMB433,596,000), has been proposed by the directors
of the Company at the board meeting held on 24 March
2022 and is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

AR - N ARIEEZR202243 A
UABRTHEFS SR LREREE
202112 31 H IEFE FAR#0.245
BT (HWERARKE0.1997T) B R H
BB - A5F49533,000,00058 T (4%
M AR#433,596,0007T) @ HEAEGH
FEERR AT A S FEARD RS
BB T AHEER o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

13.

14.

DIVIDENDS (continued)

A final dividend of HK$0.135 per share (approximately
equivalent to RMB0.111) and a special dividend of HK$0.135
(approximately equivalent to RMBO0.111) per share in respect
of the year ended 31 Decmber 2020, in an aggregate amount
of approximately HK$593,000,000 (approximately equivalent
to RMB486,997,000), was approved by the shareholders of
the Company in the annual general meeting held on 26 May
2021 and paid during the year ended 31 December 2021.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share

attributable to owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

Earnings: B

Earnings for the purposes of calculating FA{EstEFAREAR M FERE T

basic and diluted earnings per share HI 2 F
— attributable to owners of the Company —ZANA &% A AL

Number of shares: IRHER -
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ FA{EsFE &
shares for the purpose of calculating EXRBMNEE R

basic earnings per share INEFHE
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares ##& /&7 & AL HY) 57 2
— share options — U i

Weighted average number of ordinary ~ F{EETE SRR FHY
shares for the purpose of calculating I MARINAE T 2L
diluted earnings per share

13.

14.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

BB (&

HZE2020%F12 A31H L FE R R
B ER0.135% T (WERARK0.111
7o) R AF R B R%0.13578 7T (9E R
ARM0.1117T) + &5FM£9593,000,000
BT (HFER AR 486,997,0007T) E
720215 A26 HEBITHR R BAF K
T HEARRFIRFEAEL B ZE2021

F12A31B ILFEIRT ©
BRER

ARBERAREERERNRHER
MEETETDER A TEUE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBF T ARETT

302,166 257,614

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILEE

2021 2020
20214 20204

2,191,911,540 2,192,738,757

83,698,096 91,798,911

2,275,609,636 2,284,537,668
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

15. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 15. YIERRE

Leasehold Fumiture

improvements and Electronic Motor ~ Construction
Buidings  and structures fixtures  equipment vehicles in progress Total
BF REEER HKBREKE ETRG aE ERIR At

RMBO0O  RMBOOO ~ RMBOO0  RMBO00  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RMBI00O
ARETE  ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARETR  ARRTR

cosT A

At 1 January 2020 R202051 B 1A 418,932 732,359 550,344 349,690 51,721 53101 2,156,147
Additions FE 4970 134,215 75,737 62,843 5,740 54,753 338,258
Transfer E-+ - 73,507 - - = (73,507) -
Disposals/write-off HE /M = (154.211) (9,796) (7,606) (2,504) N VZRR)

At 31 December 2020 H20206 124318 423,902 785,870 616,280 404927 54,957 34,347 2,320,288

Additions AE 14,685 6,496 102,551 58,668 4102 649,485 835,987
Transfer g2 127,838 73,630 - - - (201,468) -
Disposals/write-off & /s - (2.977) (13978) (7,742) (1,086) - (25,783)
At 31 December 2021 20215128318 566,425 863,019 704,858 455,853 57,973 482,364 3130,492
DEPRECIATION ik 3
At 1 January 2020 202051 F1 A 121,004 109,209 264,649 219,742 35,448 - 750,232
Provided for the year FifiE 20,491 141,083 94,929 59,865 7,094 = 323,862
Eliminated on disposals/ ~ (H /Al 485 &3

write-off - (5421) (6,436) (6,783 (2,109 - (169,539)
At 31 December 2020 R2020E12A318 141,585 96,371 353,142 272,824 40,633 = 904,555
Provided for the year ENEE 24,204 127,366 97,831 57,431 6,69 - 313527
Eliminated on disposals/ & /#ishEE#

write-off - (2.977) (11,481) (6,835) (612 - (22,105)
At 31 December 2021 202112318 165,789 220,760 439,49 323,420 46,516 - 1195977

CARRYING VALUES RAR
At 31 December 2021 R2021E12A318 400,636 642,259 265,366 132,433 11,457 480364 1934515

At 31 December 2020 H2020F 124318 282,317 689,499 263,143 132,103 14,324 34,347 1,415,733

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

15.

16.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. MERRZE(E
The above items of property and equipment other than Lt KRR R R TR AN
construction in progress are depreciated on a straight-line I8 B 1E NAIRI 5 A G BN IR B AT
basis, after taking into account their estimated residual value, € FRET RAhETERE
at the following useful life:
Buildings 20 years BF 20F
Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease term or 3-5 years HEMEERE HHHET UREEAE)
Structures Shorter of lease term or 15 years HiE BHF5F AREE BE)
Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years REREE 3257
Electronic equipment 3-5 years ETFRME SE5E
Motor vehicles 4-8 years AE 458
As of 31 December 2021, the Group is in the process of HZE2021F12A83818 » X&EBIEE
obtaining title deeds of buildings with carrying value of ERBEFHEEZIENME - HEE
RMB236,289,000 (2020: RMB103,085,000). FRERMEEAARYK236,289,0007T
(2020 : AR#108,085,0007T) °
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 16. FAEEE
Leasehold Leased
lands properties Total
HE L HEWHE &5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AR¥T AR%T T
As at 31 December 2021 R20215F12831H
Carrying amount REE 616,454 1,706,457 2,322,911
As at 31 December 2020 72020612831 H
Carrying amount BREE 240,685 1,686,061 1,926,746
For the year ended B ZE2021F12A31H
31 December 2021 IEFE
Depreciation charge TEEA 5,885 304,020 309,905
Capitalised in construction in EEIBHFERE
progress (2,946) - (2,946)
2,939 304,020 306,959
For the year ended B E2020F12A31H
31 December 2020 IHFE
Depreciation charge TEER 3,420 275,927 279,347
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continuead) 16. ERAREE(E

Expense relating to short-term leases £ HATHE MRS L
Total cash outflow for leases HEMBRE ML AR

NEFEREEE
—HhEF LInEE
—FEFYEEE

Additions to right-of-use assets from
— new leases of lands in the PRC
— new leases of properties in the PRC

For both years, the Group leases various properties, including
the teaching buildings, dormitory buildings and offices for
its operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed
term of 1 to 20 years (2020: 1 to 20 years). Lease terms are
negotiated on an individual basis and contain different terms
and conditions. In determining the lease term and assessing
the length of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies
the definition of a contract and determines the period for
which the contract is enforceable. There are no enforceable
extension and termination options in lease contracts.

The leasehold lands are amortised on a straight-line basis
over a period of 50 years, which is based on the lease terms
or estimated by the management with reference to the normal
terms in the PRC.

At 31 December 2021, the carrying values of the leasehold
lands of RMB151,479,000 (2020: RMB154,601,000) are
allocated by the government, which have no definite lease
term stated in the relevant land use rights certificates.
However, without the relevant administrative authorities’
permission, the Group cannot transfer, lease or pledge as
security such land use rights allocated by the government.

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T AREFIT
11,360 7,460
672,593 504,021
381,654 120,696
328,179 410,999

AEBPMEFEANRESEME
BIEHEE  BERFAE - MER
ER% - THEAXNUNETHR1E20
(20204 : 1E204F) 5737 - FAHAE
TRERET @ WETEER AR
AN 52 B A e AR EA R AR BT AT AR
HARS + FERR & A0HE 2 DAE TE AT LASR
TEHREIR - HESHBIERT LA
I THOE B R AR IR 1B -

HE T ES0F MR B AVE B -
ZHELEREHRERERL2ES
B EREMGF S

R2021F12A318 F HELHAER
H{EAK#151,479,0007T (2020%F :
AR #154,601,0007T) B AT 2 B
FERA 3t AR PR AR E A o
SR+ ARACHRRATTIRERPIRF AT » AR
E&ELwEE  HEMBRF AL
P AR - B RERELR -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 B #3R K MizF (&)

16.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

The Group entered into short-term leases for staff
apartments during the year ended 31 December 2021. As
at 31 December 2021, the outstanding lease commitment
relating to these staff apartments are RMB4,278,000 (2020:
RMB3,435,000).

Leases committed

As at 31 December 2021, the Group entered into new
leases for several properties that are not yet commenced,
with average non-cancellable period ranged from 8 to 20
years (2020: 5 to 20 years), the total future undiscounted
cash flows over the non-cancellable period amounted to
RMB225,842,000 (2020: RMB195,087,000).

Rent concessions

During the year ended 31 December 2020, lessors of several
properties provided rent concessions that occurred as a
direct consequence of Covid-19 pandemic to the Group
through rent reductions ranging from 0.1% to 13.3% over
three to six months.

These rent concessions occurred as a direct consequence of
Covid-19 pandemic and met of all of the conditions in HKFRS
16.46B, and the Group applied the practical expedient not to
assess whether the changes constitute lease modifications.
The effects on changes in lease payments due to
forgiveness or waiver by the lessors for the relevant leases of
RMB22,622,000 were recognised as negative variable lease
payments during the year ended 31 December 2020. No rent
concession was granted in 2021.

Details of the lease maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set
out in notes 23 and 28.

16.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 HILFE

EREEE(E)

HZE2021F12A831HLEFE * &
SEEREIABIVEHHEE -
M2021F 128318 HEE TR
EHEHANKREEEERERAR
#4,278,0007T (20204 : AR
3,435,0007T) °

BEAGRINEE

2021F12 8318 » KEBEFI &
TYEFEE - HHEHRFAR -
HAATHSE BTN F8FEE204F
(20204 : 5FE20%F) * MR HEHER
FRRRAFTRRSRELEBLAAR
#225,842,0007T (20204 : AR
195,087,0007T) °

HeE®

REE2020F12A31BIFFE -
FERIBERNEEER ETWE
MHEAABBR =Z/EA RRKA
0.1%%£13.3% 1% - AL EiZHHE
SEE -

ZEHSEERFEUERRSREER
BRAEVRKEEEMBEMEERSE
16.46BIGRY R - BARSEERA]
TEEHETTEZEEZHEEHEK
HEE - HE2020F12A3181E
FE - HEARBBAENERSEHE
AREE22,622,0007T 8 B & 1+ 5
PMTERRABAERENK - R
20214F - WHRKHBESES -

HERBENHER MO THEHIIN
Mi7F231%28 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

17. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

The followings are the major deferred tax assets recognised
and movements thereon during the current and prior years:

17.

EEBIEEE

RAFEMEEFEERNERRET
PMHREEREZEFHMT

Asset-related Excess of

government advertising
grants expenses Total

EHEEMEEN BHES
BB FXMeRE ast
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETTT ARETFT ARETTT
At 1 January 2020 20201 A1H 424 3,218 3,642
Credited to profit or loss T ABZE 450 1,268 1,718
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12 431 H 874 4,486 5,360

(Charge) credited to profit

or loss (HBrB) st AR (690) 1,102 412
At 31 December 2021 2021124311 184 5,688 5,772

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred tax
liabilities regarding the withholding tax has been provided as
the PRC subsidiaries will not declare any dividend to holding
companies outside mainland China in the forseable future.

At 31 December 2021, the Group has unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of RMB346,964,000
(2020: RMB227,344,000). In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, no deferred tax asset is recognised in
relation to such deductible temporary differences as it is not
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

RIFPBEEEMAEHRE - B2008F
1A B - Bt BTS2 A BRE A&
AP E IR AL SRR AL © KA
RBKR - mRhEREAR S g
B A AN IR 2 R B IR TR
B MW ARABIBEHRRELE IR R

{8 e

M2021FE12A318 - KEBAK
BRANMEREEZEAARE
346,964,0007T (20204 : AR
227,344,0007T) - ARBIEERR
ER A AT B ER P AR B s I BT AR AR R
SHATINRE R M 25 - RS
AMBEREEZEERECHEE
E °
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17.

18.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (continued)

At 31 December 2021, the Group has unrecognised tax
losses of RMB877,527,000 (2020: RMB805,022,000),
among which tax losses amounted to RMB861,046,000
(2020: RMB788,991,000) will expire at various dates
up to and including 2028 and tax losses amounted to
RMB16,481,000 (2020: RMB16,031,000) has no expiry date.
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, no deferred
tax assets in respect of tax losses are recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams.

INVENTORIES

School materials and consumables HM FE SR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BHILFE

17. EERBEEE (&)

R2021F12A31H @ AEBRER
T8 A R#877,527,0007T (2020
F . AR¥805,022,0007T) * EF -
+ R A ARE861,046,0007T (2020
F: AR#788,991,0007T) FF 18
BN E 20284 (BHEZEE)
ORI B REEARARKE
16,481,0007T (20204 : 16,031,000
TLMBBEEEDHA - AQRE
ERE BEREEBNECHESR
ERRRFBZHT 8 R

18. #FE&
As at 31 December
M12H831H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

65,134 56,250
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19. EZRHEAMEWRRIE

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARET T
Trade receivables =) e e
— from government (note i) — 2R B BT (B 24,949 33,010
— from others (note ii) — 3R B H b (B i) 24,967 15,591
49,916 48,601
Other receivables HAth U ERIE
Prepayments for consumables SHAEmTAN R 18,404 13,762
Prepayments for rental HETER® 23,544 17,401
Prepayments for services ARFS AR ZR 16,780 19,271
Prepayments for advertisement EESTEMAHK 58,292 49,865
Value added tax recoverable A] Uy Bl E TR 41,243 9,600
Advance to staff mE TIELAIZR 6,718 6,722
Interest receivables from time deposits & HR1F RN $R 1T 45 #4
and bank balances B FE RIS, 14,769 7,518
Deposit for development (note iii) 8 /i (9 =iil) 19,992 =
Refundable deposit AREL S 11,520 =
Other receivables H b fE U kI8 14,122 7,363
225,384 131,502
275,300 180,103
Notes: BfaE -

The amounts represent receivables from the PRC local
governments, which purchased vocational education services
for students.

The amounts mainly represent receivables from customers,
which purchased ancillary services other than vocational
education services.

The amounts represent the deposits paid to the PRC local
government authority for the development of Chengdu Xinhua
Future Vocational Skills Training School Co., Ltd. (5 #b% %
RIRBE AL 2R AR A 8)). The deposits will be repaid
based on the progress of the project development.

As at 1 January 2020, trade receivables from contracts with
customers amounted to RMB46,949,000.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HERAZFERER DT

HEAFCRE K B H BT B A8
EREBEHE RENEEFE -

i. HEFEEXERERAEFEFPEE®RL
RS (T EEBEHE RS MK
BRI e

i, AARIFURE RIE A B R EHER
TR I BERARAREN
R B EIER RS - REe
RIFIA B RENEZRE -

R2020F1 B18 ' REBFALINE
S W FIE A AR #46,949,0007T °
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19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of
allowance for credit losses presented based on the invoice

dates:

Within 3 months 3EAA

Over 3 months but within 12 months 3@ A EBER12ME AR
Over 1 year 1€ E

In the opinion of the management of the Group, all of the
trade receivable balances at the end of each year which have
been past due over 90 days are not considered as in default
as these are contributed by PRC local governments with
extremely low credit risks. The management of the Group
considered that the impairment loss was insignificant as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
amounts are considered recoverable at the end of each year
and no impairment loss on ECL is recognised during both
years. Details of impairment assessment of trade and other
receivables are set out in note 28.

B RRME @

For the year ended 31 December 2021
Z£2021F12 A3 HIEFE

19. EZ R HMWEWRIE (2

AT RZEZEHZINE 5 R
] (HIRME EBIRER) RE DT

As at 31 December

M12831H

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARBTT

31,147 25,530
17,634 21,787

1,135 1,284
49,916 48,601

AEBERERE  RERSHEA
Q0HMFTE B 5 ME W kI8 4 R0 R
WRREX - BE B M5 BT
B FERBEE BARNMEEERR
ﬁﬁixﬁiiﬁ“k ZERIERE
BATWE - B WEFE R ERE
REHEEEBNRERE A%
EERERAZREBRBILTEK -
B 5 K& H M FEWGRIE R E A R B
I EE28 ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 20. HttEmEE

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT AR®ETT

Other financial assets measured AR BEEITF AEBR
at FVTPL (note i) B E A & B & 2 (=)
— Structured deposits (note ii) — &ERE AT SR (B D 249,966 509,173
- Unquoted fund investment (note 28)  —&ERELEE S (FizE28) 362,302 =
612,268 509,173
Other financial assets measured at REER AT ENEM SR
amortised cost BE
— entrusted loans to related parties — RIS RENETER
(note iii) (B & iii) - 390,000
- 390,000
Notes: iz -

Details of the fair value measurement for other financial assets i,
measured at FVTPL are set out in note 28.

ii. The structured deposits are short-term investments issued i.
by banks and financial institutions with no predetermined or
guaranteed return and are not principal protected. These
financial assets are with expected rates of return (not
guaranteed), depending on the market price of underlying
financial instruments, including listed shares, bonds,
debentures and other financial assets.

i.  The amounts as of 31 December 2020 represented entrusted ii.
loans amounted to RMB130,000,000 provided to Anhui
Xinhua Investment Group Co., Ltd. (ZEFHTEREEE AR
AR]) (“Xinhua Investment Group”), a company controlled by
Mr. Wu Junbao, and RMB260,000,000 provided to Anhui
Xinhua Holdings Group Investment Co., Ltd. (& ZE2A%
EEIEEBRAF]) (“Xinhua Holdings Group”), a company
controlled by Mr. Xiao Guoqing, respectively, at a fixed interest
rate of 7% per annum and with maturity on 31 December
2021, for earning interests via the bank with predetermined
return. The maximum outstanding balances (including accured
interests) during the period ended 31 December 2021 were
RMB412,161,000 (2020: RMB264,550,000). The details of
the entrusted loans were constituted as continuing connected
transactions pursuant to the Listing Rules, details of which
were set out in the Company’s announcement dated 4 August
2020. The entrusted loans, including both principals and
related interests, were settled upon maturity in 2021.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HERAZFERER DT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

21.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/TIME DEPOSITS

The Group’s bank balances and cash comprised of cash held
by the Group and short-term deposits and carried interest
at prevailing market rates from 0.45% to 1.75% per annum
(2020: 0.05% to 4.2% per annum) with original maturity of
three months or less.

The time deposits carried interest at prevailing market rates
from 0.89% to 3.85% per annum (2020: 0.83% to 3.10% per
annum) with original maturity of more than three months.

Except for time deposits of carrying amounts of
RMB572,320,000 and RMB507,506,000 (2020:
RMB1,094,132,000 and RMB388,884,000) denominated in
HK$ and US$ as at 31 December 2021, respectively, all of
the time deposits are denominated in RMB.

21.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BHILFE

RITERRRE EHEXK

AEBBTEHEESEEAEER
EEESMEHER  BITEGFT
KR ABITMIHSFHE0.45%FE1.75%
(20204 : FFHR0.05%%4.2%) * ]
AR A=ZEAKTR=MEA -

TFEHEFERIRBITMISEFEF*E0.89%
%£3.85% (20204 : FF|E0.83%=F
3.10%) 5T B » ¥AREIHE ARG =18
ﬁ o

R2021F 12831 H ' BREEEE
BARE572,320,000 Kk AR
¥ 507,506,0007T (20204 : A
R#1,094,132,000 Tt R AR
388,884,0007T) 2 & BATF 515 BIAE
TTRETEEIN - B EBREFERTIR
ARHEEHE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 22, EFNRHMENKIE

As at 31 December

A12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

Trade payables B S e ERIE 136,222 122,288
Payable for property and equipment M MR R R 153,558 83,576
Value added tax and other taxes payable 3 {E T Kz = 4th & (< F5 7% 7,626 3,511
Payroll payable e # & 206,537 222,619
Discretionary subsidies received on REEAWER B G AL

behalf of students 40,216 30,948
Miscellaneous deposits received from  [A1Z2 4 WER K EETEIZ &

students — within 12 months —12{AA R 86,790 77,947
Other payables H A FERTFRIE 45,057 36,672

676,006 577,561

The credit period of trade creditors is normally 90 days. The 2 ZRENZIENEERBEE /OB -
following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented AT AREERRESHE B EMNK
based on the invoice dates: TERBRER DA

As at 31 December

MW12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARETTT

Within 90 days 90H ™A 136,222 122,288

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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23. LEASE LIABILITIES

24,

Lease liabilities payable:
Within one year
Within a period of more than one year
but not more than two years
Within a period of more than two years
but not more than five years
Within a period of more than five years

Less: Amount due for settlement with
12 months shown under current
liabilities

Amount due for settliement after 12 months

shown under non-current liabilities

23.

HESERENRE:
1R
BE1FRTZR2FR A
BB2FRTZNFR RN

BBSFMEREA

B M2(BAREIEYREE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BHILFE

HESE

As at 31 December
M12H31H

2021 2020
20215 20204F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBFT

MEBGINRBREERT)

M2fE AR E BB
SEGIRNERBAMEET)

The weighted average incremental borrowing rates applied to
lease liabilities range from 5.4% to 12.75% (2020: from 5.4%

to 12.75%).

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Tuition fees and service fees
Less: current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

24,

BENMRGE
B mEBE
FRBAE

As at 1 January 2020, the current and non-current portion
of contract liabilities amounted to RMB1,383,298,000 and

RMB72,316,000 respectively.

387,774 338,510
328,091 229,305
693,314 664,262
284,109 385,811
1,693,288 1,617,888
(387,774) (338,510)
1,305,514 1,279,378

ERAREEEEMNNETISZEEE
REANF5.4%%FE12.75% (20204 :
5.4%%12.75%) °

ARAMR
As at 31 December
M12831H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT ARBTT

1,431,604 1,449,833
1,390,853 1,384,697
40,751 65,136

MR2020F1A1B ' A4YEEZ
REBRERDED DA BARE
1,383,298,0007t M A R #72,316,000
7_E °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

24. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (continued) 24. EHEEHE)
The contract liabilities as at 1 January 2020 and 31 R2020F1H1H K2020F 12 A
December 2020, amounted to RMB1,383,298,000 and 318+ AR%1,383,298,0007T &
RMB1,384,697,000 respectively, were recognised as revenue 1,384,697,0007cH & KV B E D BIREL
during the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2021. 2020 202112 A31BIEFE
HERBUWA o
25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. MR
Shown in the
consolidated
Number of financial
Notes shares Share Capital statements
53 G i melBER
HK$ RMB'000
BT AREFT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.0001 each  #70.0001 8 AT Z B
Authorised: BE
At 1 January 2020, 31 December 78202051 A1 + 20206
2020 and 31 December 2021 124318 R20215
12431 i 3,800,000,000 380,000 -
Issued: BT
At 1 January 2020 12020F1A1H 2,191,092,104 219,109 193
Issue of new shares upon the IR TR
exercise of share options i 4,011,602 401 -
At 31 December 2020 M2020%12A31H 2,195,103,706 219,510 193
Issue of new shares upon the P ERER R TIRG
exercise of share options i 7,144,096 714 1
Shares repurchased and cancelled  EEEEI R i8R v (27,566,000) (2,756) @
At 31 December 2021 20205127318 2,174,681,802 217,468 192
Notes: BIaE -
The Company was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands on 4 i Z]S/D\ETJ3/<?2O18$1O)5]4 E RS
October 2018 with an authorised share capital of HK$380,000 %ﬁ}ﬂﬂﬁkl ' JRTE IR /380,000
divided into 3,800,000,000 shares with a par value of 7L 93 /33,800,000,000 A 15 *
HK$0.0001 each. FREM{EA0.0001 7T °

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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25.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes: (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, 4,011,602 share
options were exercised at a subscription price of HK$2.25
per share (approximately equivalent to RMB1.99 per share),
resulting in the issue of 4,011,602 ordinary shares of par value
of HK$0.0001 each in the Company. These shares rank pari
passu with other shares in issue in all respect.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, 7,036,186 and
107,910 share options were exercised at a subscription
price of HK$2.25 and HK$11.25 per share (approximately
equivalent to RMB1.91 and RMB9.36 per share) respectively,
resulting in the issue of 7,144,096 ordinary shares of par value
of HK$0.0001 each in the Company. These shares rank pari
passu with other shares in issue in all respect.

During the year, the Company repurchased its own ordinary

25.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 HILFE

BRA (45)
MisE : ()

i, REE2020F12 831 ILEE -
4,011,602 B iR T A% 2.25% 7T
REBIE(WHERERARE
1.997T) © WA AR BETEREE
0.000177T,24,011,6020% L AL o
I ERRDFE S A EEE M B BT
NEAREHL o

i. HREZE2021F12A31HLFE -
7,036,186 % 107,91012 B A% HE S
R GRR2.25/8 T & 11.258 7T (49
EREBRAREIIITRARE
9.367T) REEEITHE - UBAQRE
1TEAE{E0.000187C,27,144,096
BRI - WERMNBES HEEE
fth B TR F A RS HAL -

iv.  FRC ARREE B PAEREA

shares through the Stock Exchange as follows: FET@RAT -
Price per share
No. of ordinary FRER

Month of shares Highest Lowest  Aggregate consideration paid
Repurchase B AR LRk EE R =& BfBAE

HK$ HK$ HK$ RMB Equivalent

BT BT BT AREZE
July +HA 8,998,500 10.34 9.53 88,531,560 73,940,000
August N\A 4,953,000 7.81 7.50 38,014,365 31,697,000
October +A 464,500 7.50 7.50 3,483,750 2,863,000
November +—A 13,150,000 7.37 6.80 94,628,065 78,293,000
Total st 27,566,000 224,657,740 186,793,000

The above ordinary shares were cancelled after repurchase.

None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year.

FatE RN BRI

FR - ARAMBARMEREE  HEX
BEAREMEM EHES
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

26.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company has adopted two share option schemes,
namely pre initial public offering share option scheme (the
“Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) and post initial public
offering share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
(collectively referred as the “Schemes”).

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed on 7 December 2018 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to eligible employees,
including directors of the Company, its subsidiaries and
consolidated affiliated entities, to subscribe for shares in the
Company.

According to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme,
options granted must be taken up within 28 days from the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00. The maximum
number of shares, which may be issued upon exercise of all
options granted under the Schemes and any other schemes
of the Group, shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue as at the date on which dealings in the shares
first commence on the Stock Exchange, excluding shares
which may fall to be issued upon the exercise of any over-
allotment option granted by the Company.

The options may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme at any time during the
exercise period determined by the board of directors, which
shall in any event not be more than ten years from 12 June
2019 (being the date of the Listing).

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

26.

B E

ARRERAMIARBESE - IS
RARBERBEEE ((BRAM
BRENBRESE]) NERRFEE
‘EsBERT & ((FEREsTE]) (s
2%t El)) -

BRARBERBRETE

RIEM2018F 12 A7HBEAEMN —IER
HERMNE RN ARAEEERER
2 ZEEFEEERESERER
(BREART - HIfE A A RS
BEREE)REAQFNKRG °

WRIE B IR A 3 & B RE B RT 81 /0 16k
o B e ERELARR G B HE
A28 A MERY - X EAX1.00
BT © RIBZFA B A K E{EAE
fET &R h AT A B AR T TERS 7]
ERITHRERNEE A XTEEE
B ERFAERBRARZE HE#%
TN EN10% @ NEEARFRLH
ETEBRRA AT R R ITH
Bedn o

BRENESEEENITERRE
MRS X AR EAIERET
EEFITEE - ERPAITEEAR
20196128 (B L HHY) #B&H 1
£|£ °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 A1 BILFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) &5

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 26. ERESTEI(E)

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) BRAREESRBRES (&)

R2018F12A78 - RIEHXAH
BEFBERETIABRLNBRES
135,244,720 - RREANLEITE
TERK o ARIBE B IR AR ERIEARERT
B 2 BIRENTTEEAER2.25

BT KLEMARERERESEN

On 7 December 2018, 135,244,720 options were granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, assuming that the
Capitalisation Issue are completed. The exercise price for
the share options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is HK$2.25 per share, which is 20% of the final offer
price per share on the date of the Listing.

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

20% °

FERER ABEE

RIGEIBAT ¢

Percentage of
the options to

Option Date of grant Vesting period Exercise period be vested
HEEN
B AR RE RE B FEHE TEERAR BRERDL
The Pre-IPO 7 December 2018 7 December 2018 12 July 2019 10%
Share Option ~ 11 July 2019 ~ 11 June 2029
Scheme 2018F12A7H 2018F12H7H=E 2019F7H12BE
BRAREE 20195 7A11H 202946 A11H
ATBER%#ERTE] 7 December 2018 7 December 2018 31 December 2020 10%
~ 31 December 2020 ~ 11 June 2029
2018F12A7H 2018F12A7H=E 2020F12A31H=E
202012 A31H 202996 H11H
7 December 2018 7 December 2018 31 December 2021 10%
~ 31 December 2021 ~ 11 June 2029
20185 12A7H 2018F12A7HE 2021F12A31AE
2021F12A31H 20296 H11H
7 December 2018 7 December 2018 31 December 2022 10%
~ 31 December 2022 ~ 11 June 2029
2018F12A7H 2018F12A7TH=E 2022F12A31HE
202212 A31H 202996 H11H
7 December 2018 7 December 2018 31 December 2023 10%
~ 31 December 2023 ~ 11 June 2029
2018F12A7H 2018F12A7H=E 2023%F12A318 &
202312 A31H 20296 H11H
7 December 2018 7 December 2018 31 December 2024 10%

2018%F12 A7H

~ 31 December 2024
2018F12A7HZE
2024512 A31H

~ 11 June 2029
2024512 A31AE
202946 4118
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

(continued)
Option Date of grant
RB IR R R A

7 December 2018

2018512 A7H

7 December 2018

2018%F 12 A7H

7 December 2018

2018512 A7H

7 December 2018

201812 A7H

Vesting period

BEYE

7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2025
2018F12A7HEE
2025512 A31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2026
2018F12A7HE
2026F12A31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2027
2018F12A7HE
2027%F12A31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2028
20185F12A7HZE
202812 A31H

26. BREE (E)

BRAFEERBEETE (E)

EhEn AgEE

Exercise period

TR

31 December 2025
~ 11 June 2029
2025%12A318 &
2029F6H11H
31 December 2026
~ 11 June 2029
2026F12A31HE
20296 H11H
31 December 2027
~ 11 June 2029
2027F12A31HE
2029964118
31 December 2028
~ 11 June 2029
2028F12A31HE
2029F6H11H

HEMT - (@)

Percentage of
the options to
be vested
#EEN
BRETSL

10%

10%

10%

10%

)

The fair value of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was
determined at the date of grant using the Black-scholes
option pricing model (the “Black-scholes model”).

The Black-scholes model has been used to estimate the fair
value of the options. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. Expected volatility was determined
by using the historical volatility of comparable company’s
share prices with discounts for lack of marketability. Changes
in variables and assumptions may result in changes in the fair
value of the options.

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

BRARBEEERIETESINARE
BT B B3 A Black-scholesHA
7 E &R ([Black-scholestE# |)
EBE -

Black-scholest®#! 3 2- & 5 HR A Y
AREME - FTEBREQ N EERA
ArEE RBRDERESNHZEM
5T o TEERK IR A Al tb 2 BIR D (B A%
B SRIBITREE T - B8
BRAEE e B EREN AR E
BERR -
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26.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

The Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme was adopted pursuant to a
resolution passed on 21 May 2019 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to eligible employees, including directors
of the Company, its subsidiaries and consolidated affiliated
entities, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

According to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the
number of shares issued and to be issued in respect of which
options granted and may be granted to any individual in any
12-month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company’s issued share capital from time to time,
without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.
The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share options granted and yet
to be exercised shall not exceed 30% of the issued share
capital from time to time. The options granted to substantial
shareholders or independent non-executive directors of the
Company in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital
and with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 at the date of
each grant must be approved in advance by the Company’s
shareholders in general meeting.

The options granted must be taken up within 28 days from
the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00. The exercise
price is determined by the directors of the Company, and
will not be less than the higher of (i) the par value of the
Company’s shares; (ii) the closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the offer date; and (jii) the average closing price of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the offer date.

On 12 June 2019, 327,000 options were granted under the
Share Option Scheme and the exercise price is HK$11.25
per share.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 HILFE

26. BREE(E)

FBRHERT 2

AABIRIER201945 A21 HiEBH
RERRFANEIRERTE  EZRTE
BAEREE (BEEART - EKIB
RARGAHBERESR) REAR
AIRRRLS ©

REBE AT BV IRK - RAREUSA
RAIBERAAEZ AT PME—12(E A 5
A EAEADR R R AR DA
IR KB BT R THEITHR
BB NMEHBBAR QRN REHITR
KE1% - RITERMBERHBERRK
TTEMNBEAERERITHNRSRMDE
B R TR B BT #I30% °
BYARREERRIBILIFNITE
EHBRHBHRRERA01%RE
B #8385,000,00078 JT B B8 A R 12
RIRBER A S F AR RBIRALAE -

ERGBEREAREL B HiE28HA
B - ENEAZN1.008TT ° 17
EEAANRAESRETE - LHHMER
()RR R EE : ()REQ R HE
BRI RBER EARBRD KT
B (i) BZEH B A6 EZ XA
RPN BE R P B B R B P

R2019F6 128 » IRIEEEETE
327,000 ERERITFEE AT
f%11.255 7T ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

26. BRESTE(E

BT3B

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt 1R &Kzt

PR ARBEEFHRIT

Option Date of grant Vesting period Exercise period
iR BHAH BRI TR
The Share 12 June 2019 Immediately vested 12 June 2019
Option Scheme ~ 11 June 2029
FERESE 2019%6A128  VAIEEB 201956R 128 %
20296 H11H
12 June 2019 12 June 2019 12 June 2020
~ 11 June 2020 ~ 11 June 2029
201966 H12H  2019F6H12HZE  2020F6H12AZE
20206 A11H 20296 H11H
12 June 2019 12 June 2019 12 June 2021
~ 11 June 2021 ~ 11 June 2029
2019F6H12H  2019F6A12BE  2021F6A128ZE
202156 A11H 202956 A11H
* In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value

of 327,000 share options granted on the date of Listing was
considered insignificant due to the small volume of the options.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Percentage of
the options to
be vested
SHERH
BRERS

33%

33%

34%

RAREERE  RETBHHAE
H3827,00007 FEREH A 1 EEE

Fair value
at grant
date
BB
ANREE
HK$'000
FAT

)

BRIEHE ) MPR B TENX °
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26.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the number of shares in respect of
which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the Schemes was 117,130,678 (31 December 2020:
124,274,774). The following table disclosed movements of
the Company’s options granted under the Schemes for the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:

For the year ended 31 Decemebr 2021

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BHILFE

26. MBIRMERE(E

BT (B)

M2021F12A318  BEEREZXSE
FEIE R L KRBT mARER D 2 BRE
288 A117,130,678/% (2020
F 124,274, 774%) - TREBEHZE
2021 &2020%F 12 A31B EFE -
AARIREBZET SR L ERE
EHIFR

B 220215128318 1L EE
QOutstanding Granted Exercised Forfeted  Outstanding
Date of Exercisable Exercise as at during the during the during the as at
Name of grantee grant period price 1/1/2021 year year year  31/12/2021
202145 Ro021%
1A1H 12A318
AEARA RHAH a7fe ] WATE  RERRE  RNERGE  RERRK WA
HKS
BT
Director
F£3
-LuZhen 7 December 2018 12 July 2019 2.25 872,510 - - - 872,510
~11 June 2029
-EE 018F12678 201957 A12BE
202956/ 110
Employees 7 December 2018 12 July 2019 225 123,183,174 - (7,086,186) - 116,146,988
& ~11 June 2029
2018%F12A7H 2019F7R12B%
202956/ 110
12 June 2019 12 June 2019 11.25 219,090 - (107,910) - 111,180
~11 June 2029
2019%6 /128 2019F6F128%
202956/ 110
124,274,774 - (7,144,0%) - 117,130,678
Exercisable as at 31 December 2021
RO E12 A3 BA F16 22,520,442
Weighted average exercise price HK$2.27 - HK$2.41 = HK$2.26
IMEFA6E 2018 - 4B - 226%%
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continueq)
The Share Option Scheme (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

26. BRESTE(E

BT

B Z2020F12831HILFE
QOutstanding Granted Exercised Forfeited  Outstanding
Date of Exercisable Exercise asat during the duingthe  during the asat
Name of grantee grant period price 1/1/2020 year year year  31/12/2020
2020 R2020F
1A18 12A318
AL el AT A 1R WATE  RERRL  RERTE  RNERRN HATTHRE
HKS
BT
Director
£
-LuZhen 7 December 2018 12 July 2019 2.25 981,510 - (109,000) - 872,510
~ 11 June 2029
-EE 018F12878 20198731202
2029F6A11H
Employees 7 December 2018 12 July 2019 225 127,085,776 - (8902,602 - 123183174
{8 ~ 11 June 2029
2018%F12A7H 201957A126%
2029F6A11H
12 June 2019 12 June 2019 11.25 219,090 - - - 219,090
~ 11 June 2029
2019%6F12H 20195671262
2029F6A11H
128,286,376 - (4,011,602 - 124214774
Exercisable as at 31 December 2020
R2020512A31 BRI F176F 16,037,610
Weighted average exercise price HK$2.27 - HK$2.25 - HK$2.27
ETATER 207HTL 2.05%T 207E T

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the weighted
average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately
before the dates on which the options were exercised was
HK$17.81 per share (2020: HK$16.27 per share).

As at 31 December 2021, the weighted average remaining

contractual lives of the share options is 7.45 years (2020: 8.45
years).

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

HZE2021F12A31BLEFE - AR
AR H A T35 Uk T {8 Rk R AR A
E1TE A Bl AEA%17.81787T (2020
F o FR16.27ET) °

MR20215E12A31H - EREST A
LI INKEF S HA A7 .45 (20204 -
8.45%F) o
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26.

27.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continuead)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
recognised total expenses of RMB56,180,000 (2020:
RMB76,166,000) in relation to the shares options granted by
the Company under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and
Share Option Scheme.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Group, issued share capital,
retained profits and other reserves as disclosed in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and
share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt.

26.

27.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 HILFE

R8I (E)

REZE2021F12A30H IEFE » K
SERRSRERRRRE XA
SRR B B RERT B TR
A& A 2 48 %8 B A R #556,180,000
7L (20204 + AR¥£76,166,0007T) °

EXEmER

REBERAERUBRAEE TR
RSB L - AR aBEERE
AR R B 18 R AR SR oK [ 3
AEENBEBEROAEFERT T

#Eh
= e

REBOEREB O A ESE
KPR R B A A 2
B BT R BRI R B A -

AAREEFFFMAERNEE - 1F
RBE—ED  EFEEEAKA
REZBEAERNRER - RIBEES
MEEER  ARERBEBIKMNK
B BITHR R BB AR BEITH
EXEORAEEATFEEBEBER
R
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A.  Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets PHEE

Financial assets at FVTPL

NeRIEE
Financial assets at amortised cost LA At EN S RIEE
Financial liabilities TEEE
Amortised cost R[N
Lease liabilities HERE

B.  Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
deposits for rental, deposits for utilities and others,
trade and other receivables, other financial assets, time
deposits, bank balances and cash, trade and other
payables and lease liabilities. Details of the financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (currency risk and interest rate risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management of
the Group manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the management
policies remain unchanged from prior year.

China East Education Holdings Limited - HERAZFERER DT

AR R(EEFTELFT AR
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28. €T A

SRl T B4R

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARBTT

612,268 509,173
4,504,026 5,663,868
461,843 351,431
1,693,288 1,617,888

TRl EIE B R RECR

AEENTIEZSRTABER
5 REAMBEYGRIE - A& F
BE  THREF - RITEHR
Ae - BHREMEMNTRIER
HERE ZFLBT AN
BREMERE - BZFH
TERBNRERBED SRR
(EERBREMERR) FE
R RR#ELER - RN
] B 5% 5 L B B BRSR B T
N AEBEEREEERER
R - ARER N B A Rt
REGEERR - BZFE@MT
EABRARKEREBRRH L
(B F E R IRITTE



28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

Market risk

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

28. £RIE (&

B. SREKRERBZEREK#E)

()  HEER

(a) Currency risk (a) EX%EE

Certain of the Group’s time deposits, bank rEEERETEHT
balances, other receviables, other financial o RITAERR - EAtb
assets measured at FVTPL and other FEMGEIE - Efhe
payables are denominated in HK$ and US$, TH #EBRRARE
which expose the Group to foreign currency Bt \BaErtEcH
risk attributable to the fluctuations in the fth e BhE B R H A fE
exchange rates of US$/HK$ against RMB, NEEAE TR ETT
the functional currency of the respective FHE - FASEEE
group entities. ETL/BETHAR
®ENEEREREY
BEETE) MYIE R OR B

B SNE R o
The carrying amounts of the Group’s RiEBE - AEE
monetary assets and monetary liabilities at EBEERABEZR
the reporting date that are denominated in [ERERYI N R

foreign currencies are as follows: K
Assets Liabilities
BE afE

2021 2020 2021 2020

20215 20204 20214 20204F

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT ARBTT AR%®TR AREBTET

HK$ BT 1,112,776 2,188,727 153 158

US$ e 1,027,869 726,503 - -

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the
management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure when
the need arises.

A& E BT ARE I
BHPEEK - R
- EEEEREIN
R - XHRE
FEFEEHNE
RINE R
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

@

Currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the
fluctuation of relevant foreign currencies
against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s
sensitivity to a 5% (2020: 5%) increase
and decrease in RMB against the relevant
foreign currencies. 5% (2020: 5%) is
the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to the key
management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the end of the reporting
date for a 5% (2020: 5%) change in foreign
currency rates. The analysis illustrates the
impact for a 5% (2020: 5%) strengthening
of RMB against the relevant currencies. For
a 5% (2020: 5%) weakening of RMB against
the relevant currencies, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

28. £WMIE#E)

B. “mEREIERFERBE#E)

O SRR (E)
(a) E¥EfEE)
BRE T

AEE T 2 HERA
BN 5 AN R R
B EHRER -

TR A EEY
B AR 5 48 B ok
WS K s 5%
(20204 : 5%) 2
BRSE - 5% (2020
F:5%) BNER R
24 HNEE [ BT {5 B
MEEREL R - K
KEEEYHINERE
KA LIRS R
F+ R B9RE MG o BRER
EaESIEL A
g A SNEE A B
E®IER - WIRIN
MR 2 5% (2020
F o 5%) ZHE IR
LHRBREEITH
B HMBREA
R¥E 5 EEEEA
5% (20204
5%) 22 -

ARE L IEBEER
#2185% (20204 :
5%) + ¥ m 7 E
EEBEmMEARZ
g °
HK$ impact US$ impact
BTy EnEE
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204F 20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TRE ARETT AR®TRT ARETR

Decrease in post-tax G A AR 5 4MNE

profit for the year ~ FHES%FFi{E
asaresultofa5% SwAlE

strengthening of
RMB against the
foreign currencies

(41,723)

(82,071)  (38,545)  (27,244)

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

()

(i)

Market risk (continued)

(b) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to lease liabilities. The
Group is also exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk through the impact of rate changes
on bank balances. The Group cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on
the fluctuation of interest rates on bank
balances and time deposits.

The Group will continue to monitor the
exposure on cash flow interest rate risk
and will consider hedging the interest rate
should the need arise. In the management’s
opinion, the Group does not have material
interest rate risk exposure and hence no
sensitivity analysis is presented.

Crediit Risk and Impairment Assessment

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
which will cause a financial loss to the Group is
arising from the amount of each class of financial
assets as disclosed in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements to cover
its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

28. £RTH#E

B. SREKRERBZEREK#E)

O TEEREE)
(b) FEmE

AEEmERREEE
BEEENLA(E
BENERR - AR
M R BB B ERTT 45
BT E  AKH
T R IR & R E A
KRk o AEER
ERENERARE
BHREPRIRITER
K BAE A R 1
ek

AEBBSHEEEE
RenEFEMAE
Bk O - A R 44
EXCER SRR
R BEERS
REE I & B KA
KRR E - Bt
¥ R2NFEE D
Dilks

(i) 1EEEMRRBEE

AEBEREREENA
T E A 5 4 AN 5% (B P B
BR R EE R R & KH
ARER & B SRR A 3%
B o REBEYNESA EMA
EMEREMERNR
HEA R E SR EEM
RIEERR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12 831 AILFE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment
(continueq)

Trade receivables

For trade receivables with gross carrying amount
of RMB49,916,000 (2020: RMB48,601,000),
the Group has applied the simplified approach
in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss allowance at
lifetime ECL. The ECL on trade receivables are
assessed individually, based on the past default
experience of the debtor, general economic
conditions of the industry in which the debtors
operate and an assessment of both the current
as well as the forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort at the end
of each year.

The Group has concentration of credit risk
as 49.98% (2020: 67.92%) of the total trade
receivables were due from the PRC government
as at 31 December 2021. The Group’s remaining
customers were mainly the corporate customers,
and individually contributed less than 10% of the
total trade receivables of the Group.

In the opinion of management, the Group has no
significant credit risk for the receivables from the
PRC government.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

28. £WMIE#E)

B.

TRARETE B R MR B

(i)

1E BB KRBT (&)

EZEKSE

REBREAARK
49,916,0007T (20204 :
AR%48,601,0007T) H
BHRWHIEMS @ A&
EERACEAM B RS
AR BORM L 7055
EEMAREREEBE
RIBREE - IRIBEEBA
MARBNKE  EBAL
ERTIETH M — RSB
AR FEREEARN
HERERARKE NBIER
T RIS H)E AA K ATHE
MER I EERTHE
SEWFIENTEREES

1’

2021512 A31H » &
SEBESEWKIERE
FH49.98% (20204 :
67.92%) /3 FEW H BT
B MAREFESER
EERR - REEMER
BEXTEBAAREF @
AAREBPEAEEE S
FE USRI AR EE /Y 10% A
—Fo

BEERR AKEERE
Yorh B AT AR IR I S E K
EERRE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 81 15 8% Mz (@)

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

()

Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment
(continued)

Trade receivables (continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk with the
corporate customers, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits and credit approvals.
Before accepting any new customer, the Group
uses an internal credit scoring system to assess
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines
credit limits by customer. Other monitoring
procedures are in place to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts.

The management of the Group believes that
the Group’s credit risk in trade receivables is
significantly reduced.

Deposits and other receivables

The Group assessed the loss allowances for
deposits for rental, deposits for utilities and
others, and other receivables with gross carrying
amounts of RMB23,506,000, RMB7,963,000
and RMB67,121,000 (2020: RMB25,332,000,
RMB7,991,000 and RMB21,603,000),
respectively on 12m ECL basis.

For deposits for rental and deposits for utilities
and others, the management of the Group
has taken into account the historical default
experience and forward-looking information,
as appropriate. There had been no significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition.

For the year ended 31 December 2021

28. &€@TE(E)

B.

HE20215 12 A31 BIEEE

TRERERE R RRBER (&)

(i)  1EEERRBE G (&)

EZ WA (E)

REEREAREFMNE
BEk  AREERER
BERE-—XEGARETRE
EREREEIE - 1R
MEMAFHEFR - A%E
KA AEE R R RSR
AEEEREPHNERELE
WHEERTEFPHEER
B - HtEREFTEE
BT - fE T A MR BRERER
T AW DB EIETS o

AEBEEEERE A&
BB SRUKAZEER
e KRR

BEREMBERNE

NEEK1218 A EEE
BEEEAETGRARE
2Bl A AR23,506,000
7T AR#7,963,000
TR AR¥67,121,000
7T (2020F : AR
25,332,000 * AR
7,991,000t K AR
21,603,0007T) W &%
& KEBREAZRS N
Ko EL Ath i Uk R TE 9 B 1B 1
& o

HEEZRS MKEERE
fiEEms - AREER
EBE RELEOZLR R
AIEEMEE R (WER) - 5
B Rk B B RRERIARIL
EAIRIEN -
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F 12 A31 HIEFE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment
(continueq)

Deposits and other receivables (continued)

Other receivables mainly consisted of interest
receivables from time deposits and bank
balances, advance to staff, deposit for
development and refundable deposit. For
interest receivables from time deposits and bank
balances, the management considered those
banks are with good reputation and transaction
record. For advance to staff, the management
considered those staff are with good credit
records and will usually pay back timely. For
deposits paid for advertising services, the
management closely monitors the progress of
advertising services rendered and takes follow-
up action when the cooperation with advertising
agency ended. Only reputable advertising agency
could be selected by the Group with good
credit record. For deposit for development, the
management considered the deposits paid to the
local government authority which has good credit
records and will be repaid based on the progress
of the project development.

The ECL on other receivables are assessed
individually based on historical settlement records
and past default experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current
as well as the forecast direction of conditions at
the end of each year. The management believes
that there are no significant increase in credit risk
of these amounts since initial recognition and the
Group provided impairment based on 12m ECL.

W Holdings Limited = FEBIRAHEZERERAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 475 Bt #3R & izt (@)

28. €WIEA )

B.

TRIEREE B ENRBR (&)

(i)

1B KR E S (&)

BERAMBERE (E)

Hip el B EhRE
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R REZERARER
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K SRITARERR RO FE MR B 1
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e BEEERRZEER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(i)

Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment
(continued)

Deposits and other receivables (continueq)

For the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, the Group assessed the ECL for other
receivables are insignificant and thus no loss
allowance was recognised.

Bank balances/time deposits/other financial
assets measured at amortised cost

The credit risk on bank balances and time
deposits with gross carrying amounts of
RMB2,212,294,000 and RMB2,143,226,000
(2020: RMB2,972,325,000 and
RMB2,198,016,000), respectively, is limited
because the counterparties are reputable financial
institutions. The management are of the opinion
that the average loss rate is insignificant and no
impairment was provided at the end of each year.

For the year ended 31 December 2021

28. £RTH#E

B.

HE20215 12 A31 BHIEEE

TRERERE R RRBER (B
(i) 1B R RE G (&)

BEREMBERHE (E)

B ZE2021F &2020512
AB1BIEFE - "&EEF
e RN FIENTERE
EEBEMTRE At
EIEREEEE -

RITHE EHEHR
BBER AT B R ME
BEE

HRRZEFAEER
TR RERE - WHRA
B IRENEEER
Sh BREBED R AA
R#2.212,294,0007T &
AR 2,143,226,000
7T (2020F : AR
2,972,325,000C & AR
2 198,016,0007T) HI 4R
THEBEREHEINEE
RRER - ERERE -
FHEBEEBRITFAEARS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 28. &RTA(E)
B. Financial risk management objectives and policies B. SrREREEEZRMEEGE)
(continued)
(i) Liquidity Risk (i) mBEZ/ERE
In the management of the liquidity risk, the FEBERBESRARS
Group monitors and maintains a level of cash H - ANEEEZERERE
and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the BEERABRTUALREEN
management to finance the Group’s operations KERBESHRE IR
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash SEEYKE - WRIER
flows. The Group regularly reviews its major ERERBNTE - A&
funding positions to ensure that it has adequate ExHBEEEESM
financial resources in meeting its financial o BRER RN IE
obligations. TR EL B T HE o
The following is the maturity analysis for financial AT AREEMFEEEH
liabilities held by the Group which is based on BEMIEA ST (ER
undiscounted remaining contractual obligations: RITBEBRTEHEM) -
Weighted ~ On demand Total
average  orless than 1to 2t over  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 year 2 year 5year 5 year halances amounts
fERY, RS

DEFSHE  1ENR 1228 L £2 REE
% RVBOO  RWBOO  RMBODD  RWBOO  RMBUD  RMBON
ARRTR  ARBTR  ARRTR ARETR  ARRTR ARETR

At 31 December 2021 HIELRRIE
Trdeandotherpayables ~ EBREKERE - 161,843 = = = 461,843 461843
Lease liabites FiEEL 868 408405 376220 935,557 670605 2302767 1693288

870,248 318220 936,567 0606 286460 2155131

At 31 Decermber 2020 H00F 128318
Tadeandoherpayables ~ EAREMEREE - 351,431 - - - 31,431 31,431
Lease abies HERR 880 855,110 370,507 903,769 60573 230090 1617888

706,541 310,507 903,769 680578 2861390 1969319

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C.

Fair value measurements of financial instruments

For the year ended 31 December 2021

i = 2021512 A31 HILFEE

28. £RIE (&

(i) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are

measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets are

measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these

financial assets are determined (in particular, the

valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

Financial
assets

THEE

Unquoted fund
investment nofe
BHE
REESWit)
Qther financial
assets
measured at
FVTPL (Structured
deposits)

WRREEEY
TARE AL
THAE KRR

A

Fair value

MfEE
31422001 31/12/2020
20215 20205
128318 128318
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR
362,302 =
249,966 509,173

Fair value
hierarchy
MfEE
ER

Level 2

E

Level 3

Valuation technique(s)
and key inputls)
fhfERA R
BAYE

C.

ST EZ AR EBEE

()

Net asset value investments as published

by the fund manager

SRR ANEERE

Discounted cash flow - method was
used/expected retum rates

ERMARERSE-AAERE

et/ AEEE

A E BB A EE
AEZAEETHEES
AN -i/-]

AEBETEREENS
BERARRAIAEER
B NRMABRET %
SEMEEAABENS
A (L E 2 PR E R

N ABIR) B -
Relationship of

Significant unobservable

unobservable input(s) to fair value

input(s) EANTER

EXTUER  BAYEE

BAHR M EEBE

N/A N/A

AR ER

Expected The higher the
retum rates expected return,
range from the higher the fair
21%1o value, vice versa
54% (2020: (note i)

1.7% o 5.4%)

N21%% GEICE EERE,
5 4%Hk3t R o)
gk A (B i)

(2020% : 1.7%

B54%)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 BI #8RR i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BHE2021F12A31 BILEE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 28. &@T A (&
C. Fair value measurements of financial instruments C. SMIEZRAAREEE #E)

(continued)

() Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that () EAEEMEEL DN EE
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis FTEZ A EEcHEES
(continued) R 1EIE ()

Notes: PEE
The fair value of unquoted fund investment is . EREREESHD
determined based on the net asset value price REBEEREEEFE
multiplied by the quantity of fund shares held by BRREUARNEE T
the Group. BESMHEETE -

i At 31 December 2021, if the estimated return ii. ®2021F128318 -
was 5% (2020: 5%) higher/lower and the other MG et HRE £H
variables were held constant, the total carrying TPB&E5% (20204
amount of other financial assets would increase/ 5% ) H fth AT & B &
decrease by RMB127,000/RMB127,000 (2020: BRETE  HMESm
RMB54,000/RMB54,000), respectively. BEENKRERAERKS

AW AREE
127,000t/ AR
127,0007T (20204 :
AR#54,0007T,/ A
R#54,0007T) °

China East Education Holdings Limited = FEIRAHBEERERQE




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C. Fair value measurements of financial instruments

(continued)

(i)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements
of financial assets

The following table presents the reconciliation of
Level 3 measurements of other financial assets
during both years:

At 1 January 2020

Purchases of other financial assets
Redemptions of other financial assets
Gains on other financial assets

At 31 December 2020
Purchases of other financial assets

Redemptions of other financial assets
Gains on other financial assets

At 31 December 2021

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3
during the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 ALEFE

28. £RIE (&

C. E®MIAZARBENE#E)

BE =R EEERY

EHEEZHK

TR MEFEIZS
=R ARBEFENSR

BEZHE

RMB’000

AREFIT

#202051 A1H 418,013

EEHMERIEE 3,303,310

B EMmemEE (3,244,302)

HEmemEERE 32,152

202012 A31H 509,173

BEHMERIEE 3,304,500

ELOEMSREE (3,605,247)

EfemEERs 41,540

M2021512A31H 249,966
FAMESHEES AEL

B= o
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C. Fair value measurements of financial instruments C.

(continued)

(i) Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

that are recorded at amortised cost

The management of the Group considers that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial

liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate
to their fair values at the end of each reporting

period.

29. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated
financial statements in respect
of acquisition of property and
equipment and leasehold land

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

28. £RWTIE (&)

EMIAZRABEE (B

(i) AR AR £ &
ERZHE EHATIEE

AEEERERR  REEH
BRI P ABERAARNE
REEMGRABNKREER
HERZEREHPROAABEN

4\
L

29. BAEE

BB ER LR BAREE L
EATHERNERA M BRET
AHRRMBR B AR

As at 31 December

M12A31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARETT
779,784 82,717

China East Education Holdings Limited = FEIRAHBEERERQE




FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

30. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-

cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are

those for which cash flow were, or future cash flow will be,
classified in the Group’s consolidated statement of cash
flows as cash flows from financing activities.

At 1 January 2020

Financing cash flows

Dividend declared

New leases entered

Interest expenses

Termination of lease agreements
Covid-19-related rent concessions

At 31 December 2020

Financing cash flows

Dividend declared

New leases entered

Interest expenses

Termination of lease agreements

At 31 December 2021

202051 A1A8

BERERE

EEIRRE

HETA S

FERZ

RIS
EHABHRSEENESESR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

30. MEFHELEGENHR

TREFMAEERERDIELAR
VR (BREREKIFEREEE) - B
BEBMELNARR/RERERED
REARKREREFRAREERSR
ERERADBAREZBAELD

202012 A31H
BERERE
EEIRRE
HETA S
FIEFX
RIS

72021%F12 A31H

RenmENas -
Lease Dividend

liabilities payable Total
HEAE ERE a&t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETT ARETT
1,514,231 = 1,614,231
(390,571) (422,139) (812,710)
- 422,139 422,139
407,677 = 407,677
146,053 - 146,053
(36,880) - (36,880)
(22,622) - (22,622)
1,617,888 - 1,617,888
(402,531) (486,997) (889,528)
- 486,997 486,997

320,291 - 320,291
161,123 - 161,123
(3,483) - (3,483)
1,693,288 - 1,693,288
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The relationships between the Company and related

parties are as follows:

Name of the related parties

Loyt

Anhui Xinhua University

ZRETES

(“Anhui Xinhua University”)

(I=WHELRR])

The School of Clinical Medicine of Anhui Medical
University

LR RI KRB IRRE 20

(“School of Clinical Medicine”)

([ERRES2RBR |)

Xinhua Investment Group

MEREEE

Anhui Xinhua Real Estate Co., Ltd.

R EEMERR AR

(“Anhui Xinhua Real Estate”)

([ ZBHERBE])

Xinhua Holdings Group

MEEREE

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

31. FEBLIXS

() AR R 2 HEBEN
™

Relationship with the Company
EEZR A T WBAR

Controlled by Mr. Wu Junbao
RRER T

Controlled by Mr. Wu Junbao
R RERA A1

Controlled by Mr. Wu Junbao
X RERIT AL
Controlled by Mr. Wu Wei
KRB TS

Controlled by Mr. Xiao Guoging
X H B A



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

31.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuead)

(i)

Save for those disclosed in other notes to the

consolidated financial statements, the Group entered

into the following transactions and balance with the

related parties:

Name of a related party

RS B8

Anhui Xinhua University
LHRETES

School of Clinical Medicine
ER IR 2 22

Xinhua Investment Group
MEREEE

Xinhua Holdings Group
EEREE

Anhui Xinhua Real Estate

RREFME

Nature of transactions

RZMHE

Service income

i 0N
Rental income

HEBA

Interest income (note 7 and 20)

B WA (P EE7 5220)

Interest income (note 7 and 20)

FBUA (FF5E7 %.20)

31.

Interest expenses on lease

liability
HE & BENH SR
Lease liability (note)

HE & E )

Note: At 31 December 2021, the Group has recognize

right-of-use asset and lease liability amounted to
RMB552,000 and RMB506,000 respectively for the
lease agreement of the use of offices with Anhui Xinhua
Real Estate.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BHILFE

RBAXS (&)

(i) BR&RE M EHMREMMEMEK

BEI  AEEEREY TR
AT R M sk -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARET T
1,320 1,795
4,059 6,752
6,208 1,980
15,953 6,343

36 39

506 867

BIEE © 2021128318 © AN&EE
MEREHERMETT LA
ERARAEZHERZE
REAEEERAEEES
AAARES552,0007T %A
R#506,0007T °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Z=2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(i)  Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of directors of the Company and

other members of key management of the Group
during the year was as follows:

Short-term benefits R EET

Post-employment benefits BEER 12 4B A

Equity-settled share-based LARE R AL B
payments expense Mt X

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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31. BEARE (E

(i)

EREEASHM

RARREZEERAEEHEMEE
EBRAEBRAFENH MM
™

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A318LLEE

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBEFTT

4,964 5,257
74 28
997 1,351
6,035 6,636




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt %6 3R & Ki st (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

32.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

THE COMPANY

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

Name of subsidiaries

HERTAR

Anhui Xinhua Education (formerty known
as Anhui Xinhua Education Development
Co., Ltd))

TENEYE GIRRENENELR
BRAF)

China East Education Investment Limited

PERNHEREBRAA

China Xinhua Vocational Education Holdings
Limited
RN ERRHEERARLA

Hefei Xinhua Chuangzhi Education
Management Co., Ltd.
AN EARHEERERAA

Hefei Xinhua East Education Investment
Co., Ltd.
ARFERAHEREBRAF

Hefei Xinhua Xueli
Education Investment Co., Ltd.
AEFEENHEREBRAT

Hefei Xinhua Zhiyuan
Education Investment Co., Ltd.
ARHERRHEREBRAF

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ AL
e/ BRR A

30 March 2004
PRC
200443 A30H
G

19 October 2018
BVI
2018F10A19A
REAAREE
10 August 2018
Hong Kong
2018%8H10H
BE

28 August 2018
PRC

20188 A28H
G

6 November 2016
PRC
2016%11A6H
h

6 November 2016
PRC
2016%11A6H
e

6 November 2016
PRC

2016511 A6H
H

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRER
ki3 /AR

RMB100,000,000
ARH
100,000,0007T

USS$1
1%

HKS1
1T

RMB5,000,000
AR5,000,0007

RMB1,000,000
ARE1,000,0007

RMB1,000,000
AR%1,000,0007

RMB1,000,000
ARE1,000,0007

EANGT S PN LR

20214 K 2020F12A31H » AR
RIEEMMBEARMFBFNT

Equity interest

attributable to the Group
as at 31 December
REERM2A31A
FEfh R A
2021 2020
2021 20206
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Principal activities
and country of operation
TREBRBLER

Education Investment

BERE

Investment holding

RERR

Investment holding

RERR

Education Investment

BERE

Education Investment

BERE

Education Investment

BERE

Education Investment

BERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

32. ARRTEMBARNFEE

China East Education Holdings Limited

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AL BRIIRER AEER12A31H  and country of operation
i) yNGE %,/ KR A Rip/ AR JElE AR R FEEBREZER
2021 2020
2021 2020F
% %
Sichuan Xinhua Jinjin 29 May 2018 RMB50,000,000 100 100 Education Investment
Education Investment Co., Ltd. PRC AR#50,000,00070 HERE
m)IFES 2HEREBRAA 2018F5A29A
i
Chengdu Tianji Education Management 16 April 2001 RMB600,000 100 100 Education Investment
Co., Ltd. PRC AR®600,0007 HERE
RBRBHEERERAT 200154 A16H
t
Anhui Wontone Automobile Maintenance 19 March 2007 RMB30,000,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Institute PRC AK#30,000,0007C educational services in the
THERESEER 2007%3A19A PRC
i REEREETEEENYE
FR#%
Anhui New East Culinary Technical School 30 October 2016 RMB1,500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
ZENRATARLIER PRC AR#1,500,0007 educational services in the
2016410 430R PRC
t R ERE RN E
R
Anhui New East Culinary Institute 2 March 2006 RMB40,000,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
ZENR A THEEER PRC AR#40,000,00070 educational services in the
20063728 PRC
i RAEREETEENSE
fs
Anhui Xinhua Computer Institute 28 December 2004 RMBS5,000,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
ZHHEBHELER PRC AR#5,000,0007 related educational services
20044127280 in the PRC
e RPER R G B AN RIS
045 k%
Anhui Xinhua Technical School Co., Ltd. 10 April 2017 RMB1,500,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
CHNERTERERAR PRC AR®1,500,0007C related educational services
2017848108 in the PRC
i R ER (R BN AT

- PERGHEERABRATF

HHE R
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 32. ARBXEMELANFEE

THE COMPANY (continued)

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AR AL BRIRER AEER12A31H  and country of operation
i} yNGE %,/ B R A Rip/ AR FElE AR IRFBREZER
2021 2020
2021 2020F
% %
Beiing Wisezone 1 November 2005 RMB2,550,000 100 100 Provision of data technology
Educational Technology Co., Ltd. PRC AR#2,550,0007C related educational services
EREEERABRIERAT 2005511A1A in the PRC
e R IR RS RN AR
BRIk
Chengdu New East Culinary Technical 17 April 2018 RMB1,000,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
School Co., Ltd. PRC AR%1,000,0007C educational services in the
REHEH TR IEREARAT 201854 A17R PRC
(formerly known Chengdu City s RPEREET HEBNHE
Longquanyi District New East Culinary i
Technical School Co., Ltd)
(B BT BRI 2 HERIE
RERAE)
Chengdu New East Culinary Vocational 14 January 2003 RMB3,500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Training School Co., Ltd. PRC AR#3,500,0007C educational services in the
IR TR BAEIER 200351 A 148 PRC
BRAR HE KRR RTINS
(formerly known as Chengdu New East %
Culinary School)
(RIBREIE L THER)
Guangzhou Gity Panyu District Wontone 4 July 2011 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Automobile Vocational Training School PRC AR®500,00070 educational services in the
BNTEEREREREEIZR 201157 R4B PRC
G RPERE R TERENE
o)
Guangzhou Gity Panyu District New East 17 February 2009 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Culinary Vocational Training School PRC AR®500,0007 education services in the PRC
BNTEBRHEN THREHIER 200952R178 REEREETEENSE
i FRi%
Guiyang City Xinhua Computer 10 July 2007 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
Secondary Vocational School PRC AR 500,000 related educational services
ERmHETRTSRESN 200747 A10R inthe PRC
h FA LRt 61 B AR HE R R
BB R
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32.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

THE COMPANY (continued)

Name of subsidiaries

MELARGHE

Guiyang New East Culinary
Technical School
ERMRATHRIER

Guiyang New East Culinary Institute
ERNRA TR

Guizhou Xinhua Computer Institute
EMHEBMENR

Hangzhou City Yuhang District
New East Culinary School
MMTRRBIRT 2R

Henan Xinhua Computer Institute
MEERRER

Hunan Wontone Automobile Vocational
Training School

NSRBI EREEIER
(formerly known as Hunan Wontone
Automobile Repair Vocational
Training School)
(MBRmEREREEIER)

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ SRR
%,/ KR A

8 December 2016
PRC
2016%12A8H
t

28 December 2007
PRC

2007512 A28H
e

11 July 2005

PRC
2005%7A11H

i

5 July 2015
PRC

2015%7 A5A
i

7 Apri 2003
PRC
200324 A7H
t

10 May 2010
PRC
2010654108
el

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRAR
i3 /AR

RMB500,000
ARE500,0007C

RMB500,000
ARE500,0007C

RMB1,000,000
AE#1,000,0007C

RMB600,000
AR600,0007T

RMB1,000,000
AR%1,000,0007C

RMB500,000
AR 500,000

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Equity interest

attributable to the Group
as at 31 December
AEERNM2A31A
el AR
2021 2020
20215 20204
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B 18 8% 3k M 5 ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

32. ARRTEMBARNFEE

Principal activities
and country of operation
IRFBREZER

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREETEENSE
FR%

Provision of culinary services in
the PRC

R ER AR AR

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

R EIR (R B R R T
HHE RS

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREETHEENHE
oy

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

A ElR (R B B R R
W45 k%

Provision of automobile related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREE T EENHE
FR%
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32.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

32. ARRTEMBRARNEEE

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AR AL BRIRER AEER12A31H  and country of operation
i} yNGE %,/ B R A Rip/ AR FElE AR IRFBREZER
2021 2020
2021 2020F
% %
Jiangsu New East Culinary Training School 12 April 2002 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
IR A ZARIER PRC ARH500,0007 educational services in the
200254 A 12H PRC
e R EREEZIEENAE
%
Jiangxi Nanchang New East Culinary 14 March 2005 RMB1,800,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Secondary Vocational School PRC AR1,800,0007C educational services in the
IRESHRA AN EER 2005%3A14A PRC
G R EREEZIEENAE
%
Jiangxi Nanchang Xinhua Computer 22 March 2005 RMB2,600,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
Secondary Vocational School PRC AR2,600,0007C related educational services
TREENEEMTEEN 2005%3A22A inthe PRC
G A EIR {82 B B AR AR
B R
Jiangxi Wontone Automobile 13 July 2015 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Technical School PRC AR%500,0007 educational services in the
IRBRIERTER 2015%7R13A PRC
G R ERE R TEEENAE
%
Nanjing Culinary Technical School 16 July 2007 RMB300,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
HRTARTIER PRC AR#300,0007 educational services in the
20077 A 16H PRC
i R ERE RTINS
%
Shandong New East Culinary 14 July 2009 RMB3,000,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Vocational Training School Co., Ltd. PRC AR%3,000,0007 educational services in the
WRAR S 2 BB AR AR 2000%7A 148 PRC
(formerly known as Shandong New ks RPER R BN AE
East Culinary Vocational Training School) fRi%
(MBILRHRS B EE2k)
Nanjing Wontone Automobile Technical 1 July 2015 RMB3,000,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
School PRC AR%3,000,0007 educational services in the
ARERAERIER 2015%7A1H PRC
(formerly known as Nanjing Wontone ks RPEREESEEBNAE
Automobile Repair Technical School) s

(FRERERTERTIER)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

(= 2021512 B31 HILFE

THE COMPANY (continued)

Name of subsidiaries

MELARGHE

Shandong Xinhua Computer
Institute Co., Ltd.

WRHFEZHERARAF
(formerly known as Shandong Xinhua
Computer InstitutelL)
(AIRRAEERER)

Shaanxi New East Culinary
Training School Co., Ltd.

REH R A 7R ERAR
(formerly known as Shaanxi New East
Culinary Training School )
(RIRBREH R REE I ER)

Shanghai Xinman Culinary Training Co., Ltd.
HEETAEIER AT

Shijiazhuang City Luancheng District
New East Culinary Vocational Skills
Training School Co., Ltd.

RREMRHENF L T4
BRI RRARAR
(formerly known as Shijiazhuang City
Luancheng District New East Culinary
Vocational Training School)
(AIBERETMENEN RN RS
HIER)

Shijiazhuang New East
Secondary Vocational School

RRENEAPEELER

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ SRR
%,/ KR A

27 May 2003
PRC
2003%F5A27H
t

30 August 2011
PRC
2011%8A30H
G

11 September 2013
PRC
201359118

G

9 July 2010
PRC

201057 A9H
t

20 May 2005
PRC
200545208
i

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRAR
i3 /AR

RMB3,000,000
ARH3,000,0007

RMB500,000
AR 500,000

RMB3,000,000
AR3,000,0007C

RMB500,000
ARE500,0007

RMB2,000,000
AKH2,000,0007C

- PERGHEERABRATF

China East Education Holdings Limited

Equity interest

attributable to the Group
as at 31 December
AEERNM2A31A
el AR
2021 2020
20215 20204
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

32. ARRTEMBARNFEE

Principal activities
and country of operation
IRFBREZER

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

R B R B B BB R
BB R

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREETEENSE
FR%

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREETHERNSE
s

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREETEENSE
FRi%

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

R BRI RENHE
FRi%
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

THE COMPANY (continued)

Name of subsidiaries

HEAREHE

Shijiazhuang Xinhua Computer School
RRIEERER

Chengdu Wontone Automobile Vocational
Training School Co., Ltd.

RBERAERB R ERERAR
(formerly known as Sichuan Wontone
Automobile Vocational Training Institute)
(MRRIEREREE2k)

Sichuan Xinhua Computer Institute

W) EBRER

Yunnan New East Culinary
Vocational Training School
SRS RIREEIER

Changsha New East Culinary Institute
ROFRA 7S

Zhengzhou Gity New East Culinary
Vocational Skills Training School Co. Ltd.
BMHHRA TR ER
BRAR
(formerly known as Zheng Zhou City New
East Culinary Vocational Training School)

(FIREBM TR R BRI ER)

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ SRR
%,/ B R A

17 July 2005
PRC
2005%7R17H
H

19 March 2010
PRC
2010637198
H

25 May 2004
PRC
200445258
H

14 February 2012
PRC
2012424148
h

12 September 2002
PRC
2002F9A12H
P

26 December 2008
PRC
2008128268
HE

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRER
Bi3 /AR

RMB2,000,000
ARH2,000,0007

RMB1,000,000
ARH1,000,0007

RMB3,500,000
AR¥3,600,0007

RMB500,000
ARH500,0007

RMB1,600,000
AR 1,600,0007C

RMB500,000
AKE500,0007T

32. ARRTEMBRARNEEE

Equity interest

attributable to the Group
as at 31 December
AEEM2A31A
e R AR
2021 2020
20215 2020
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Principal activities
and country of operation

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

R EIR (B BB B
ige 6o

Provision of automobile related
educational services in the

PRC
Rep Bt RS E
oy

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

FA LRt 61 B AR HE AR
BB R

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the

PRC
R ERHETEERNYE
oy

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the

PRC
RPERAETEARNHE
Tt

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the

PRC
R ERAETERROHE
Bs
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

(= 2021512 B31 HILFE

THE COMPANY (continued)

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

32. ARRTEMBARNFEE

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AL BRIIRER AEER12A31H  and country of operation
i) yNGE %,/ KR A Rip/ AR JElE AR R FEEBREZER
2021 2020
2021 2020F
% %
Zhengzhou Wontone Automobile Vocational 12 March 2009 RMB2,000,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Training School Co., Ltd. PRC AR#2,000,0007 educational services in the
PSR EREE ERAR LA 2009F3A12H PRC
(formerly known as Zhengzhou City i RPEREE S EEBNHE
Wontone Automobile Vocational Training FR%
School)
(MBRINEREREEIER)
Chongqing City New East Culinary 12 March 2008 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Vocational Training Institute PRC ARE500,00070 educational services in the
ERMIR N SRR 25 2008F3A12A PRC
th R ERE RN E
s
Beijing Langjie Technology Co., Ltd. 28 September 2006 RMB20,000,000 100 100 Technology development,
FRBRREBRAR PRC AR#20,000,00070 consulting, promotion and
200659A28H services in the PRC
i RAEIRIRE - B R
v
Tianjin Langjie Technology Co., Ltd. 16 July 2019 RMB5,000,000 100 100 Technology development,
RERREREBRAR PRC ARH5,000,0007 consulting, promotion and
201957 A 16H services in the PRC
il R KRS - BF - #E
KR
Chengdu Oumandi Vocational Skills Training 4 September 2019 RMB1,000,000 100 100 Provision of fashion and beauty
School Co., Ltd. PRC ARK%1,000,0007C related educational services
REE S AR E AR ERAR AT 201959A4H inthe PRC
el R BRI N R E AR

BERS

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which EREIAARESTRAETIEFZEN
SENXELEE  REBEHER

BEOARRARNHB AR -

providing vocational education services, in the opinion of the
Company’s directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT
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32.

33.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

Each of the subsidiaries is limited liability company and has
adopted 31 December, as their financial year end date.

None of the subsidiaries has issued any debt securities at the
end of the year.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The employees of the PRC subsidiaries are members of the
state-management retirement benefits scheme operated by
the PRC government. The Group is required to contribute
a specified percentage of payroll costs as determined by
respective local government authority to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of
the Group with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is
to make the specified contribution under the scheme.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the
scheme are held separately from those of the Group, in funds
under the control of trustees. The Group contributes a certain
percentage of the relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which
contribution is matched by the employees.

The amounts of contributions made by the Group in respect
of the retirement benefit schemes during both years are
disclosed in notes 11 and 12.

32.

33.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZ=2021F12 A31 HILFE

FAREEMEA RN (E

EWB AR AEERETA R MER
12A31BEAEMBFEEH LA -

RER  HEMNBARCHEITEME

B o
BRI

FEMEARNEE SETERTE
ERBIKE RARREFNEINE -
7R BB 5 #r BN R SR & 0 05 BURT 1
188 1 T B L Bl e AR AR AR R 5T 1 4 1
o URENREES - AEEHEH
RIREN T A — RERRIRA S
TEHARTE MR o

AEERMETEREEDZHERHIE
RIEREHE - HETEIMEERAKE
MEEDFRRE » LHBIEFTAE
BMESEE - AKEMIEBEZT
B THAREREFERAETESL
HAR o

ARER B M E 6 E A LR R & AR 8l
TR AR SRR BN RE11 12
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34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 34.

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{ZE2021F 12 A31 BIEFE

RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Non-current assets
Property and equipment
Right-of-use asset

Deposit for rental

Loan to a subsidiary (note i)

Current assets

Prepayments and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note ii)
Interest receivables

Other financial assets

Time deposits

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Other payables

Amount due to a subsidiary (note iii)
Lease liability

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital (note 25)
Reserves

Total equity

Notes:

FRBEE

YE IS E

EREEE

HEZRe

[ —ZX M B A AR &K
(B aED

REBEE

B RR N H At FE UK IR
i CRIEPNCIE G )
FEWFIB

HeREE

EBER
RITREBERE

REBEE

HAbfETFRIR

FERTB B A Bl 78 (B i)
HEaE

RBEEFE
EERERABAEE

BARH#E
f& 7S (Bf3E25)
f#fE
REREE

The amount represented the loans to Anhui Xinhua Education,
which were unsecured and carried the fixed interest rates
ranged from 5% to 7% per annum. These loans will be

repayable in 2024.

Wtion Holdings Limited - FEIRAHEZERERAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) & Bt 1R &Kzt

MEIRR R R A D T

As at 31 December

)

M12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
253 357
285 870
234 274
310,000 50,000
310,772 51,501
350 395
69,914 46,800
7,144 6,942
362,302 =
1,741,826 2,198,016
710,564 1,635,420
2,892,100 3,887,573
632 490
21,605 50,801
270 888
22 507 52,179
2,869,593 3,835,394
3,180,365 3,886,895
192 193
3,180,173 3,886,702
3,180,365 3,886,895

ZRERATENELRERENE
P BEEEMIZET EFEH5%
ZEERER2024F

BT7%EE °

{E& -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) &5

34.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Notes: (continued)

The amounts were non-trade in nature, unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand. The maximum outstanding
balance during the year ended 31 December 2021 was
RMB69,914,000 (31 December 2020: RMB46,800,000). The
Group measured the loss allowance of amounts due from
subsidiaries equal to 12m ECL. As there is no significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition and those
subsidiaries are of good credit records, which also maintain
good cashflow, the management of the Group were of the
opinion that the impairment loss was insignificant and no loss
allowance was provided.

B RRME @

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12 31 HILFE

34. PBMRRRRARQBHE (E)

P

(&)

ZEREREBHEE - EEA
Pt B RBREREE - REZR
2021F12A31HILFE © *E
BHEHESAAREE69,914,000
7t (2020F12A31H : AR¥E
46,800,0007T) ° ZNE5 EIET & FEUKHT
BRAFIEMNEERHSEMNM2@EA
FEHEEEE - BN B 8RR
XF%HEAEEME‘MHEE“W
ARIABRIFEERTEE ﬁﬁ’&%
Fﬁ%mfﬁ%mu ’ ﬁi$%@ E.EE Eﬂb

. The amount was due to Anhui Xinhua Education, non-trade in
nature, unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Movement in the Company’s reserves

AR BRI T A R A R
Té!%éfﬁ g

i RREDREATRBHERE A
HRSMHE - WIER - i B RA
BERMEE -

$Zx E' 1:@(1% @}

Share-based

Share payments  Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
WARR{D AR
BRI (B MR ZETEE Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT ARETTT ARETT
At 1 January 2020 20201 A1H 4,306,625 101,793 (25,697) 4,382,721
Loss and total comprehensive FRABEREMZERS
expense for the year - - (158,041) (158,041)
Recognition of equity-settled share- R AR EE R
based payments 540 - 76,166 = 76,166
Issue of new shares upon exercise TR AIER 217
of share options Gilbanl 20,473 (12,478) - 7,995
Dividend distribution (note 13) REDIE (EE13) (422,139) - - (422,139)
At 31 December 2020 R2020%12A31H 3,904,959 165,481 (183,738) 3,886,702
Loss and total comprehensive FRBEREMZAERS
expense for the year - - (103,056) (103,056)
Recognition of equity-settled share-  HER AR EE R
based payments %t - 56,180 = 56,180
Issue of new shares upon exercise  WMT{EBERIERS 217
of share options ;D 35,840 (21,500) = 14,340
Repurchase and cancellation of B0 KRR
shares (186,791) - - (186,791)
Transaction costs attrioutable to e R R el
repurchase and cancellation of R
shares (205) - - (205)
Dividend distribution (note 13) RSk (E13) (486,997) - - (486,997
At 31 December 2021 )3@2021 F12A31H 3,266,806 200,161 (286,794) 3,180,173
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. Five-year Financial Information & f 8 #% &

A summary of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and of REBEZRAREMBFENFEBRER
the consolidated assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five REEEEERBEMERSWT -
financial years is as set out below:

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss HEBRR

Year ended 31 December

HBZ12A31ALLEE
Audited
RER
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
20214 20204 20194 20184 20174

(RMB'000) ~ (RMB'000)  (RMB'000)  (RMB'000)  (RMB'000)
(AR®FR) (ARETR) (ARETT) (AREBTL) (AREBTI)

Revenue WA 4,139,700 3,648,892 3,905,306 3,264,964 2,850,165
Profit before income tax BRPTS B AR R 468,777 443,748 1,069,521 687,004 832,155
Income tax expense Frisfifs (166,611) (186,134) (221,703) (171,863) (170,965)
Profit and total B R EmdE

comprehensive income BE 302,166 257,614 847,818 515,141 661,190
Consolidated Assets and Liabilities LEEERERE

As at 31 December

M12A31H
Audited
RE
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
20214 2020%F 2019%F 20184 20174

(RMB'000)  (RMB'000)  (RMB'000)  (RMB'O00)  (RMB'000)
(AR®BTR) (AR®TRT) ARETHD) AERETRT ARETD

Total assets BEE 9,635,723 9,821,294 9,677,862 2,815,535 3,518,325
Total liabilities BaE (3,896,993) (3,781,256) (3,557,460) (1,942,904) (1,911,601)
Net assets BEE 5,738,730 6,040,038 6,120,402 872,631 1,606,724
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